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Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

H

Balance Sheet
- |

In millions of reais

2001 2002
March June . -March - June
96,902 101,863 118,224 7 124,505
35,534 37152 . 44,397 43.311

41,134 43,847 -.;49.546.. .. - 52,576,
35,784 36,868 ;50,849
T:404 ;- 7,080 005,
110,822 . 12,187
< 17.4870 0 T 522
LTV 69

10956 - 11,738
8739 9,148

In millions of reais

*Half 1*Qtr

Results per Thousand Shares
|

2001
1*Qtr. 27 Qtr.
0.29 . 043
020 k0028
0103500109
S 0.433F0 0,141
013 10200

JCP - interest attributed to own capital (paid and/or declared)
ON - Common stock
PN - Preferred stock

Net Book Value and Market Value (per thousand shares)

Inreais
2001 S
March June
1,445,436 1,443,756
6:.05 . 634
1046 .. .. 11.01
9.43. 9.95

© 1149 .12.086

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Infomation -

Market Value

F1I12/1998 : 31/12/2001

Cash Generation

AR In millions of reais

2001 .. 2002
1= Qr. Q. THalf - 1Q 0 Z@QuwC1<Half
622 1042 a5 d1e U 904

{1 1
e @20

1,390
142
11268,

3,535

- Common Stock Preferred Stock Total

730,599 1,440,546
(1.985) (3.395)

728,614 1,437,151

1= Qtr. 2~ Qtr. 1* Half
20.7. 2 30.1 e 240
218~ 314 T 256
AT 26 2]

NB: Return on Equity = Net income/final stockholders’ equity annualized.
Return on Average Equity = Net income/average {Gaily) stockholders’ equity annualized.




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

Other Ratios
|

Percentual
2001 2002 :
Q. *Half 1*Quw . 2=Qw. 7 1<Half '
58.4 53.1 55.6 53.4° ’

p 134

(1) The caiculation of the efficiency ratio. is presented on page 31.
(2) Minimum requirement = 11% of adjusted stockholders’ equity.
(3) At June 30, 2002, fixed assets are fimited ta 0% of adjusted stockholders’ equity. This percentage will be decreased to 50% as from December 31. 2002.

Other Indexes

" Total Deposits. .
-per Empioyee -
(in thoqsanqs of reais)

" Personnel Expenses
-;-per Employee
in thousands of reais)’

Report on Economic and Financia! Analysis - June 2002




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Infomation

Asset Management and Own Working Capital

In millions of reais

2001
March June
56,266 ., . 55702
40,874 7 39,985
154525 F 115717
4,689 -+ . 5,080

" : In millions of reais
” 2001 S 2002 _
Q. Half  o1Q . 2@ Qr 1% Half
1,816 3301 L UUaers . 1730 3,405
2,043 3,605 112,033
865 1759 et

:(1‘,092)‘ N (2.063)

1,816
789
445

104
428




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

Savings Accounts (millions)

2001
June
Branches PABS/PAEs()
2,588 1,292
2,218 1.054
197 129
173 109

{1} PABs (Banking Service Post} and PAEs (Electronic Service Outlet) are instalied exclusively in companies. PABs have at least one on-site bank clerk,
(2) The increase is a result of the incorporation of the Banco Cidade branch network.
(3) BEA branches were transferred to Bradesco in June 2002.

Credit Cards (millions)

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated infomation

Investments in Infrastructure, Information Technology and Telecommunications
L]

The investments for expanding functional capacity, network, characterizing the Bank as one of the
infrastructure, IT and telecommunications at the world’s most contemporary companies and creating
Bradesco Organization are designed to maintain a added value for its customers and users in both
modern, practical and secure customer service Brazil and abroad.

Investment Growth

In millions of reais -

1997 1999 2000 < 20001 - 1<Half 2002
108 . 1235 - 509 37T

165 553 743

218

768,

{*}1n 2001 includes acquisition of the right to use Banco Postal (RS 200 million).

Risk Ratings
]

Bradesco's risk ratings are among the highest attributed to Brazilian Banks.

Ratings National International

Fitch Ratings
Individual -
~ SUpports : :
Foreign Currency (iong-term)
+‘Foreign Currency:(Short-térm):
.. Local Currency (long-term) -
Local Currency (short-term

B/C

AA+(bra)
F1+(bra)
AAA

(1} Bradesco Seguros
{2) Bradesco Capitalizagao




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

Ranking

Source

_ _qubes/E_conomatica .

Global finaince
:.Global Finance

Awards
. |

The following important awards, honors and
distinctions received by Bradesco highlight its
industry leadership, its brand strength and the
quality of its products and services.

In 2001, Bradesco was elected Best Retail Bank in
Brazil in a survey carried out by Austin Asis for
the Conjuntura Econémica magazine published
by Getilio Vargas Foundation. The survey,
published in May 2002, analyzed 150 institutions,
focusing on criteria such as profitability,
efficiency and market share.

Bradesco was also ranked as Brazil's Best Bank for the
second year running by the Forbes 200 Economética,
published by the Forbes Brazil magazine. Their
traditional Platinum List presents the ranking of
Brazil's 200 best publicly held companies in 2001.

For the fourth year running, Bradesco leads the
ranking of the 100 largest private sector groups in
Brazil by income, published in the 2002 issue of
Exame magazine's Guia Melhores e Maiores, one of
the country’s most complete business annuals and a
benchmark of corporate excellence. In the same
issue, Bradesco is also named Brazil's largest public
and private sector bank in terms of equity. -

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

Criteria Position
Banks in Brazil 1* {Brazil)
Profitability/
Performance -
Overall 14 {Brazil) -
Brazilian Banks - Best 1% Foreigner
Foreign Exchange )
Stockholders’ Equity 88" (World-Wide)

Stockholders’ Equity

Totai Assets
" Performance and
~ShareholderReturns
, : " Brazil's 200°
1 Best Companies
: Com.panies’-b'lhcorr.\é
-1 Banks - income’
. Stockholders’ 'Equity:' :
S U Total Assets

. Gverall

*{Brazif)

In May, 2002, Bradesco received the retail bank
category award for transparency “Maior
Transparéncia 2001" from Atlantic Rating, one of the
world's most important risk analysis agencies.

Bradesco was also placed first in the 1Q02 Agéncia
Estado/Economdtica ranking which highlights
companies generating the best shareholder returns,
reflecting their transparency and corporate
governance practice.

The Bank also deserves credit for its inclusion in
infoEXAME's list of Brazil's 100 most-wired
companies. In the seventh issue of this magazine
survey, Bradesco is ranked as one of Brazil's top
companies as a result of its privileged structure and
capacity for data storage and deployment.

Bradesco Internet Banking was voted best in Brazil
by Business Standard magazine, which highlighted
the quality of its online customer service, among
others, revealed in the results of a survey prepared
by the Research Institute of Fundagdo Getuilio
Vargas - SP.

At the e-finance 2002 awards organized by the
Executivos Financeiros magazine, Bradesco came first



in three categories: Investment Site for its ShopInvest
service; Call Center for its phone bank service
(Telebanco); and Mobile Bank, for the Bradesco
Mobile Banking service.

Quality, innovation and scope were determinant
factors in establishing the Bradesco Organization as
overall champion of the iBest 2002 internet awards
with 11 prizes in the following categories:

* Grand Prix (popular and iBest academy votes) -
best among the year's best in all categories:
Bradesco

* Security Module/iBest Banks (popular and iBest
academy votes): Bradesco

« Sao Paulo Region (popular vote): Bradesco

« Financial Services (popular vote): ShopInvest

¢ Insurance Company Services (popular and iBest
academy votes): Bradesco Seguros

» Social Activities (popular vote): Bradesco
Foundation

» Revelation (popular vote): Bradesco Seguros

» Best Marketing Campaign: Bradesco

With its “Um projeto de formagao integral” case, the
Bradesco Foundation was the winner of the first
“Marketing Best Responsabilidade Social 2002”
award given by the Getulio Vargas Foundation,
Editora Referéncia and MadiaMundoMarketing. For
the second time running, the Foundation also won
the Bem Eficiente 2002 award from Kanitz &
Associados, one of Brazil's most respected third-
sector consulting firms.

Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Infomation -

The use of the Internet to provide online study
opportunities for those who are unable to attend
school guaranteed the receipt by the Bradesco
Foundation of the ABRH 2002 “Brasil e-Learning”
award from the Brazilian Association of Human
Resources (ABRH) and MicroPower.

Bradesco Seguros, Bradesco Capitalizagao and
Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia received the “Mercado
de Seguros” insurance market award from Seguro
Total magazine and All Time Editora e Eventos, in the
“Exceléncia em Prémios Totais” (Total Portfolio
Premium Excellence), “Melhores Empresas de
Capitalization” (Best Savings Bond Companies) and
“Melhor Empresa em Previdéncia Privada” (Best
Private Pension Plan Company) categories,
respectively.

For the case “Natal Bradesco Seguros 20017, Bradesco
Seguros won the “Top de Marketing 2002” prize
awarded by the Brazilian Association of Sales and
Marketing Directors - ADVB. This case was also a
winner at the National Academy of Insurance and
Pension awards, as was Bradesco Capitalizagdo for
the “Pé Quente Premium” (Lucky Bond) case.

The variety of awards and distinctions received by
Bradesco from both local and foreign organizations
reflects its ongoing efforts to successfully penetrate
all segments of Brazilian life, i.e. to be competitive in
the markets in which it operates. And more
importantly is that Bradesco is acknowledged as
being always ahead.

Bradesco




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

Summary of Consolidated Financial Statements - at June 30

Balance Sheet - Inmillions of reais . 2001

CASSETS oo to e e e

~:Current-and Long-term Receivables

_Available Funds = - <. v 5

. Short-term Interbank Investments
Securities - .. U

* Interbank and Interdepartmental
Restricted Deposits: = .-, - -

97,641
1.170
1,648

35,504
4,927

Accounts

3,803
1,124
36,264
38,980
{2.716)
18,128
6.898
11,309
(79)
4,222
849
2,062
1.3N1
378
933

101,863

81,605
36,868
7.080
17,522
69
12,187
12,679
4,656

10,836
7.231)

(2,282)
1,323

- (208)

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

s 1547
-1 9,148
101,863 -

3,605

1,323,
8-
11,042

2002

118,798
213
5.402

37.909
6,979

5,744
1,235
‘42,240
45,703
(3.463)
24,137,
12,662 -
11,540
{65)

-15,707

618
2,635
2,454

. 449
2,005

124,505 -

99,881




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated infomation

Historical Data - In millions of reais (unless otherwise indicated)
|

Year :
L - 1997 1999 2000 2001 1= Half 2002
Total Assets = . S 61,135 80,324 94,878 110,116 124,505
*~Securities and interbank investments’ 21,802 31,787 35,428 44,380 43,311
_Credit and Leasing Operations - -~ 25,201 27,559 38,872 44,444 52,576
- 24,029 34,724 . 36,468 41,084 -+ 50,849
5,275 6,803 707,501 8,058 10,005
3,982 10,207 ¢ "10,564 14,675 21,791,
14,643 17,245 . ;17,836 18,311 18,901
129 o370 468 568 40 - 152
- 970 . . 1.990 -
( 7564 10,338 13,854 15211
6.321 6.763 - " . 8,092 9,768 10119 -

2,170 904
222 U
401

849
12.0
-.31.3

(*) 2002 - Paid and Accrued

Bradesco




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Information

In millions of reais {(Unless otherwise indicated)

T (V:red‘i‘t and:
‘Leasing Operations

Technical Reserves fo, :
Insurance, Savings Bonds-and
- Private Pension Plans... - ;

Customer ChAeck'ingv' Account
Cl er(million) s i e

Customer Service Network -
Number of Branches

" Number of .
-Employees

Net Assets of =
‘Managed Funds -

" Internet Bahkih§ T
_(in thousand of customers)

increase in Number of Credit. -
: Cards {million) -

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - june 2002




Highlights for the Period - Consolidated Infomation

Corporate Organization Chart
]

Mg_jor Stockholders

T S R ey S ,;:ym A o]
St e St e R o’
L oy St e
;L\/( Edetmmrs! "“’W««a” '"'4"/1““ Mk
i w,z i 4 A m;,,;7°f”"““> G
. Lt e T ST
;;M«i{\ %;w,.,ﬁﬁm (::Z(E,g, j“'f::, :(;:g:;m oo RO e e R St
'" ’”.’*f‘m?«l S s ,‘f:’f:;w';j e G L T 2
e .,§:~;W,,mmw% B },mﬂ.,w,«,nwﬁwmg\ S "“‘x,; N s
it ool S 7 TR - o

; S e g

Do b S o T
~.v,2°~,m\ Bl s ey
e Cid de de

~*"‘L&30%0Nmm§ :

5.‘370%0Nw ?«’““»ﬂs:i:;?’f“' D S .

s w, i fi s e o
b ol e e o wn.':. i
g 2535%-70&:. w:;;@» T eBse PN R
555 f:“«;‘“ T s “‘,:Slxa,»,m% Hetie
s ,Ac;,mg\«»ff;:zwway ﬁ.mg»»«f&v;iif’ e koo e
R mwmmw», s 39’«‘»52”;»‘% 2 ,»}»g;/mm 42 o o sent S
SR e s T ’~ e ,m@mwmmmw:wmﬁ «w S i ”2«' e
IR S s GG G »;‘w\”m e «w: TEs . \( h L s b S
e, S e W o i B el (TR s
g e “::* - BT e e . e \’«ifi RO e
i - & P r- x o Sl ;;f:, e e ! ,,M»Mwmw. ST e S e
S GG Mm~,:"’°'1‘4d‘,,{4r e e A R hhme ol T M»Lg,‘;‘;{wm@;;;m ms ,,M% 1@'«' i * i
S e i e Yl i SRS e e s i ,M, M.w«“,‘ i
# AT e i ':{m“ﬂ;wmv 2 mﬁ
£ ne kol o
x,y?«m y Agular. - &C
e Family. L2511 e L e
e .;w;:;;vm&w 25_1\1%;1‘0 , “ w;a:»:‘;émm i St
St S s e S amt
o 'lj,; Mt o M . e i
- it L kf“;wm:««aﬁ:‘ygw St ‘w«» o Wwvmzm”{” b ettt ;w"':\r’:}‘, R
“/»';éitm, w e ‘,,,...,,j;«f'r;«:,;i;gif’,k “""mm:;g,, ot S ""’"’w"”i;"’mﬁi‘(mw i
i oo e P Giecat i "“**wm e o e}
s e 22 e m,&,‘:x,,W;ww/w: e b,mmmr e
A ¢ el i i a}:»m g (ﬁ,xan,,,‘fjgww,,w b i e
'“mxm i"’h ﬂ(mw - “"51“'”’30'” it S W’” 5 i wwmw ot St 7N/Khw¢~h@.‘lﬁwﬁlhr{v§’“ o o W
5 i i n OARS it vaWN - B sty “',“*"‘“ oo T S s F e
mw?i* “qu«m'fk‘ :,s z “~:«,~,,~>M:*-~ b u;w Wbl A%,;: Gl e sy o e B L e mms T ,w ,Ms,,,’”
i S 7’?*7” Rw!‘;/"?v "~"(§f“0’4”$ 5 S Kot b e A i M», R ‘Q.\» v '(W«w S A N..m* ot W«,
el i “”““’“* Sl i wmmeEmn Mﬁow i e g “”—« i
5 ,m,:;' i o7 \./,,/ e WZ»;‘,I«":V;J::V, ww«w,.ubr’«fv”'Jx::):&:‘iii? iy = e

. ey e Rl T ww\ff;w,)»h/y’«'wuws
s.m,,w,ﬁaw xnwlbf'*i‘:”wu.jv/;{,‘.A«,‘:@h e R &L

e

a7 «w NN “«,5;2‘3?‘%

w;'
B s i Sttt <o et 'f@’g}@ﬂxsf" sWM(H««
,;,;W;Ag;,zw, # 5 m%z«,‘h;;; “«-m‘,w_ﬁ e e T kiwa )” 2 mww& i e ‘w b (‘x(:mﬁ«,«m X‘.W »‘wﬁhw
Rt e s DT 0 e T e (‘.m,-mz-»" P 5
2 wz !u T “.v R A 4 TERINE el ferninat
st u‘ pil s i N e ok g
A s & s T s e (} 0 :S ‘§ e
: V g 5”'{ = e s s
. e yN«\MM Ww,.,,ww,mmw:' T e ad
st u,“nmg A S e S SR
“esii 42 L i .;ZTY,NW,W)U;.VR,,,,@ i HHG = O e
F S ; s 1_ Ly 5§~§;"5?§ *‘f«;b\‘i.; e Em i : L o
B i e = s e o] s T Rt e
:v"mww»\_ G ,;mm T R “id(m«hzh.s‘ L SR il
i e 'i%’ S it Y iif »32 %PN o Sy e
5 S ,/‘««w, i fnd 4 ‘ i i i _,,« 0
et R e ks i - .
rvwie 7] i il i ot e
3 T el T o " ettt i M,»‘&- ik Gt Kb ?» F
g ‘ ; i il e“fy}?’ by 53‘57% it e wm, puticd ww}»@x»«m;m o Ezjjiggw, J ZQ%TOTA_L S
5 Bt i .."w»);» S ‘. ik B e e
’ Fs . B e
. i L , " s ; s 2 AA?"H{;’M‘W“” w {2 2
(e AT — - T e
Sibiay o mm'w g il ‘.m;,*;su;w Al s dn e T e
¢ 7’”2{" ey it el t'ﬁ"m}"" ;4 wmym s /»w«)w))‘vx/,.wwy"\ez""( 2 i s 3‘.“4‘7
Sl E e ot . i gEEE i
i L e, i e detiad i o = :
e 48 S xuw Nt S R % %
.«;“:'"*f« e m‘rv el S % a,/d,;;;,x,j:v,-uw.h, 167190 ON
P2 1ot ”';«)wwm,ww i e T ;’ Sad, «»»m“m% W; T 3 e e «»,»—www %Am
S : T 2 § «rﬂw«sm;w,,’;;:,;pw P e e T
i r;;‘vi(”:ﬁ ww’iﬁ:; L ,»L(;g«( »z;»?,,w-»@:xww G ‘ﬁ;zu« $§¥ o ::»,w:;tyﬂv’“ AL: O

Sessdigiigais s bt
Vo e zw-«w~"W,mww~w~ 7 e S

8675 o
e ,:;w?‘,ffi‘ e g

T o

R Loven

37, 72% ON,,.,A :«\:, Coma . aeesco . 'a:;;«x:*mwww:;*f:ww iy R et
‘PN ‘i L *‘s‘??‘ e *A‘”z_k vy e «w" ;;«v ,.Amf awx»hv*‘“‘m»\
iy e ;»wm)”"’)\j'éf; i ‘,i L e e T
: > ""‘”’fi: oo i < e wﬁ»ﬁ:«mw;—;kﬁ; it
- . M e L T e i e
Gt i ,,;wi»f',f;n e R G U il i o, ,«m?‘*"’ wmmﬂ,‘% '?; 7 wa o fﬂ.;.»::; S
Ry = e “”**'”Wf CE S
W:N.,,W'M Muv e egx’;g -,»w ,M,twww.. L bedetiies a ON = Common Stock o
i * e 4 S - W.o‘,wu.;(,;,..u‘,w; SEEEIE
L L M"zf'«m et enee senre i PN = Preferred Stock
s e s e
Bl e ,rrrfzm“”’“‘p e Sl «s»ww;»»; s e S S S T Qo m:*f"”*w ,.nwr"'
b ot e T 2 /m Ftn i L e e e T e e
B N e e T i : sare e i

(*) No single stockhoider has more than 4% of capital.
Source: 12/07/2002
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Subsidiary and Associated Companies
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Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Profitability
L. ]

In the 1% half of 2002, the profitability over the Net In the 2~ quarter of 2002, the Net Profit was R$ 479
Equity was 18.7%, and the return on Total Assets was ~ million, an increase of 12.7% as compared to the 1%
1.5%. quarter of 2002.

In the 1* half of 2002, the net profit decreased 13.2%
as compared to the 1¢ half of 2001.

NET INCOME
{R$ milion)

| RETURNON |
|STOCKHOLDER'S;
EQUITY (%)

RETURN ON
ASSETS (%)

Report on Economic and Financia! Analysis - June 2002




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Comparative Statement of income - In millions of reais
e e

1=Qtr. 1* Half Variation 1=Qtr. 2= Qu. Variation
2001 2002 % 2002 2002 %
INCOME FROM LEANDING AND
TRADING ACTIVITIES 10.835 13,044 20.4 4517 8,527 88.8
Credit Operations 6.076 6.862 128 2,436 4,427 81.7
Leasing Operanons 241 207 (14.2) 90 116 28.3
Securities (V). oo e 3,404 4,228 242 1,601 2,627 64.1
Foreign Exchan ge Transactuons : ‘ 1,005 1.606 598 329 1.277 287.4
:"Compulsory Deposuts BESEE A O 109 141 289 61 80 325
- EXPENSES "o y7i o 7.230 8,918 233 ..,...2484 . .. 6434 159.0
: !nterestandChargeson DT e o
Borrowings, Credit Assxgnments and ST . )
Onlendings" i 2,520 2,618 40 e .329 7 2,290 594.9
Leasing Operations w o - 6 - -3 -3 -
. Allowance for Loanlosses . L 907 1.344 481 .. B33.000T M 124
INCOME FROM FINANCIAL -~ RECR SR
~_INTERMEDIATION 3,604 4,126 145 ..2,033 " 2,083 . (3.0)
'OTHER OPERATING INCOM :
(2,282) ° (2.907) 27.4 00 (1,385) - (1,522) .98
1,759 1,786 15 Dyoien 8614 926 18
4,164 4212 12 T80 . 2,263 18.
(1,390 (1.170) (15.8) -7 (633) 17.8
(1,532 {(1.758) 147 L. (897) . 4.0
(365) (372) 20
(343) (321) (6.5

(630) (760) 207
(1.612) (1.820) 12.8
(1.649) (1.854) 12.4

(404) 6.4

(1,875, 9)

(1) including Financial Derivative Instruments.




Analysis of the Consolidated Resuit

Analysis of the Statement of Income - In millions of reais
L. ____________________________________________________|

Income from Credit and Lease Operations

Quarter/2002
2 Qtr Variation %
- 79.8

Vanatxon %

Income from Securities and Financial Derivative Instruments Transactions

AEHalf oo e Quarter2002 _ :
T o Vanatlon%

Variation %

Quarter/2002 = - -

Vanatxon °/ N Vananon % o

Quarter/2002

" Variation % Variation %

Report on Economic and Financial Anatysis - June 2002




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Analysis of the Statement of Income - In millions of reais
. ... ________________________________ |

Expenses for Borrowings, Credit Assignments and Onlendings

Quarter/2002

At Hall
i

Variation %

. Variation %

Expenses with Allowance for Loan Losses

. ,1§,Half i T LI L e Quar;er/2002'

* Variation %

Insurance Premiums, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bond

nHalf

Variation in Technical Reserves for Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Quarter/2002 -

Veriation%
7.8

Claims - Insurance Operations

S MHAI o

'\‘laria}tioﬁ % 3
4.0




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Analysis of the Statement of Income - In millions of reais
|

Saving Bond Redemption

: ‘]‘Half
200

... Quarter/2002 -~
i 2P ... ‘Variation %
4.8

Insurance and Pension Plan Selling Expenses

1%Half -

Variation% T

Expenses with Pension Plan Benefits and Redemption

e

Personnel Expenses

1= Half

1,620

Other Administrative Expenses

1*Half .

e Quarter/2002 . A
el ~Varlation %- -

2002 Varlatlon% e L

(1,854

ustomer seivice network expansion following
in:1H02; 0f R$:70, expenses for advertising and

Report on Economic and Financia! Analysis - June 2002




Analysis of the Consolidated Resuit

Analysis of the Statement of Income - In millions of reais
L __________________________________________|

Tax Expenses

LetHalf e oo oo oo oo -Quarterf2002

~ Variation %
e LS)

ht decrease i

%

ith kslljg

" Variation%

Variation %
5 (58




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Results by Activity - In millions of reais

June/2002
Financial Insurance Pension Savings Other Amount Total
: i Local Foreign Local Foreign Plan Bond ~ Activities Eliminated  Consolidated
Income from Financial : ' i o D e
Intermediation - - 2,970 143 16)" 804 120 29 @ 4127
{2,399) | 1) (605) .- -(53) M (3.223)
ISSiOr 1641 w2 k7 237 1.786
nelExpenses’ (1,590} ¢ (32) i (66) (1.820)
OtherAdministrative.
xpens (1,667) (75) (1.854)
103) -(1,335)
2

904

Increase in the main items of the Statement of Income in relation to the Previous
Year - In millions of reais

Financial

Increase in the items that make up the Financial Margin with the adjustment of
Foreign Exchange in relation to the Previous Year - In millions of reais




Analysis of the Consolidated Result -

Analysis of the Financial Margin and Average Rate

Credit Operations x Income

1% Half/01 1* Half/02 2™ Qur./o1 1= Qur./02 2= Qtr./02

Credit Operations’ 34753 o 41,129 35,870 39,770 .. - 42749

Leasing Operaticns. , 2,025 e LI 2011 o A
' e : 4178
42,057

375,

1* Half/01 1* Half/02 2*Qtr./01 1°Qr/02  2™Qtr/02

34,098 38736 34,586 39,150 . . 38,139
1691 171 4,904 1383 4656 51423

(12330) © "7 (11.889);  (12.440) - (13637)  (10,955)

- . {184) -
23,459 '
2,456
220%

Bredesco




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Total Assets x Income from Financial Intermediation

1Halfl01 _ 1%Halfl02  27Qu/01  1=Qu/02. 27QuJ02
97,881 99,383 . 114,670 . 121,865
10,835 e 8517 e B

[ 234%

1* Half/0n 1®Halfio2  2~Qtr./01 1= Qtr./02 2= Qtr.f02

36,374 145,956 " 36,326 43,509 - 48,391
4,483 4,669 - 4822 . 4,983
659 483 -

41,516 41,479

2,746 571,343

13.7%. ©.13.6%

(") Expenses = Funding expenses - expenses from deposits received under security repurchase agreements - income from compulsory deposits.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Borrowings and Oniending (Local and Foreign) x Expenses

1=Halfl01  1=Halff02 2~ Qtr./01 mQufoz 27 Qu2
7,266 7 <8855 7668 ; .8281 - - 9,339
5,537 6162 5703 © 0 .6.093 6,169
12,803 150

1% Half/01 . 1% Half/02. 2% Qtr./o1

e 20 QERIO2 -,
97,881 . . 117,948 . 99,383 : 121,865
4,511 ¢ 2,537 '
£187 Average| 9.4% 10.6%.

() income from financial intermediation excluding allowance for loan losses.

Bradesco




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Financial Market Indicators

Analysis of the Financial Margin Adjusted and of the Average Rates

Bradesco s performance should be seen compared to
the economic situation of the quarter, characterized
by instabilities and uncertainties, directly impacting
on the investments and consumption, reducing the
demand for credits.

CDI - Interbank Deposit certificate

Despite the unstable situation, Bradesco maintained
its competitiveness strategy in the market, by
reducing the cost with gain of scale, productivity
increase and customer service enhancement. To
achieve that, Bradesco kept performing expressive
investments. These are the highlights of the period:

Acquisitions: Banco Mercantil, Banco Cidade, Banco
do Estado do Amazonas;

The increase of the distribution channels of
products: Postal Bank (1,000 branches installed in 03
months only - March/02 to June/02 - out of a total of
5,320); besides the inauguration of new branches and
points for customer service.

The strategic partnership with Ford, by means of
affiliated companies, involving assets of R$ 1 billion,
consolidated the leadership in the vehicle financing
market in Brazil.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

The reflection of these oscillations can be identified,
more clearly, through the expressive exchange
variation in the second quarter of 2002, as
demonstrated in the table below:

Variation of interest rate and dollar

2% Qtr./01 1=Quf02  2@Qu/02 . 1*Halff0l  1*Halfl02_
6.6% 0.1% 22.4% 17.9% .  22.6%.
75% L. . 87

4.2% = 4.3%

Giving the expressive difference of the exchange
variation, the individual average rates, both
applications and funding rates are not comparable in
the periods presented, however the financial margin
on the total assets can be compared, once Bradesco
operates with a high level of hedge in the currency
transactions, with the exposure tending to zero. By
evaluating this rate, it is observed a small reduction
of 0.1 % in the last quarter, from 9,6% in the 1st
quarter of 2002 to 9.5% in the 2nd quarter of 2002.

This performance is the result of the strategy adopted
by Bradesco on the selection for credit extension. It is
possible to notice such positioning by observing the
evolution of the balances of credit transactions by
activity sector, in which credits with individuals with
the greatest spreads reduced its participation from
28.8% to 27.1%, as compared to the portfolio total,
while industries and service, which demonstrated a
tendency to smaller spreads, presented greater gains
in the portfolio participation.



Analysis of the Consolidated Resuit

In the quarter the financial margin increased to It is worth to mention Bradesco's growth in the

R$ 138.2 million as compared to the previous foreign trade transactions, achieving the leadership

quarter, a growth of 5.2%. The main figures, which of the segment in this half. This increase was the

contributed for the evolution, are described below: result of the policy adopted by the institution to the
finance export companies, in which the export

The Credit Portfolio presented an increase of 6.1% as  volume confirmed in only one month (June, 2002)

compared to the last two quarters. The highlights are  reached US$ 1.4 billion. This performance reflects

the industry segment, which presented a growth of the effort and commitment to conquer new

12.6% in the same period and services, with an profitable clients, with reduced risk.

increase of 9.7% in the quarter,

Allowance for Loan Losses

Movement of allowance for loan losses - In millions of reais

2001
1=Qtr. 2™ Qtr. 1% Half 1= Havlf
41,134 43,847 43,847 .. 52,576
2,507 2,583 2,507 met T 2,941
a4 493 907 - C 1,344
(328) (297) ®19) - 990}
2,593 2,795 2,795
1,530 iy ot 1,6560 0,656,
U965 o 10420 i,
P 1: IRNEE R ) SRS
.99 T T 93"

Bradesco




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Allowance for Loan Losses (PDD) on Credit and Leasing Operations - In million of reais

2002
2001 March June
2,947 3,480 3,529
44,444 © 49,546 52,576
B6%i70% 87%:

Expenses with Allowance for Loan Losses on Income from Credit and Leasing Operations - In million of reais

December 2002
1999 520007 2001 :1=Qir * 2@Qtr. ; 1%Half .
2,028

52: 2010 - -’ 633 Akl 1,344

2001 2002
2=Qtr. T"Half oo 29Qtn . 1" Half
207 . 402
137 265

254

Administrative and Personnel Expenses - In millions of reais

2001 : 2002
1=Qtr. 2= Qtr. 1=Half "Qtr.  2®Qtr. 1%Half
88 % 178 R T T T
58 76 133

:*Communications
- Transport .~

Third Party Se 12 126 239
ancial Systen n 154
100 186

53 94

38 79

55 102

51 106

236 9

M 300
817 1649
we i
8537 3,261
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Currency Integrated Management

Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Concept

This is a new methodology of currency weekly
planning, which determines dynamically, based on
the Branch demand history, the quantity of
shipments (supply/collection), as well as stipulates
the overnight limits and average balance of
overnight, in accordance with demand needs,
security and compulsory rules.

Benefits

Data supplied on a daily basis by a support system to
the Model of Currency Integrated Management will
allow the Branch to:

- plan on a weekly basis its activities of currency, for

a 5-day period, based onr historic data of demand of
the last 13 months.

Human Resources

- make decisions on when and how much currency
should be supplied and/or collected, in accordance
with the fareseen needs.

- perform a better usage of the collected currency to
achieve a cost reduction with transportation,
processing and custody.

Results

The System of Currency Integrated Management
implemented in 1,092 branches, provided an
economy of R$ 8 million from January to May of
2002, totalling an accumulated benefit of RS 21
million, since the beginning of the project {May of
2000).

The Bank saved R$ 9.8 million from January to May
of 2002, due to negotiation of contracted services to
send mail to the clients’ home.

On June 30, 2002, Bradesco comprised an employee
base of 73,688, including its controlled companies.
The growth in relation to December 2001 was due to
the acquisition of Banco BEA, Banco Mercantil de
Sao Paulo, Scopus Tecnologia S.A. and Banco Cidade

1997
 Banco Bradesco . 42,943
* Bradesco Subsidiaries:: - 10,462
.- Subtotal Bradesco ", - 53,405

5.277
745
6,022

“’Banco BCN :

Among the benefits Bradesco offers to its employees

are health insurance and dental assistance as well as
the supplementary pension plan. On June 30, 2002,

- whose activities were transferred to BCN, creation
of new call centers and the inauguration of new
branches. The table below illustrates the evolution of .
the employee base.

Period Ended

1999 2000 2001
47,521 51,633
7.301 6.943

. 54,822 58,576
4,784 5,857
1,099 1,280
5,883 7137

2,756
50

2,806

these benefits represented to Bradesco an
accumulated spending of R$ 352 million.

8radesco 3




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Human Resources - June/2002

BY SEX EDUCATIONAL BY TIME IN BY MANAGERIAL
BACKGR_QUND THE ORGANIZATION POSITION
Secondary 38% Under 5 years 40%
Men 56% [ iHigher"61% . From6to10years 12% . . ‘Non Managerial . §4%

- Women44% from11to20years 39% .- Managerial .. 46%

Over 20 years 9%

Personal Expenses

On June 30, 2002, Bradesco's personnel expenses The chart below displays the percentage of each item
totaled R$ 1,820 million, including expenses with in relation to the total spending with personnel of
remuneration, benefits, charges and training. Bradesco:

Composition of Personnel Expenses - June/2002

e

i

iRk s

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Training

Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Based on integrated actions to the strategies and
innovations of the Organization, Bradesco develops a
comprehensive training program for its personnel
focusing the constant quality improvement to meet
clients’ needs and the organizational effectiveness,
counting on internal instructors, external
consuitants and universities.

The training program uses distinguished
methodologies, with regular courses and self-
training. In the 1st half of 2002, 656 courses were
conducted which resulted in 4,387 groups,
participation of 93,536 employees, 1,766,061 training
hours and investments of R$ 20.7 million.

The TreiNet - Internet-based Training, is a tool that
allows the participation of a large number of
employees and can be accessed from any equipment
connected to the Internet. This half 18,394
employees took part in programs such as Basic
Banking Integration, Financial Mathematics,
Financial Market and Investments, Loans and

Growth in Training Participants

Financing, Corporate Accounting and Balance Sheet
Analysis, Businness Support Platform, Convenience
Services, Internal Control Systems - Compliance and
Special Savings. New courses will be available soon.

For the implementation of the new SPB - Sistema de
Pagamentos Brasileiro (Brazilian System of
Payments) and to render good service to the client -
a video training and a guideline manual were made
available to all employees of the Organization for
distance training, with the concepts of the changes
that will be processed and its implications for the
products and services offered by the Organization.
The regular training started on January, 2002 and
7,941 employees took part this half.

To reinforce the culture of Internal Controls -
Compliance of the Organization, the Training
Department developed a guideline manual and a
course, via TreiNet, available to all employees of the
Organization.

[ Han2002)

Bradexco




Analysis of the Consolidated Result

Total Amount invested in Training - In millions of reais

Vi

Main Institutions to where employees are sent to
post-graduation courses, MBA and Master Degree:

+ FIA - Fundacao Instituto de Administracéo - USP
» FGV - Fundacéo Getiilio Vargas

« FIPE - Fundagao Instituto de Pesquisas
Econémicas - USP

Operating Efficiency - In millions of reais

f12002 |

» FAAP - Fundacio Armando Alvares Penteado

« FIPECAFI - Fund. Inst. de Pesquisas Contébeis,
Atuariais e Financeiras - FEA - USP

» IBMEC - Inst. Bras. de Mercado de Capitais

« MACKENZIE - Instituto Presbiteriano Mackenzie
« PUC - Pontificia Universidade Catdlica de Séao
Paulo

Year 2002

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 I®Halffo1  1%Qu. 2@Qtr  1"Half
Personnel Expenses - 1,906 2,555 2,680 3,109 3389 1612 857 964 1,820
Other.Administrative Expenses: . 1,745 2,158 2,567 2,978 3,436 1,649 844 1,011 1,854
sTotal (1) 3 3,651 4714 5,247 6.825 3.2 1701 1975 3674

“Financial Margini=income:fron b : ; S i
Financial Intermediation (<)PD.D.| . 4,146 7,380 57 2,666 © - 5470
- Comissions and Fees . .. © 1448 0775 21007 861 i 1,786

(24375

(309)

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

4065 5015 5975 .

(906) *(1,392)  (2342)
- (2.844)

6920  B959 4164 1950 ¢ 2263 4212

(537) (633 (1.170)
(1.044) . (1.086):  (2,130)

(321)

o, (760)"
2
(1,708)

. 635
6,641

553




The efficiency rate of the 1st half of 2002 has
improved as compared to the 1st half of 2001, due to
the increase of the drop of the Financial Margin of

Operating Efficiency Index (%)

Analysis of the Consolidated Result

21.3% - this reduction reflects the drop of the interest

rate in the quarter.

Activity-Based Costing
[

The focus on cost optimization permanently
developed by Organizagao Bradesco has greatly
contributed to the achievement of successful results.
In this sense, the methodology used is the one
related to the ABC System (Activity-Based Costing).

This method is intended to identify and quantify
activities from several processes, turning them into
the main focus of the costing system. By means of
this methodology, costs are assigned to the activities
based on the resources required and then, they are
added to the products and services.

The Methodology is intended to basically answer
three questions: where, how much and how was the
spending. This way, it can measure profitability
based on different angles, optimise processes and
drive cost reduction actions for the activities that

consume more resources or where these resources
can be better considered.

Therefore, activities are analysed and restructured
without prejudice to quality. Besides, new routine
works are put in action with task rationalization
aimed at assuring gains of scale, which contributes
to add greater competitive advantages to the
Organization. So, all costs are considered in the
processes, both direct and indirect, whether they are
fixed or variable. '

Based on this Methodology, the Bank steps forward
with the aim at providing better measurement of
products and services profitability and consequently
of the clients, turning the Departments into Result-
oriented Centers.

Bradesco
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Equity Analysis

Balance Sheet by Currency
L ... |

In millions of reais
CONSOLIDATED June 30, 2002

CURRENCY
ASSETS BALANCE LOCAL FOREIGN
Funds Available 2,131 1,146 985
Short-term Interbank Investments 5,402 4,974 428
Open Market Investments 4,450 4,205 245
Interbank Investments ‘ o o 852 769 183
_Securities and Flnancxal Derivative lnstruments EE TR N ‘ 37,909 28,073 9,836
“Interbank and Interdepartmental Accounts ; 6,979 6,972 7
Credit operations and Leasmg operatlons 42,240 32,422 9,818
~ Other Assets : 24,137 . 13,871 10,266
-+Foreign Exchange Portfolxo 12,662 T2.697 9,965
Other - 11,475 YT11,174 301
PermanentAssets 5,707 5893 14
. Investments . . 618 fo 618 - -
' Property and Equ:pment in Use and Leased Assets 2.635 Tn2.623 12
Deffered Charges 2,454 L2452 0 2
-~ TOTAL ASSETS

124,505 93,151 31,354

. Derivatives - Long Position” " "

" Future - 3.502
1,119
161
TOTAL ASSETS: ADJUSTE ‘ ) 36,136
in millions of reais
CONSOLIDATED June 30. 2002
-4 CURRENCY
BALANCE - LOCAL FOREIGN
50,843 47,958 2,891
10,005 . : 150
18,901 .
152 .
21,791 2,741
8,695 2
5,123 4,209
956 545
10,003 9,978
6,299 1,074
552 434

e
5,309
102
33,114
3,022 -

NB: Excludmg denvatlves operauons maturing in D~1 to be settled in the currency amount of June 28, 2002,

Report on Economic and Financiat Analysis - June 2002




Securities (in millions of reais)

Equity Analysis -

Summary of the Classification of Securities - June 30, 2002

Financial Insurance/  Pension Plan Other

9,987

10,074 2,257
S,534 1,982
21,595 -13,221

Composition by Maturity

8892 94

Total

Savings Bond" - -Activities.

19,266

15,127

3.516
- 37,909

June/2002
Upto From31to From181to Morethan
30days 180days 360days 360days

“ TRADING SECURITIES

4,045 6.540 g70 78N
~#Financial Treasury.Notes 1,500 903 - 7,111
. National Treasury Notes™ =~ = T14217 0 4,790 . 12
" Centrai BankNotes .~ " 1409. 844 8
- Debentures 3 1 504
43 - : -

53 94

45 -

50 v
44

Market/ Cost
Book
value
19,266 19,509
10:245. 10,425
8325 6,341

1061 1,063

550 552
328 328
344 360

Unrealized
gainvioss

(243)
~-{180}
(16)
@
@

1470 181

AT 122 126 -
144 162
5191 . 103)°
3,387 .-

15,127°

2,068
1,944
1,164
5N

Bradesco ?ﬁv"f




Equity Analysis

Credit Operations
L __________________________________________________________________________________________________ |

Below we present the composition of the portfolio per operation type and economic activity sector.

In millions of reais

2002
e i R - June - March June
Discount of Trade Receivables arid Othier Loans 19,834 22,676 23.928
;-Financing - : : : 18,129 16,027 16,616
Ruraland- C3,034 2,948 3.303
" 1,984 1,792 1,881
‘41403 ! 5,439 6,339
116 -
48,998 52,067
548 - 509
49,546 " 52,576
3,037 3434
Credit Portfolio Exhibit per Activity Sector - in millions of reais
2002
e March % June %
‘Publi¢ Sector 202 04 .. 216 ... . . 04
*_Private Sector - . 48,344 99.6 " 52,360 9967
: urn 15,467 31.2 17,423 33.2
' 15.1 :
16
21

=187
288
5 100.0

Report on Economic and Financia! Analysis - June 2002




Equity Analysis

Credit Portfolio by Activity Sector (%)
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Equity Analysis

By the end of June 2002, around 99.6% of the credit
portfolio was directed to the private sector, and there
were no significant changes to be registered
regarding the prior quarter. In regards to the
economic activity segment, the largest credit volume
was directed to the industry, with a 33.2% share of
the total of the operations, highlighting steel and
iron, metallurgy, mechanics, food and beverage
sectors. Credits intended to the services sector,
including finance intermediates, represented 22.6%,
while trade and farming/cattle raising participated
respectively with 14.9% and 1.8%. In regards to the
loans to individuals, they corresponded to 27.1% of
the portfolio, and its balance remained practically
stable in the quarter.

Portfolio Performance

The volume of the credit operations showed
moderated increase between April and june. This

Regarding the perspectives until the year end, we
believe that credit behavior will be directly related to

tendency is compatible with the decrease of the
recuperation rhythm of the economical activity in
the period. The most cautious attitude demonstrated
by companies and consumers, associated to the
selectivity in the resource offers by financial
institutions, turned that the behavior of the bank
loans was influenced basically by punctual factors.
The main factors to be highlighted are the increase in
the seasonal demand regarding the celebration of
commemorative dates and the exchange variation on
the portfolios based on foreign currency.

In this scenario, the total volume of the Bradesco
credit operations in the 2nd quarter showed an
increase of 6.1% (4.5% if it is not considered the asset
incorporations effect that happened in 2002), with a
consolidated balance of R$ 52.6 billion in June.

In mitlions of reais

- 31/03/2002 30/06/2002 Variance
144,598 46591  +4.5%
49,5467 152.576 L +6.1%

(*) Includes Banco Mercantil de Sac Paulo, Banco BEA the portfolio acquired from Banco Ford and Banco Cidade, acquired in first six manths of 2002

the economy performance, which seasonally
presents a higher increase in the 2 Semester.

Credit Portfolio Composition Distributed by Risk Levels

Considering Bradesco's portfolio distribution by risk
levels, which reflects the credit assets quality, in June
2002 it was observed an improvement compared to
March. The operations concentrated among "AA” and
“C", classified by Central Bank as normal course
operations totaled 91.1% of the accumulated balance
(90.2% in March), while 2.4% were considered
administration risk, looking forward its reduction or
making efforts to put together more liquidity, and
only 6.5% were considered an abnormal course, that

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

could possibly generate partial losses after the usual
recovery efforts.

The total volume of the provisions for allowance for loan
losses in June 2002 reached R$ 3,529 million, representing
6.7% (7.0% in March) of the credit operations amount.
Out of this amount, only 63.2% effectively refers to
delayed operations (past due and to due), being the other
part constituted in a prevention way, giving the internal
classification attributed to the client.
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In millions of reais
June 30, 2002
Minimum Required Provision

Portfolio  Accumulated Specific (2) Generic (3) Total  Additional Provision
Risk Level Balance  Percentage(1) Overdue Due Provision (4)

AA 16,677 - % = === - -
A 18,371 66.7% i S .92 ez - 2 94
B 5,020 76.2% o iin TR 2 52
o 7,826 91.1% .47 .. 207 235 19 254
b 1.277 93.5% . 114 242
E 461 94.4% 39 177
F 380 95.1% 29 218
G 524 96.1% 84 451
H 2,040 100.0% - 2,040
- TOTAL IN 30/06/2002 .. 52,576 v 289 . 3,529
49,545 - - 243 3,480 °

{1) Of total portfolio.

(2) For operation with instaliments more than 14 days overdue.

{3) Recorded in accordance with the customer/transaction classification.

{4) The additional provision has been recorded based on management experience and the expected recoverability of the credit portfolio, in order to determine the total provision considered
sufficient to cover and globat credit risks, associated to the provision calculated in accordance with the risk leve! classifications and the cormesponding minimum provision requirements
established by National Monetary Council Resolution 2682. The additional provision by client was ciassified in the above table and in the corresponding risk levels.

In this context, it is worth to mention that credit totaled R$ 682 million, representing only 1.3% of the
transactions of the acquired banks specifically inthe  consolidated portfolio, which does not result, if
_2nd quarter of the year, including Banco Cidade and  isolated, in any significant change in this analysis.

the remaining balance of Banco Ford portfolio,

Movement of Portfolio Between June/2001 and June/2002 (in millions of reais)

Data indicating the credit portfolio movement represented an increment of 25.1% out of the total of
consolidated in the last 12 months, ended in June loans for the period, 13.6% arising from the

2002 are an evidence to the quality improvement of acquisitions.

assets, basically due to the new debtors, which
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Movement of Portfolio between June/2001 and June/2002

Remaining New Debtors Between New Debtors Due to Total Assets at
Risk Level Debtors June 2001 and Acquisitions at June 2002
June 2001 June 2002 June 2002
" R$ miflions . - R$ millions . R$ millions % R$ millions %
AA-C Sl ABeE 5588 934 47,894 811
D-H 397 6.6 4,682 89
100.0 52,576 100.0

TOTAL

Besides, it is important to point out that the
percentage of credit operations classified in normal
course (between AA and C) showed an overall
improvement, maintaining high levels both in
relation to new debtors as well as to the remaining

Concentration of Credit Portfolio

5,985

stock itself and reaching 91.1% in the position as of
June 2002 against 87.6% registered by the Financial
System, as per data published by the Central Bank on
July 24, 2002,

In regards to the portfolio concentration, no
significant changes were observed in June 2002 in the

2001

R$ million
510
3,522
..5,548
9,379
2,677

argest B

Indicators of the Credit Portfolio

JuRe T

position of the biggest debtors.

2002

March .0l June =
R$million =% "% =  R$million
799 - 963
4,304 4,718
8733, 7.231
410,888 - 11.875
4,0 1.115,436°

In order to allow an evolution follow-up of the Bank
credit portfolio, we present a consolidated
comparative summary of the relevant parameters,

Items .
Total Credit Operations:,.*
v:.Q:P,rivabte}: o
" . Corporate ‘-
Existing Provision .

according to the provision rules established by
BACEN (Brazilian Central Bank).

In millions of reais

- Specific..
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2001 2002
June March June
43,847 49,546 52,576
12,284 FUETI4274 14,255
31,563 . 35272 38.321
2795 00 3,480 3,529
1,656 2113 2231
1,042 T1,124 1,009
97 243 289
168.8 1647 158.2
6.4 6.7
90.7 911
28 24

6.5 6.5
1,2320 To1.217

i 152 1242

12.3 190"

.. 2.848 3.406

...2,303 - 2887

80.8

E:LE )



The figure behavior up to June 2002 indicates a credit
portfolio growth of 19.9% in one year. The main
indicators confirm the low risk of credit in our
portfolio, based on the comfort that coverage indexes

Funding

Equity Analysis

offer. Therefore, it is demonstrated that the strategy
of credit assets expansion, including the
incorporations performed, is being conducted safely
and consistently.

Deposits by Maturity - in millions of reais

2001 2002
March . o e June ... o
-Upto - - From31to  -From18%to - Morethan
Total '30days: : 180 days ~360 days 360 days Total
8,126 110,005 - . - - 10,005
18,337 T I 1890
.86 ' 152
19:385 21791
5,934 50,849

Demand Deposits (in billions of reais)

Savings Account

We register that due to the actions taken by Bradesco
in relation to Banco BEA S.A., which belongs to the
Organization and whose accounts were incorporated
on June 10, 2002, we optimize the customer service
quality for approximately 200 thousand customers in
the state of Amazonas. The clients are now enjoying
the comfort offered by our self-service network
throughout Brazil, especially holders of savings
account who can rely on the advantages of the

Electronic Card to access the savings account, a
service that was not available before the
privatization.

The balance of the Savings Account of Organizagéo
Bradesco closed the first half of 2002 with RS 18.9
billion in deposits, representing 18.3% of market
share of SBPE - Sistema Brasileiro de Poupanca e
Empréstimos
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Savings Account Deposits - in billions of reais

Report on Economic and financial Analysis - June 2002
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Operating Structure

Corporate Banking

Bisdewo
Lomporare

158 9001

Three years after the creation of the corporate
banking area, Bradesco confirms the success of its
segmentation strategy in this market.

Bradesco Corporate Banking is currently responsible
for the Bank's relationship with 1,000 economic
groups, developing solutions and generating new
business for the areas relating to Corporate Finance,
Project Finance, Capital Market, Risk Management,
Overseas Trade, Cash-Management, Asset
Management, Insurance, Private Pensijon Plan and
HR Solutions.

Private Banking

The corporate structure includes industry experts,
who are dedicated to understanding risk
management and the needs and opportunities of
Brazil's most important economic sectors, with
teams working in Sao Paulo, Campinas, Rio de
Janeiro, Parand, Santa Catarina, Rio Grande do Sul,
Belo Horizonte, Brasilia, Salvador and Recife.

The strategy under focus and the high level of
expertise of the team over this period has
significantly enhanced relationships and results. The
corporate banking area is presently responsible for
approximately R$ 35 billion in managed funds.

Private

B

Bradesco Private Banking provides personalized
services in the domestic and international markets
through its team of specialized professionals, with
maximum confidentiality and discretion.

As well as the exclusive nature of its customer
relationships, the activities carried out by this area

are accredited with ISO9001 Certification.

Capital Market

At present, operating in the states of Sdo Paulo and
Rio de Janeiro, this area will soon be providing
services nationwide.

Underwriting Transactions

Bradesco coordinated stock and fixed income
transactions up to July 2002, which totaled
R$ 8.5 billion, comprising 73.2% of all issues

registered at the Brazilian Securities Commission

(CVM) for the same period. Special emphasis should
also be given to Bradesco’s role in coordinating the
Secondary Public Offer of the Common Stock of
Companhia Vale do Rio Doce, held in March, which
totaled R$ 4.5 billion.
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Of the total number of floating and fixed-return secondary stock issues, in 46% of the debenture
transactions registered at CVM up to June 2002, issues and in 25% of promissory notes issues.
Bradesco participated in 66% of the primary and

Bradesco’s Share of the Issues Market (in billions of reais)

Origination and Distribution - ANBID Ranking - June/2002

Origination

Stock Ranking {1) o Fixed Income Ranking (}2).” .

Distribution

. ... Stock Ranking (1)

Structured Transactions

Bradesco continues actively prospecting for new Bradesco's presence is also notable in Project
business in the structured operations segment, Finance transactions, in which it acts as

advising companies in merger, acquisition, project financial advisor to companies with investments in
finance, corporate restructuring and privatization electric power generation and related projects such
operations. as the construction of oil and gas pipelines. These

projects currently amount to some R$ 7 billion.
As a result of its outstanding performance in 2001,
Bradesco was placed 3™ in the ANBID Merger and
Acquisition ranking. Up to June 2002, some 7
operations had been concluded.
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ANBID Merger and Acquisition Ranking - Number of Operations

December/2001
Classification * Institution Number of
R Tt T o Operations
JP Morgan 13
CSFB Garantia 10
Bradesco ; 7
Salomon Smith Barney - .. - - - - ‘

Foreign Exchange
L . _______________________________________________________________________ |

Structure

The Organization has 18 specialized units operating
in Brazil (Bradesco - 12, BCN - 5 and Mercantil - 1), 2
Branches in New York (Bradesco and Mercantil), 4
Branches in Grand Cayman (Bradesco, BCN, Boavista
and Mercantil), 1 Branch in Nassau (Boavista), 2
Branches in London (Mercantil), 1 subsidiary in
Buenos Aires, Banco Bradesco Argentina S.A., 1
subsidiary in Nassau, Boavista Banking Limited and 2
subsidiaries in Luxembourg, Banco Mercantil de Sao
Paulo International S.A. and Banco Bradesco
Luxembourg S.A., 1 subsidiary in Tokyo, Bradesco
Services Co., Ltd. and 1 subsidiary in New York

Bradesco Securities Inc.

In the Exchange Area, emphasis should be given to
the traditionally important support offered by the
Bradesco Organization to foreign trade, with a

balance of RS 6 billion recorded in the foreign
exchange trading portfolio for financing imports and
exports, as well as for onlending to customers.

Foreign exchange trading for exports in the first six
months of 2002 totaled US$ 6.2 billion, a growth rate
of 31.5% compared to June 2001, and for imports
USS$ 2 billion.

We also highlight in first half of 2002 Advances on
Foreign Exchanges Contracts, which totaled a volume
of US$ 6.3 billion, significant increase of 44%
compared with the same period in 2001, for an
Export Financing Portfolio of some US$ 3.1 billion, a
growth rate of 26% compared to June 2001. Foreign
Currency Import transactions totaled a volume of
US$ 704 million at the end of the six-month period.

Volume of Foreign Currency Trade (in billions of U.S. dollars)

[ 1e98 || 1999 || 2000 || 2001 |
{ Year ]

st

Export Market
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Import Market

We present below the composition of the foreign trade portfolio at June 30, 2002:

In millions of In millions of
U.S. dollars reais -
Export financing #

Advance on Foreign ExchangeContracts(ACC) e 2,216 6,301
Advance on ExportContracts ACE) SN G S 513 1,459
Prepayments - . e e ' L Lo - 359 1,021
40 . 114

20 T

3149 8955

Except for funds obtained through the Commercial correspondent Banks. At the end of the period,
Paper program in the United States, the portfolio is approximately 130 American, Asian and European
financed by credit lines obtained from Banks had extended credit lines to Bradesca.

June 30, 2002

Assets Stockholiders’ equity
In millions In millions
o of U.S. doliars of U.S. dollars
FOI‘EIgn Branches and Subsndlanes
* " Bradesco New.York: | 706 1134
. BradescoGrand Caymén 3,034
BCNAGrandC y 526
+Boavista Grand Cayman Nassali'and Banking 751
: 15
200
47
19
“. 39
301
The core abjective of the foreign branches is to private banking customers and to increase foreign

obtain funds in the international market for trade operations.

onlending to customers, principally through the

financing of Brazilian foreign trade. In the first six months of 2002, as well as the short-
term loans obtained from international banks,

The main activity of the subsidiary Banco Bradesco earmarked for foreign trade financing, an amount of

Luxembourg is to provide additional services to US$ 483 million was raised through public and
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private, medium and long-term placements in the earmarked for working capital loans and foreign
international capital market, which will be trade financing.

Profile of Public and Private Placements Abroad - Bradesco
Funds Obtained Abroad

ISSUES CURRENCY AMOUNT DATE ISSUED MATURITY
2000- PUBLIC ISSUES - US$ 950m
FxRN US$  200,000,000.00 8/2/2000 8/2/2002
FaRNC 5700 T R e F US$  100.000,000.00 12/5/2000 13/5/2002
usce Us$  300.000.000.00 19/6/2000 18/6/2007
FXRN - S R US$  200.000,000.00 10/7/2000 10/7/2001
FRN - I Bl Us$  150.000,000.00 17/11/2000 18/11/2002
- PRIVATE ISSUES - US$ 250m.  « . \
12001+ PUBLIC ISSUES =1iS$ 1;075bn DR R R
CRRN US$ --175,000,000.00 221212001 224212002
L FXRN: US$ . .100,000,000.00 25/4/2001 25/10/2002
LR US$ - 700.000,000.00 18/6/2001 18/6/2003
US$ .250,000/000.00 18/6/2001 171612002

~."100,000,000.00 241712001 241712002
24/10/2001 + - 18/10/2002 .

1712/2001 L 151220117

51312002
251412002
.1716/2002.

Bradesco has the following programs:

Type "wn o T Currency Amount

_ EURO CP PROGRAM (Grand Cayman uss 300,000,000

' EURO CD PROGRAM (Grand Cayman)- Uss - 100,000,000
: US$  1,500,000,000

US$ 150,000,000
uss -

o -USS
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Checking Accounts

Operating Structure

Number of Personal and Corporate Checking Accounts June/2002

(1) Includes Banco BEA customers.
{2) Includes Banco Cidade customers.

Increase in Checking Accounts

Fund and Portfolio Management

BRAM - Bradesco Asset Management Ltda. - A Company Specialized in the Management of Third-party Funds

Since 2001, when its operations began, BRAM -
Bradesco Asset Management Ltd. has managed third-
party funds administered by Banco Bradesco and
distributed by BCN and Bradesco, with the purpose
of offering products and services that meet the needs
and objectives of its customers. BRAM is a result of
the consolidation of the professionals and funds
administered by Bradesco's Fund and Investment
Portfolio Department, BES - Boavista Espirito Santo
Distribuidora de Titulos e Valores Mobilidrios S.A.,
BCN Alliance Capital Management S.A., and
Bradesco Templeton Asset Management Ltda., whose

joint expertise has enabled the company to achieve

greater return to scale and efficiency gains.

In the first half of 2002, as well the third-party funds
administered by BRAM, the company also managed
the funds and investment portfolios acquired from
Deutsche Bank Investments DTVM, Banco Mercantil
de Sao Paulo, Banco do Estado do Amazonas (BEA)
and Banco Cidade S.A.

BRAM’s specialized structure in third-party portfolio
management is totally segregated, guaranteeing a
‘Chinese Wall' and serving various market segments,
including Retail, Corporate, Private and Institutional
Investors.
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BRAM receives 1SO9001/2000 accreditation
At the 206™ Meeting of the Accreditation Commission Regulation: NBR ISO9001/2000

of Fundagao Carlos Alberto Vanzolini, on June 28, Scope: Third-party Fund Management (Funds and
2002, approval was given for the Quality System Portfolio) - Retail

Accreditation of BRAM-Bradesco Asset Management  Regulation: NBR ISO9001/2000

Ltda., in accordance with the following regulations Scope: Third-party Fund Management (Funds and
and scope: Portfolio) - Exclusive

Net Assets - in miliions of reais

2001 2002

C ; March June March June
. Fixed income funds 39,270 38,391 45,659 42,325
“Bradesco 36,414 35647 45308 . 42,00
BCN. 2,001 2057 . S il -
86 g2 s .
462 2 .o
307 324 . i35 07 azs,
1,584 158 1702 - 1,807
1,295 135 - 1,702 . 1,807

201 197 - -

48 4
40,814 39,985
mer portfol L 10,346 10,744
; ! 10,469
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Funds
Numbers of Funds Number of Quotaholders
Total ) Total
Fixed Income Equipy (fixedincome » Fixed Income . Equity {fixed income +
Securities Securities  equity securities) - Securities: 1 equity s "
53 288 |

235

Portfolio

Collection and Tax and Utility Collections

Number of Portfolios

Total
2.

Corporate Collection

Bradesco Collections strengthens its position yearly
as an authentic partner in the management of
corporate business. Combining high standards of
efficiency with latest-generation IT resources,
Bradesco collection services are an efficient and
secure tool for use by a universe of corporate entities.

Bradesco Computer-recorded Collection, transmitting
and receiving data on a direct computer-to-computer
basis, relies on one of the most advanced banking
technology systems available, offering important
productivity gains to companies by permitting the
streamlining of services. The available services include
electronic collection (computer-recorded), which
permit user companies to consult information online.
This system processes approximately 97% of all
documents recorded in the Bradesco collection

portfolio.

Pag-for Bradesco facilitates the management of Trade
Accounts Payable for more than 32 thousand
companies.

Tax and Utility Collections

Developed based on high standards of efficiency and
quality, Bradesco's tax and utility collections serve a
dual purpose. On the one hand, they seek to provide
customer satisfaction with appropriate and
innovative solutions for the settlement of taxes,
duties and contributions. On the other, they
effectively interact with the different Government
Departments in the federal, state and municipal
spheres, and with the public utility concessionaires.

Bradesco's tax and utility collection services are

noted for the speed and security of the data
transmitted and amounts collected.

In billions of reais

Cmar

1*Half L
2979 1444
63.1 422
361.0 !

294
52

Bradesco
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Number of transactions {million)

2001 v 2002
1=Qr. 2 Qrr. “Half - 1=Qu.c ¢ .2=Qtr. 1*Half
165.0 165.5 3305 B 160.7 319.4
10.5 12,0 225 158 299
175.5 171.5 353.0 1766 0 349.3.
13.3 121 254 o 2
25.3.L 050 248 0 5001
105 o oL
494 a0 o og12.

(a) Payment via direct debit

23.258 million - January to June/2001

24.610 mitlion - January to June/2002

(b) Total beneficiaries: more than 3.379 thousand retirees and pensioners {corresponding to 16.8% of all those registered with the Brazilian Institute of Social Security - INSS).

Growth in Collections and Pag-for

Volume {in billions of reais)

i i

Cards (million)

2002
2°Qwr. - 1"Half.
Cosme . aa

2001
1*Qur. 2= Q. Half . 1?Que
252 26.6 26.6 :

’ Number of Cards

edit 4.3 4.4 4.4 53
20.9 22.2 222 265
2,098.0 2,188.0 4,286.1 2,802.3

1

1,615.0 1,637.6 3.252.8
4830 +550.3 + = 1,0333
416 “43.7 - - 853

12920 ., 582,
1450
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Bradesco is the largest Visa card issuer in Brazil, with
43.5% of the card base and 24.8% of sales, and is also
one of the country’s largest independent Credit Card
issuers. Its portfolio includes different types of
products and services under the Visa and MasterCard
banners designed to serve all income brackets of the
Brazilian population. Bradesco provides products
and services across various market segments,
offering from the “Visa Fécil” Card to the recently
launched Bradesco Infinity Card, with credit limits in
line with the specific needs of each segment.

BCN and Finasa also provide VISA and MasterCard
products and services and, in addition, BCN offers
products and services under the American Express
banner.

The process to transform all Bradesco Instant
Banking cards into Multiple Banking cards offering
both debit and credit functions began in 1999,
facilitating the payment of purchases made in
establishments comprising the Visa Electron network
in Brazil and withdrawals from the Visa Plus Network
abroad.

The Debit Card Electron function offers a number of
advantages for the market, including decreased

Fidelity-building Programs

Operating Structure

operating-area costs resulting from the substitution
of checks by electronic transactions, fewer ATM
withdrawals and reduced credit risk for
establishments. Bradesco gains the benefit of the
interchange rate on purchases.

Billings for the period from January through June
2002 totaled R$ 5.4 billion, corresponding to an
increase of 26% over the same period in 2001 and a
growth rate of 24% in the number of transactions.

In keeping with its strategy of ongoing technological
innovation, Bradesco is substituting its magnetic-
strip cards for chip-embedded smart cards which
contain a microcircuit guaranteeing holders greater
security and speed in their transactions and offering
an increased range of functions, including Visa Cash
(an electronic wallet).

Visa Vale

Bradesco, together with Visa and other banks who
are also Visanet partners, signed a Statement of
Principles for the incorporation of “Visa Vale”, a joint
venture that will operate in the benefits voucher

business (meal vouchers, food vouchers and others)

providing new and alternative market products.

Smart Club - this is a multi-fidelity program
developed in association with Brazil's major
companies, through which Smart Club members are
awarded points which can be transformed into
prizes. When members purchase products and/or
services from accredited companies and make the
corresponding payments using a Bradesco Credit
Card, they receive a double reward from both the
accredited company and from Bradesco.

Smiles - this is a rewards program, in which
members accumulate miles whenever they pay bills
using the Bradesco Gold Credit Card, which can be
exchanged for VARIG airline tickets and those of
other program partner companies.

TAM - this is a co-branded program, managed by
BCN, which accumulates points (miles) based on the

use of the BCN Credit Card.

Continental Airlines - this is a co-branded program,
managed by Banco Mercantil Finasa, which
accumulates points {miles) based on the use of the
Finasa Credit Card.

The network of commercial establishments accredited
by the Visa system in Brazil is administered by
Companhia Brasileira de Meios de Pagamentos -
Visanet, in which Bradesco has an indirect capital
holding of 39.2%. In the first six months of 2002,
Visanet posted sales of R$ 18.4 billion.

Bradesco and BCN Credit Cards are accepted
throughout the International Visa Network, ‘
comprising more than 19 million establishments and
electronic cash-points in 249 countries.

Bradesco




Operating Structure

Historical Data:

n 1968 - Bradesco Crednt Card launched the F rst Credit Card in Brazil,

As from 1991 already ass' c:ated wrth Vtsa lnternational Bradesco began to issue cards that were
’ alsovahd abroad ‘ R : ‘

Stock, Custody and Controllership Services

With an appropriate infrastructure and specialized Brazilian Depositary Receipt, as well as bookkeeping
personnel, Bradesco offers its customers the services for stocks, Debentures and Investment Fund
following services: custody of securities, Quotas.

controllership, DR - Depositary Receipt and BDR -

178 companies comprise the Bradesco Computer-registered Share System, with 5.6 million stockholderS'
8 ‘companies: with Computer reglstered Debentures 1ssued ina total of R 8 8 bxlhorr s

Customers ‘—l

Assets under custody (in billions of reaﬁ}

Dec./2001

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002
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Distribution Channels

Internet and Web-based Products
. |

Internet Banking - Users

v

15t Half/2002

Bradesco Online The use of new technologies to provide quicker,
‘ more reliable and efficient banking services is an
Background integral part of its present strategy, with the internet

as the vanguard of these efforts.
Recognized as one of the world's most innovative

companies (Bill Gates, Business @ the Speed of In 1995, the Bank launched Brazil's first dot.com and,

Thought), Bradesco is renowned for predicting in 1996, it became the first Brazilian bank to

trends and anticipating its customers’ demand for carry out online banking transactions.

new products and services.

In 1998, Bradesco terminated its direct access Home

Cutting-edge technology is a constant presence in Banking service, providing account access via the

the Bank's day-to-day business. Bradesco was the Internet for all its personal banking customers.
first Brazilian bank to use magnetic-strip cards,
introducing the concept of technology as a means of

adding convenience to people's everyday lives.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




And these pioneer actions didn't stop there. The
strategy is to continue innovating, ensuring that
Bradesco is always first off the mark.

Bradesco Internet Banking

Online since May 31, 1996, Bradesco Internet
Banking (www.bradesco.com.br) soon became a
worldwide reference for Home Banking and is
currently ranked third largest digital bank in the
world.

Bradesco online services were created to facilitate
the day-to-day life of its customers, offering access to

Distribution Channels

the transactions available through the branch
network from any point on the globe.

The internet is an important and profitable customer
relations channel, adding value to both customers
and stockholders.

Since it was first launched, Bradesco has focused on
innovating and deploying the largest number of
online services possible for its customers.

At present, Bradesco Internet Banking offers its
customers more than 203 different services, which
can be accessed 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

Main Available Services

Balances‘and Statements

- Current Account/Saving Accounts
- Statements: Summarized, or in Detail by Period

t Card: Consultations, Statements, Revolving
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Bradesco Internet Banking - Individual Customers
reported the following results at the end of
1* half of 2002:

* 4.3 million registered customers.

¢ 121.8 million transactions.

+ 46% increase in the number of transactions
compared to first-half results for 2001.

* R$ 4.7 billion in financial volume.

ShopInvest Bradesco

In March 1999, Bradesco launched Shoplnvest
(www.shopinvest.com.br), the first Brazilian retail bank

broker to operate in Bovespa's online Home Broker.

Through Shoplnvest, investors can access pertinent
information and trade shares in BOVESPA, even if they
are not Bradesco account holders. All of these services
are provided free of charge and comply with the same
rules applicable to bricks and mortar trading.

Customers demand for new options in the financial
market, following the launching of Banco Bradesco’s
Investment site, resulted in the incorporation of all of
the Bank’s products into this new business channel.

Shoplnvest is characterized by its diversity of
investments. Today there are nine Investment
Rooms:

As well as advice on the capital market, customers can trade in

Shares

Bovespa, carrying out simulations or purchase and sale

transactions with access to indices and prices.

: Customers OI‘ non' customers

2 n‘ purchase Savlngs Bonds and

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Distribution Channels -

Offers information on the history of the derivatives market, the
BM&F - Futures and Commodities principles of the futures market, on how to operate in this

Exchange oo o ~market; strategies, contracts, indexes and current prices.

& Intlrus room, ‘inVéStor?s';ca‘h*' Chec.li"i_ndi.cesband proﬁtabilify and
: 5l_ear‘ni_’hoyv to invest the advantages of “Poupanga Fécil

:Savings Accounts.

ings ‘:,v"v"Po'upancg Plfograrr_viadja“‘
ammed Savings), “PoupCard™ " ...
countsand

' Bradesco” (Bradesco Easy Savings),

As a result of these strategic investment options, » 180 thousand transactions/operations carried out.

Shoplnvest recorded the following significant results ~ » R$ 51 million in financial volume.

at the end of the first six-month period of 2002:
Bradesco Net Empresa

» 498 thousand registered users. On September 18, 2001, Bradesco launched its new

« 142 thousand transactions correspondingto a corporate banking website. With Bradesco Net

39.3% increase over the results recorded at theend of  pmpresa, companies gained a new ally for

the same period in 2001. optimizing the financial management of their

* R$ 674 million in financial volume. businesses. Through this site, companies can operate

bank accounts, make payments and collections and

ShopCredit

perform other transactions without having to visit a
In May 2001, Bradesco launched ShopCredit bricks and mortar branch. The transactions are
(www.shopcredit.com.br), a Financing and Loan conducted on-line via Internet.
website which offers a complete portfolio of
Bradesco's credit lines. The products are grouped At the end of the first six-month period of 2002, Net
together for purchase by individual or corporate Empresa posted the following results:

customers with full details on each option and
visitors can use a simulator to calculate amounts and  » 37,726 registered companies, with 24,196 in

terms in the Personal Credit, Direct Consumer operation. ‘

Credit, Leasing, Housing loans and Finame + 598 thousand transactions/operations conducted.

(Moderfrota, Prefixado and Proleite) modes. » R$ 1.1 billion in financial volume.

Visitors to this site can also request personal loans Considering the total volume of transactions carried

quickly and securely. out via dial-up corporate systems, 332 thousand
companies used Bradesco in a total number of 172

ShopCredit results for the 1* 2002 half were as million transactions.

follows:
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B2C (Business to Consumer)

Bradesco Electronic Trade was created in 1998 and
soon became a successful hallmark. In the wake of
this success, ShopF4cil was launched in 2000,
offering, among other services, “Meios de Pagamento
Eletronico Bradesco” (Bradesco Online Payment
Methods) - the safest, most practical and economic
online shopping method.

Bradesco is the only Bank in the world to date to
receive ISO3000 accreditation for its Online
Commercial Payment Methods.

Bradesco Electronic Payment Methods comprise:
Electronic Wallet (Bradesco Debit Cards, PoupCard
and Bradesco Visa and MasterCard Credit Cards),
Pagamento Facil (Easy Payment) and Boleto
Bancario {Online Dockets).

There are currently 1,227 stores operating with
Bradesco Online Payment Methods.

At the end of the first half of 2002, B2C posted the
following results:

+ 6.8 million transactions/sales recorded.
* R$ 521 million in financial volume.

B2B (Business to Business)

In the B2B area, emphasis should be given to the
business solution offered by Bradesco, comprising
the following: a security and limits module, B2B
payment methods, management tools (buyer, seller
and bank) and a financial reconciliation module for
the seller.

At present, the Bank offers the following Bradesco
B2B Payment Methods:

* Online Docket.
» Electronic Wallet (Credit Cards).
* Financing Lines.

Through its B2B process partnerships, Bradesco will
operate via Bradespar as financial intermediary in
the following portals:

* ProMedical.
¢ Estrutura.net.

Events that Marked the First Six Months of 2002

" Site Nikkef. "~
" Jindex_dekassequihtml)

B and work in Japan Money order forms can be viewed and a
f summary ‘of the latest forelgn ex hange rates is available for-
: download Visitors can Iso

: ”.':V1sztors to thlS site’ can s btam information on the. servrces
'prov1ded by Bradesco Servrces Co Ltda to Brazilians who llve

ult the status of ‘money orders '

sent_ to 'ccount and non-account holders in Brazil ‘The site also
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Business Standard Magazine Awards -
April 2002

 IBest 2002 - May 2002

. following winnmg sites i - :
Fourth tlme champlon ln the ca egory iBest Grand an Brale s

Distribution Channels

Bradesco Internet Banking was considered best in Brazil
according to a survey carried out for Business Standards
magazine by the Research Institute of the Getiilio Vargas
Foundation - SP.

Bradesco received 11 prlzes at the iBest 2002 internet awards and
"as voted overall champion at the awards ceremony with the

: most unportant mtemet site: Bradesco Popular vote and iBest

Academyvote R L
Sixth time champnon in the Bank site category Bradesco -
Popular vote and iBest Academy vote

) -iBest SP Regxonal Bradesco Popular vote .
: Third time champlon in the Fmancial Services category
: ShopInvest Popular vote
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Bradesco, a symbol of innovation in Brazil

1995 1996 1997 1999 2000 2001 2002
-A=dotcomin . - 1% Internet 1% Brazilian 1% Brazilian 1= WAP 37 Largest 1= Bank to
- Banking =-Ortine -~ “Bank to offer : Bank on the offer the

Braz:l

service . free online " WEB Point’ . _iintemetin . Online Sale
: e Cinternet s R : “the World of Travellers
: e s . S ) Checks in

( ]Source CIusterConsutnng

Other Services

PN Bradesco Internet Banking This product permits visually impaired costumers to operate the computer by themsetves

for the Visually Impaired and interact with Bradesco online, carrying out consultations and transactions, including
even the most complex transfer and bill payments. At the end of the first half of 2002,
Internet Banking for the Visually Impaired had 2,580 registered users
Web Point

‘ Bradesco.Net Express.

IA Infoemail

Infocelular -

Customizé‘d I}riiernfet’ i
Banking o
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Alo Bradesco The Bradesco website offers an online communication channel through which
customers can clarify doubts and send suggestions or complaints relating to alt

. Bradesco's.products and services.

Donations Wn:h the soctal area in mmd Bradesco S lntemet Banklng snte offers customers the

opportunlty 10 make donanons to a number of dnﬁ‘erent phuanthroplc entities and
%«lnstltutlons L e Cn

Rren oo

[& WAP Mobile Banking

| 'WAP; Micropaymerits -

Other Bradesco Organization Websites

Investor Relations
Www.TiLbr .com.br

This website presents information on all of Banco Bradesco's data, operations and

results. The site also provides real time prices for Bradesco papers listed in the following
...Stock Exc nges Bovespa (Sao Paulo), Nyse and Latlbex as.well as charts |Ilustrat1ng
: 3 nce. of Bradesco stock. isitors-can also hsten to audlo t‘ le

"?‘fConference Call re

Bradesco Foreign Exchange )ThIS site presem;s acom plete portfolio of Bradesco s foreign market products, services

(www.bradescocambiocombr) |, and operatlons V|51tors can locate branches that buy and sell forelgn currency, use the

" (. i)

.org.
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Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia This Bradesco Group institutional website gives an account of the history and
{wwww bradescoprevidencia.com.br) importance of private pension plans in Brazil, describing all of the plans offered and
those which are most appropriate for each customer profile. Visitors can use the
simulator to determine which plans are most profitable. Investors can consuit
balances and statements and transfer amounts in the site’s transaction area.

o ‘Thrs websrte is desrgned to offer online. investors up- -to-date money market

Financial Channel

nal.bradesco.com.br *irformatiof; mcludmg among others, latest fi nancral news, indices and stock
exchange quotatrons. co
Fan) Bradesco Card Website o Al The Bradesco Card websme presents a complete portfolro of all products and services
www.brad .com.brf) - ‘offered S well as promotrons and service center information, information by e-mail

"and others Account holders and non-account holders can access the followmg onling
* services: Statement and Balance Consultauons ‘Card Validations, Purchase and Cash
""\Wrthdrawal Limits, Revo!vrng Credit, Protected Cards, and others. Non-account

e rrold_ers"can apply fora B_radesco Card using the.online Card Issuance Proposal

. PerSOna| Finance POﬂé',_; v
] - I

“ Corporate Fmance Portal

“indexgihtml) -

Portal for the Visually Impair
- e - ) : ;o BTN -
-+ - (wwwibradesco.com.bif-: -

-indek comérciobf.htrnﬁ ‘

‘ Onlme Shopplng Portal'
Compannes P

< l. r‘ ; “
 index_comerciopj.htmi) .

2

’ Uniyersity Sr;udérrt Portal .
| (e braciesco combrl
index_conta_ universitaria.htrmi)

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Distribution Channels

Websites, Products/Services Under Construction

| Corporate Banking (new In addition to personalized assistance and a diversified portfolio of exclusive products
version) and services designed to meet the needs of companies with high volumne billings, this
new version of the Corporate Banking website will provide internal areas with economic
‘jft_)ulnl_et' “customized news alerts and a‘ personalized corporate_cmtomer servi;:e.

Private Banking (new
version)

¢ This new version of the anate Bankmg websnte will offer personallzed assnstance and a
: ersnf ed portfollo of exc!uswe products and serwces focused on high'income”
mdlvuduals The: websme is desugned to satisfy the mdnvndual needs of Private Banking

: customers provxdmg all the technology and expenence requared for plannmg and

’ :mplementmg wealth protectnon strategle

;MultiChannel CRM .- ,Bradesco is developmg a CRM system integrating all. thecustomer servnce methods used

Wlde Band (A Bradesco :
Globo Cabo and Scopus I
partnershlp)

.B2B Buyer and Vendor
Fmancmg

B2B Payment Method System

Interactwe TV (transactlonal
versnon)
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Bradesco Day and Night (BDN)

BDN ATM Network Evolution

.2001 2002
e e 1=Qtr. 2% Qtr. 1= Half 1=Qtr. 2=Qtr, 12 Half
Accumulated Volume ofTransactions e
(Mitlions) < ¢ 316 327 643 364 392 756
..Number of BDN Network Termmals : 18,580 - 18,940 ... 20429 - 20,779
szumberofBankmgServrceOutle nth LI TR : r ‘
i 4,323 - 4386 05104 0 - 5.376
1,100 - 1193 13860 - 1860,

86.2 84.8 171.0

- 832" " 1665
103.0 .

BDN S Competltlve Edge

ﬁ The Bradesco Day and nght ATM Network is Brazu s largest pnvate self service: network wnth 22 394 .
termlnals (Bradesco 20 779 BCN - 987 and Mercantll de Sao Paulo 628) '

The Bradesco Day and nght ATM Networkrrs accredlted bynthe NBR 1809001/2000 Quahty Management
System _ L .
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Volume of Transactions per Six-month Period (millions)
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BDN Network Distribution

BDN Total Machines: 749
Productivity: 3.9 million transactions

S
A e
i

S A

i
i

CENTRAL-WES

. ‘e | BDN Total Machines:
i Productivity: 7.7 million transactions

B AL

BDN Total Machines: 13,625
Productivity: 88.8 million trans.

NI e

BDN Total Machines: 2,461
Productivity: 10.3 million transactions

T o e
i

Telebanco (Call Center)

Integrated Call Centers: Bank, Cards, Pension Plans, Al6 Bradesco, BCN and Continental

Increase in Number of Calls (million)

e e
P re]
v

s
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Evolution of Telebanco Transactions

g

SRR

Highlights resolved during the first contact.

* 353 call-center representatives were trained and

* 15.4 million electronic response calls per month.
P P designated to other areas of the Organization,

* 3.7 milli lized ice call th.
rrivion personatized service ca’ls per mon particularly the sales areas, up to June 2002.

* 2.4 million customers access Telebanco per month.
pe » First financial industry call center to be accredited

) lion in financt
RS 394 million in financial volume from by the new ISO9001/2000 quality standard

transactions per month.

First Bank to ] h i iti term i certificate.
irst Bank to launch a voice recognition system in « A record 3.7 million products were sold through
Brazil and, in December 2001, in line with this June 2002

innovative market strategy, the first Bank to
&) « In June 2002, Bradesco received the e-finance

launch a voice authentication system, which , . . .
) ] award from the Executivos Financeiros magazine
increases the security of transactions carried out .

) in the Best Call Center category.
via Call Center, using the caller’s voice to confirm

the PIN used to access the system.
*» 96% of Personalized Service call queries are
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Customer Service Network (Branches)
T

Bradesco and Financial System

BRADESCO BCN MERCANTIL TOTAL TOTAL BRADESCO'S
CONSOLIDATED BRANCHES™ PERCENTAGE
BRANCHES INSYSTEM  PARTICIPATION

"REGION.

Norfh/ .

Ao - . 3 - 1 4 24 16.7
- Amazomas - - - L0 AL 57 2 1 60 128 46.9
Amapd oo : . 3 - - 3 15 20.0
Para - SR ’ 44 1 1 e 4B 251 18.3
" Rondonia . \' 17 _ 1 : L qg LR 247
' = ‘ - - o - 7.7
1 2 206

4 6 255

2 1 1250

15 7 , 152

1,665 16.3

75,503 . 203

19,323 " 183

(1) Source: CADINF-DEORF/COPEC - Junef2002.
(2) Includes 1 Branch of Continental Banco.

Customer Service Network (Branches)

Report on Economic and Financiat Analysis - lune 2002
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Customer Service Network (Branches) - Market Share - June/2002

NORTHEAST
16.8%

CENTRAL WEST

SOUTHEAST
18.3%

Banco Postal

On August 22, 2001, Bradesco was officially
announced as winner of the public bidding process
conducted by the Brazilian Postal and Telegraph
Company (ECT), for the exclusive right to use ECTs
branches to provide banking services under the
Correspondent Bank method, devised by the
National Monetary Council and disseminated in
Resolution 2,707/2000 of the Brazilian Central Bank.
The first service unit was opened on March 25, 2002

in Sao Francisco de Paula, Minas Gerais,
inaugurating a project which will install Banco Postal
facilities in all 5,561 of Brazil’s municipalities by ECT
Post Office branches.

Pursuant to the agreement, which is valid for
approximately 7 years, ECT will provide all the
necessary infrastructure, including the technology -
platform, clerks and security system, and in
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exchange will be remunerated based on the
transactions carried out. The Banco Postal will
operate during normal Post Office business hours
offering added convenience for customers.

The Post Office branch operating systems
communicate with an authorizing site at ECT's
operations’ center in Brasilia, which in turn is
connected to Bradesco's central main frames and,
accordingly, transactions are carried out in real time.

On June 28, 2002, just three months after the first
service unit was opened, and in line with Bradesco
and ECT's aggressive implementation plan, Banco
Postal’s unit 1,000 was opened to the public in
Mimoso de Goids, a town with a population of 2,801,
231 km from Goiania, which up till then had been
ignored by the Brazilian Financial System.

Benefits

The general public, business people and local
authorities in the towns and neighboring districts
where Banco Postal branches are installed have
applauded the project with enthusiasm and others
have requested that opening dates be anticipated
considering the excellent results already obtained in
these regions. Banco Postal ensures that financial
resources remain in the town, increasing the speed of
cash circulation and the amount of tax collected, as
well as growing direct and indirect employment and
the possibility of new investments. The local
population in these areas can now enjoy the
convenience and high-quality services of Brazil's
largest private-sector bank.

The expansion of the customer service network
fuelled by Banco Postal has also increased Bradesco's
business opportunities. This is evidenced by the
increase in the number of consultations regarding
bill payment services particularly because 735 of the
first 1,000 service units were installed in towns which
had had no previous access to banking services. This
has undoubtedly given Bradesco a significant
advantage, particularly considering the
corresponding city hall and corporate payroll service
opportunities, which have been contracted in
significant number.

Report on Economic and financial Analysis - June 2002

Banco Postal has also been useful in towns or regions
which already have a Bradesco branch since the
expansion of service outlets ensures that Bradesco
customers can be served closer to their work places
or homes without having to travel to their branch.

Segmentation

The delivery of basic financial services to lower
income groups is a worldwide challenge. In Brazil,
this challenge is particularly urgent considering the
enormous differences in income, economic
opportunities and access to basic services which in
general are limited to a small percentage of Brazil's
population.

Banco Postal has undoubtedly broadened the base of
this segmentation, presenting a simple alternative
which permits access to citizens and companies who
until now have been unable to enjoy these services.

The Correspondent Bank method adopted in
partnership with ECT stands out in comparison with
other models used in Brazil, as a result of its focus on
the retail sector, the versatility of the product and
services offered, the remote self-service channels and
its integration with Brazil's largest branch and ATM
bank network, plus access to technology systems,
which are vanguard in the national banking system.

This partnership confirms Bradesco’s traditional
commitment with Brazilians from all income
brackets.

Available Products and Services

Banking services are provided directly by ECT
employees, who are trained by a team of instructors
from Bradesco to offer the following basic services:

Services available at present:

* Receipt and remittance of account opening
proposals. ‘

s Cash withdrawals.

* Deposits.

* Account balances and statements.



» Receipt of bill payments.

» Receipt of public utility bill payments (water,
electricity, telephone, etc).

« Payment of retirement benefits and pensions from
the National Institute of Social Security (INSS).

» Receipt and remittance of credit proposals.

Under implementation:

- » Collection of INSS contributions.
» Collection of federal, state and municipal taxes.
« Investment fund applications and redemptions.

Accounts Opened via Banco Postal - 2002

Distribution Channels

Performance

The performance of the first service units installed
evidences the business potential to be exploited in
the regions where Banco Postal branches are
operating.
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Units Installed* - 2002

R

* Accumulated number,

Geocodification - Bradesco e ECT

The project will provide important business service units, Bradesco will be present in and able to
opportunities for the Organization since, via the ECT  serve 100% of Brazil's municipalities.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002
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Risk Management

Structure

The economic stability brought by the Real Plan has
stimulated the development of sophisticated risk
management policies within the Brazilian financial
sector. An increasingly sophisticated market,
globalization and advanced technology motivated
the creation of specific procedures for monitoring
and controlling risks.

Bradesco, permanently alert to these changes, has
developed a number of mechanisms over the years

PRESIDENT

designed to plan, control and manage the risks
inherent to its banking activities and which include
the following: credit, market, operating and
liquidity.

The Risk Management area is independent from
other operating areas, reporting directly to the
president:

i

EXECUTIVE BOARD - RI;K MANAGEMENT

AND COMPLIANCE

RISK MANAGEMENT AND

COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT

An independent process for monitoring, controlling
and managing risks is critical to effective

management. The area’s activities are governed by a
standing committee, which evaluates positions and

ratifies decisions involving control and limit policies.

During the 1 half, the activities carried out by other
areas relating to controls over compliance, operating
risks, information security and money laundering

Credit Risk Management

prevention were incorporated by the Risk
Management area, which is now known as the Risk
Management and Compliance Department.

The new organizational structure is designed to
facilitate a greater focus on these critical activities
and confirms the Organization’s commitment to best
corporate governance practice.

Credit risk is the risk arising from the possibility of
loss due to the non-receipt of amounts contracted
with counterparties and related creditors. Credit risk

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

management requires a strictly disciplined control
over all analyses and transactions carried out,
safeguarding process integrity and independence.



Credit Policy and Limits

Risk Management

Bradesco's Credit Policy is designed to ensure
maximum security, quality and liquidity in the
investment of assets and speedy profitable business,
minimizing risks inherent to this type of operation
and directing the establishment of operating limits
and the granting of credit.

The Credit Department and Committees located at
the Bank's Headquarters are critical to policy
implementation since they are responsible for
gearing and managing this core strategic activity.

The branches operate within varying limits,
depending on their size and the type of guarantee

offered, based on a centralized rating and, accordingly,
in compliance with the Organization’s general credit
and risk management policy. Operations involving less
significant amounts are subject to specialized
automated Credit Scoring systems, maximizing the

‘speed and security of the approvals process based on

strict protection standards.

Operations are diversified, non-selective and focused
on Consumer and Corporate customers with sound
payment capacity and proven creditworthiness. Care
is taken to ensure that related guarantees are
sufficient to cover the risks assumed, considering the
purpose and terms of the credit granted.

CREDIT
DEPARTMENT

BRANCHES

EXECUTIVE
CREDIT
COMITEE

CREDIT
COMITEE

', The Comitee

Responsible for
analyzing
individual
consultations and/
or limits attributed
to clients, approving
amounts in excess
of R$ 20 millions.

énalyses individual
‘- consultations
and/or limits
attributed to
clients, approving
' amounts between
R$ 6 and R$ 20
miflions.




Risk Management

Market Segmentation

Bradesco operates on a segmented service basis,
seeking to match its different products and services

to the different profiles and sizes of its target public.

While Bradesco Corporate Banking serves major

companies with revenues in excess of R$ 180 million,
high-income consumer customers with funds for
investment of more than R$ 1 million are served by
Bradesco Private Banking. Other customers are
classified on a retail basis as companies or
consumers.

Methodology Used for Credit Portfolio Classification

Bradesco is now implementing another phase of its
segmentation process, this time focusing on middle-
market companies. Bradesco Empresas (Bradesco
Companies) is designed to offer a quality service
tailored to the specific financial needs of this
segment, in the same way as major corporations are
attended by Bradesco Corporate Banking.

In addition to supporting the establishment of
minimum parameters for granting credit and
managing risk, the credit risk scoring system .
established by the Brazilian Central Bank also
facilitates the definition of differentiated credit
policies based on the customer’s specific
characteristics and size, providing a basis for the

correct pricing of operations and for establishing

Classification - Corporate

the most appropriate guarantees for each
situation.

In accordance with internal policy, Bradesco
customer risk ratings are carried out on a corporate
basis and are permanently reviewed to maintain the
quality of the credit portfolio. These ratmgs are

segmented as follows:

Concept

Premium company/group with size, tradition and market leadership, wrth

. excelient economic and financial concept and position,

’-Company/group with 5|ze sound economic and financial position, actmg in

“markets with good prospects andior potential for expans;on

Company/group which, regardless of size, has a good economic and financial

. Companylgroup wnth a sausfactory economlc and 1‘ nancxal situation but wnth

 Uncollectible

Rating Bradesco Provision-%
AA Excelent 0.0
A Very Good 05
B Good 10
position.
c Acceptable 30
D Fair 10.0
E : ; Deﬂcient '3d0
G +Critical 7007
Ho 1000
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In the case of consumer customers, the above risk
ratings are mainly defined based on their registered
reference variables which include: income, equity,

Market Risk Management

Risk Management

restrictions and indebtedness, as well as conduct and
past relationship with the Bank.

Market risk is related to the possibility of the loss of
income from fluctuating rates caused by mismatched
maturities, currencies and indices of the Institution’s
asset and liability portfolio. This risk is monitored on
a strict basis by the financial market to avoid losses
for institutions.

At Bradesco, market risks are managed through
methodologies and models which are consistent with
local and international market reality, ensuring that
the Organization's strategic decisions are
implemented with speed and a high level of reliability.

The Organization adopts a conservative policy
regarding market risk exposure; VaR (Value at Risk)

- Risk Factors .-

e e Sl

In addition, a daily Gap Analysis is performed to
measure the effect of the movement in the internal
interest rate and foreign exchange coupon curves
(interest spread paid above the foreign exchange
variation) on the portfolio.

Operating Risk Management

limits are defined by Senior Management, and
compliance is monitored daily by an area which is
independent from portfolio management. The
methodology used to determine VaR has a reliability
level of 97.5%. The volatilities and correlations used
by the models are calculated on statistical bases, and
future prospects are calculated based on economic
studies. The methodology applied and current
statistical models are validated daily using
backtesting techniques.

We present below the VaR of the Consolidated Own
Portfolio positions (Treasury):

In thousands of reais

- 2001 - 2002
September December ' March” June’
10,227 4,185 ' '
49,000 21,616
8,873 9,733
ey 116 104
i 16,146)0 7 0 (13,554)
52,070 22,084

Complementing the market risk monitoring, control
and management structure and in accordance with
Central Bank regulations, a daily verification is made
of the values at risk for the fixed and foreign
exchange positions of the Organization’s entire
portfolio and of minimum capital requirements.

Operating risks are those inherent to the activities
which provide support for transactions in which the
Organization participates and may occur as a result
of the interruption of business, system failures,
errors, omissions, fraud or external events which
affect its activities and impact the institution’s results.

Operating risks arising from information processing,
data communications and the online transmission

and recording of data are evaluated by a system,
subject to periodic review, which was developed to
ensure that risks are compatible with the range of
services offered, specific operating features and
criteria. In 2000, the Audit Committee was formed by
members of the Organization's Board of Directors
and Board of Executive Officers to monitor
Bradesco’s operating systems.

Bradesco




Risk Management

Bradesco’s main computer facilities are located at
two operating centers, in Osasco and Alphaville
(Barueri), in the State of Sdo Paulo. Critical systems
can be operated from either center in the event one
of them has to be shut down or experiences a
significant technical problem. Neither situation has
occurred to date. In order to ensure the continuity of
our operations in the event of a blackout, all cur

Liquidity Risk Management

branches and operating centers are self sufficient in
terms of electric power, as follows:

* 4 hours, on average, in the case of branches.

* 20 hours, in the case of the Regional Clearance and
Telecommunications Centers.

* 60 hours, on average, in the case of the Osasco
Alphaville-Barueri operating centers.

Liquidity risk management is designed to control the
different mismatched liquidation terms of the
Institution’s rights and obligations.

Knowledge and monitoring of this risk are critical

since its enables the Organization to settle
transactions on a timely and secure basis.

Capital Risk Management

At Bradesco, liquidity risk management involves a
series of controls, mainly the establishment of
technical limits and an ongoing assessment of the
positions assumed.

The Organization’s capital is managed to optimize
the risk-return ratio, minimizing losses through the
implementation of well-defined business strategies

and maximizing efficiency in the combination of
factors which impact the Capital Adequacy Ratio
(Basle).

Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basle) - june 2002 - in miltions of reais

Calculation
CALCULATION BASIS

Movement - %

.Ratio at June 2001,
Subordinated Debt -

Report on Economic and Financial Anatysis - June 2002

Consolidated Consolidated
i Financial )

11,594

79,143

13.39
2n
1.67
1.10

{2.64)
1.13.
. 14.65.




Risk Management

Internal Controls
L |

Complementing its operating risk control and for the prevention of money laundering and for
management activities, the Organization has guaranteeing information security which are subject
developed a number of systems, policies and internal to ongoing improvements. The validation of the
controls, over the years, to reduce possible potential  activities, controls and systems which support the
losses generated by this type of risk. Organization's banking transaction infrastructure
also falls within this context, permitting active
Aware of the importance of these controls, Bradesco  participation in the new Brazilian Payments System
implemented, among other actions, an internal {SPB).
control system (Compliance) as well as procedures




oy
AN 2L

7 o ~.,M«é§2‘4@

o )
g

I T
rdon FPuTy
o D o
o e A i T
e S
e =

P b

AR

: e

)
e

gt

eyt ay
AR g

b Sk S

anyoqe gy, oy
v Bl AR R
T BT e ot

G A et
e

o
i

e

g i

M A 0 e et
T i

T

Py g o

i st g R
Wi e ,

e e oy
b

T

e

o
o e, Sl
e e

R T
e
EEC Berve %W?fﬂgwﬁ:u*}%mi’zfz i
N X o A e A o N PN S %
e WA R, »gggz}g e

TR i
e
B
R

Ty

ik
",

g
Py R
i

» &

Sedi DOy

Py

ey T

M'.
RS

o

S

; TR o
s X ' % R T R R o
B g s e
e “

A T

A e T s
BRI e : ~

e 2

BT ok



g

o

R

iR

- 5
S

R

S a e iy e
35 % i B Ao

i
iy
s

R

s A i

sl

i

s

e

T

e

R
. g

s

Tty

i

oA

R

T
e LG PO
s

pR




Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

BCN

Consolidated Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

. ‘Current Assets

and.Long-]'erm‘ ﬁeceiwlabbg, o
. Available Funds L ‘

2001 2002
March June March June
15,243 18.476 19,063 20,575
169 278 588 ) 761
262 215 v 245 298
6.928 B 5,947 - 5,993
308 605 487 - 503
8,113 -~ 9,470 i E 10,636
2,337 2,326 . 2,384
310 326 T 337 . .. 556
18,802 19,400 21,131
17,638

19745

7,061

581 654

5,109
R TS
2,536

34

22
o

BCN, part of the Bradesco Organization since December
1997, registered important increases in its first half results
and in the strengthening of its corporate brand.
Operating as a financially independent institution, BCN's
strategy is focused on a highly selective public,
comprising medium and small-sized companies with
annual revenues up to R$ 180 million, as well as
consumer customers with monthly income in excess of
RS 1,500.00. Seeking greater interaction with its
customers and at the same time market competitiveness,
BCN relies principally on its vocation as a relationship
bank to grow its share of bank account holders.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

2001 .
2% Qtr. 1= Half 1¢ Half
974 1,796 L5100
{690) (1.279) e (,732)s
284 517
(212) (364)
72 153
33 36
Caes e
SUHRTY LT {48)
w0
74 137,

The Bank's determination to provide top-quality
customer relationships also served as a basis for the
implementation of initiatives in connection with the
new Brazilian Payments System (SPB). Under the
Bradesco Organization's leadership, BCN's internal
teams implemented a number of actions designed to
provide across-the-board, in-depth information to its
employees and customers on the new system, which
became effective in April this year. These actions
included communication efforts and training of the
Bank's administrative and customer service teams, as
well as the specifically developed delivery of



presentations and material to customers and the
implementation of a toll-free phone line and a channel
on the Bank's website for clarification of doubts.

First Half Increases

The Bradesco Organization entered into a strategic
partnership with Ford through the following
associated companies, as part of its plan to increase
customer base and retail market share, involving
assets of some R$ 1 billion and consolidating its
leadership of Brazil's auto financing market: through
Banco BCN S.A., acquisition of the total capital of
Ford Leasing S.A. - Arrendamento Mercantil, now
called Potenza Leasing Arrendamento Mercantil S.A.;
through Continental Banco S.A., acquisition of
credits and other rights of the direct consumer credit
loan portfolio of Banco Ford S.A., and finally through
Continental Promotora de Vendas Ltda., via an
operating agreement to serve Ford Dealership
Network customers.

On February 24, 2002, through the intermediation of
Banco BCN S.A,, the Bradesco Organization entered
into a purchase and sale agreement for all shares of
Banco Cidade S.A. This transaction was finalized on
June 7, 2002, subsequent to ratification by the
corresponding authorities.

The acquisition included the subsidiaries
Bancocidade Administradora de Cartdes, Neg6cios e
Servigos Ltda., Bancocidade Corretora de Valores
Mobilidrios e de Cambio Ltda., Bancocidade
Distribuidora de Titulos e Valores Mobilirios Ltda.,
Bancocidade Leasing Arrendamento Mercantil S.A.,
Cidade Capital Markets Limited, Cidade Asset
Management Ltda. and Cidade Seguros
Administradora e Corretora S/C Ltda.

Performance

Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

BCN merged with Banco Cidade, based on the
positions recorded at May 31, 2002, and by June 24,
2002 the Bank's 24 Branches were offering customers
all BCN's products and services.

At the end of the period, BCN had served
approximately 712 thousand customers of which 573
thousand individuals customers and 139 thousand
corporate customers of which 584 thousand are
checking account holders of comprising 453
thousand of individuals and 131 thousand of
corporates. Customers served by Continental Banco
also totaled approximately 712 thousand, credit card
holders amounted to 166 thousand and the number
of savings accounts increased to 599 thousand.

At June 30, 2002, the BCN Customer Service Network
comprised 445 service points, comprising 235
branches in Brazil, 1 foreign branch in Grand
Cayman and 169 conventional and electronic service
centers and outlets, as well as 40 branches of
Continental Promotora de Vendas. The Self-service
Network has 987 terminals operating in BCN
Branches and Service Posts, and also includes the
Bradesco Day and Night ATM Network, with 9,449
terminals, which can be used by BCN customers for -
cash withdrawals, as well as the 24-Hour Bank
Network, with 2,176 terminals.

In the first half of the year, BCN opened the following
new Branches: BCN Digital - R], Centro da Barra - R],
Maua- SP. Mogi-Mirim - SP. Bady Bassitt - SP and Vila
Formosa - SP. Continental Promotora de Vendas
opened a new branch in Aracaju - SE and is also
present in 10,831 new and used vehicle dealerships
throughout Brazil and in 1,295 stores selling consumer
durables, furniture, mobile phones and home decor.

Net Income and Stockholders’ Equity

Net Income for the first half of 2002 was R$ 152
million, a 10.7% increase rate over the same period in
2001 and corresponding to an annualized return of
23.2% on Stockholders' Equity of R$ 1.381 million.

Assets and Liabilities

Total Assets amounted to R$ 21.1 billion, a 12.4%
growth rate aver the same period in 2001, with total
Credit Operations including Leasing and Advances
on foreign exchange contracts (ACC), less of the
allowance for loan losses, comprising 56.8% and
Securities corresponding to 28.4% of this total. Total

Bradesco I




Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

Credit Operations also presented growing rates,
particularly the Direct Consumer Credit (CDC)
portfolio, which includes the credits acquired and
the new business generated as a result of the
operating agreement signed with Ford. Results were
also bolstered by an increase in working capital
financing for companies and by the Banco Cidade
portfolio incorporated by BCN.

QOverall funds obtained at the end of the half-year
totaled R$ 22.1 billion, an 11.8% growth rate over the
same period in 2001, with Deposits, including
Savings Accounts, comprising the main source of the
Bank's funds and which presented a closing balance
for the period of R$ 10.9 billion, a growth rate of
41.3%. Interbank deposits, with a balance of R$ 4.8
billion and Time deposits with a balance of R$ 4.5

Products and Services

billion increased by 57.6% and 30%, respectively.
Total funds also include an amount of R$ 3.3 billion
in Investment Funds and Customer Portfolios raised
by the BCN Branches and managed by BRAM -
Bradesco Asset Management Ltda.

Relationship

Customer Service - BCN’s Commitment

BCN continues to concentrate its efforts on
improving customer service, enhancing its
relationships through the customer service network
and creating areas, services and products capable of

guaranteeing maximum financial benefit.

BCN Relationship Account - Consumer Customers

The BCN Relationship Account, offering its holders
Brazil's most comprehensive rewards program, has
undergone constant improvement since it was
launched in 1997. Through this account, BCN
customers are awarded points, which are
automatically converted into rewards, such as an
interest-free period of 12 to 18 days per month on
special check account overdraft facilities or a
reduction of up to 60% of the interest rates charged on
overdrafts which overrun the interest-free period; free
choice of repayment dates for interest on authorized
overdrafts; decreases of up to 100% in bank charges;
Smart Club Program points which can be converted
into prizes; and weekly draws for cash prizes of up to
R$ 60 thousand. Through BCN Net Internet Banking
customers can simulate the amounts received in
awards based on the volume of their business with
BCN, enabling them to plan new savings.

BCN Cards

Already a source of points for the Relationship
Account, when payments are made via Direct Debit,
BCN Credit Cards gained a new option with the
launching of the BCN Visa Nacional Credit Card
which targets lower-income customers.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

BCN Digital

BCN Digital, an excellent example of the BCN's
vocation for forging strong customer relationships,
ensures that a team of specifically trained managers
are permanently on call to attend to customers’
financial needs during 7 days a week, including bank
holidays, from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m. This virtual service
confirms the Digital Bank's mission to serve as an
first-class business alternative for customers seeking
maximum convenience and quality in their banking
relationships.

During the first half of the year, BCN opened another
Digital unit in the city of Rio de Janeiro - R}.

Self-service Channels

The remote services available to consumer
customers have received particular attention from
BCN in its pursuit to form truly efficient
relationships through the Bank's electronic channels.
Supporting these efforts, emphasis should also be
given to the ongoing training program for employees
who assist, instruct and advise customers on how to
use the BCN's Self-service Channels.



- BCNNet Internet Banking

Launched in July 1998 and available around the
clock, seven days a week, the BCNNet Internet
Banking website www.bcn.com.br is consolidating
its image as an efficient remote service channel.
Online innovations include CPMF checkbook
delivery requests; a sign on InformEmail service for
receipt of product statements; consultation of
cleared checks; printing of electronic payment slips;
new web servers to increase the speed of customer
access; statistics on customers registered to receive
the InformEmail service; the possibility of branches
to consult and/or authorize commitments scheduled
by customers who have not yet been authorized by
BCNNet Internet Banking, as well as a search engine
through which customers can easily locate BCN
network branches.

- Linha Viva BCN - Customer Call Center

Launched in the second half of 1994, BCN's Live Line
attends customer calls under two different systems,
which are designed to provide customers with
maximum convenience and support. The firstis a
personalized service available from 8 a.m. to 10 p.m.
and the second operates via interactive voice
response (URA) and is available 24 hours a day, every
day of the week.

- Customer Self-Service in BCN Branches and
Service Outlets

Operating through a number of different networks,
including Brazil's largest ATM network, the Bradesco
BDN, BCN's own network with units installed in all
of its Branches and Service Outlets and the 24-Hour
Bank Network, the Bank is able to offer its customers

a unique self-service system, available nationwide.

Corporate Customer Service - Relationship
Development

With a solid track record in serving companies of
different sizes and in different industry segments,
BCN is steadily increasing its operations in all
corporate business fields. Operating on a segmented
basis, the branch network receives full support from
the Bank's management areas and is recording

Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

steady growth in its corporate customer
relationships.

BCN Collection

During the half-year, 21 million notes corresponding
to R$ 19 billion in business were collected from the
third party collection portfolio, a growth rate of 4.3%
and 16.5%, respectively, over the results for the
second half of 2001.

The collection portfolio volume attained some R$ 4
billion with approximately 8 million of registered
notes, exceeding second half results in 2001 by
38.9%.

BCNPag

In line with its policy for increasing customer fidelity
and rationalizing its services, maximizing efficiency,
automation, speed and security, BCNPag Supplier
Payments recorded a significant increase in its user
base, with a record of 6,816 customers served, a
growth rate of 33.6% for the first six-month period.

The volume of transactions also attained a record
3.956 million commitments paid with a financial
volume of R$ 18 billion, an increase of 7.7% and
15.7%, respectively, compared to the second six-
month period of 2001.

New payment methods were implemented to meet
customer needs following the introduction of the
New Brazilian Payments System (SPB), in April 2002,
such as the payment of state taxes and deployment
of TED (Cleared Funds Online Transfer).

BCN Office Banking

This is a cutting-edge online banking service offered
to BCN's Corporate customers which opefates with
efficiency, speed and security using a variety of latest
generation web tools.

BCN Office Banking reached the mark of 31,404 users
at June 30, 2002, with a financial volume of more
than R$ 2.7 billion for the quarter, corresponding to
2.032 million transactions.

Bradesco
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Linha Viva & BCNNet Internet Banking Empresa

The performance of these channels was also
significant with 43,775 registered users in June 2002
and some 37 thousand transactions carried out
during the first six-month period.

Payroll Service

Companies using BCN's payroll service, one of the
Bank's most successful corporate products, ensure
that their employees take advantage of the BCN
Relationship Account, which offers the most
comprehensive rewards program in the market. The
BCN payroll service plays an increasingly important
role in BCN's production strategy.

In the first six-month period, BCN provided payroll
services to 1,254 companies, with a total of 80,466
salary accounts.

BCN Cheque Bom

This new service available in Sdo Paulo was launched
in May 2002 and is designed to decrease the number
of defaults and costs for the handling and transport
of checks. The service facilitates real time
management and maximum operating speed
through systems used to update and consult

customer credit status.

BCN'’s Associated Companieé Support
Differentiated Services

Acquired by BCN at the end of 1998, Continental
Banco S.A. is mainly focused on retail market
business, especially Direct Consumer Credit (CDC)
and Leasing. With a strong role in auto financing, the
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company has achieved a leadership position among
the auto financing companies operating in Brazil,
further strengthened by the recent agreements
entered into with Banco Ford S.A. and the Ford
Vehicle Dealership Network. At the Extraordinary
General Meeting held on July 8, 2002, approval was
given to change the name of Continental Banco S.A.
to Banco Finasa S.A.

Another major market player, BCN Leasing
Arrendamento Mercantil S.A. continued its strategy
to diversify its activity segments and increase the
implementation of operating agreements with
Brazil's most important equipment manufacturers.
As part of its plan to strengthen its market share,
BCN Leasing provides the support required to meet
the needs of BCN network customers throughout
Brazil, including companies from various market
segments. In the first half, expenditure for new
business totaled R$ 255 million.

The joint venture between Banco BCN S.A. and
Crédit Lyonnais Cayman Island Branch, from which
CLSA-BCN Corretora de Titulos e Valores Mobiliarios
S.A., originated and which was in operation for 3
years, was terminated, since as part of its strategy,
Banco Crédit Lyonnais Cayman Island Branch
decided to terminate its activities in Latin America
and the East European countries.




Continental Banco
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Consolidated Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

ASSETS
Current Assets and Long Term Recewables

. Available Funds.
'}Short-Term Interbank Investments

2002

March June

2,876 3,092

Continental Banco, purchased by Banco BCN in
October 1998, operates through the intermediation
of its sales promotion company Continental
Promotora de Vendas Ltda., which is responsible for
prospecting customers and preparing credit
proposals. Focused on the retail market sector, it now
leads the sector, operating in new and used auto
financing via direct consumer credit (CDC) and
leasing. In January 2002, Continental Banco S.A.
acquired the credits and other rights of the Banco
Ford S.A.'s CDC loan portfolio, as well as its new
financing business, and at the same time, through

2001 2002
=Qtr. 2=qQrr. 1 Half =Qt. 27 Qtr, A Half
213 55 268 -267 o 524
(152) 10 {142) (167) 0. (325)
61 65 126 9g 100 »"199
(44) 47 () 81 (76) (157)
17 18 35 : 2
17 0 e .35
e ) e
e S () KR R £
1 R
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Continental Promotora de Vendas Ltda. entered into
an operating agreement for the deployment of
financing products to be commercialized in the Ford
Dealership Network

Continental operates in this segment through more
than 10,800 outlets distributed nationwide and can
also be found on the Internet at the following
address: http://www.continentalbanco.com.br.
Services are also provided at 1,295 stores specialized
in the sale of furniture, home decor, mobile
telephony and IT related equipment. A number of

Bradesco
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different instruments are used to fuel its financial
market headway, including: credit simulation
calculators, prize-winning loans, Smart Club and
similar fidelity building programs and other related
products, such as Savings Bonds and Insurance,

as well as quick and efficient credit approval
process.

Performance

Continental Promotora de Vendas opened a new
branch in Aracaju - SE during the half year and now
has 40 branches installed in all of Brazil's core cities.

Customers served at Continental Banco during the
period totaled some 712 thousand.

Income and Stockholders’ Equity

Net income for the first six months was R$ 26
million, a growth rate of 19.9% over the same period
in 2001, corresponding to an annualized return of
33.2% on Stockholders' Equity of R$ 171 million.

Assets

Total Assets attained R$ 3.1 billion, a 76.8% growth
rate compared to the results at June 30, 2001. The

Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo

Consolidated Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

CDC portfolio totaled R$ 2.8 billion, an increase of
118%, including the credits acquired and new
business generated as a result of the agreement
entered into with Ford during the period.

CASSETS - Iy ‘
Current Assets and Long-Term Receivables .-
Available Funds s
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2002
March June
6,958 7,183
72 68
830 650
873 876
566 553
3,252 3.376
1,365 1,660
805 | 539
7,763 1,722
6,974 6,956
3,690 4.162
535 542
1,286 945
220. 264
697 568
L - .
"546 - 466
1 1
53 53’
735 S n2
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Statement of Income - In millions of reais
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Integrated to the Bradesco's Group since the 1+ half
of 2002, Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo S.A., under its
new management, resumed the strategy designed to

grow its operations, personalize its customer service
and intensify its partner relationships. As a result, the

Performance/Achievements in the First Half of 2002

Bank's capacity to deliver increasingly
comprehensive and specialized services was
maintained and extended to an even wider public
through the Bradesco Customer Service Network.

Branches and Services

At the end of the first six-month period of 2002, the
Bank's nationwide network was formed by 219
branches strategically distributed. The 407 thousand
individual and corporate checking account holders
can use 188 Banking Service Outlets and 9 Consumer
Credit Shops. The Self-service Network operates with
750 terminals installed in the Bank's own Branches
and Banking Service Posts, and also through the
24Hour Bank Network with its 2,176 Service Outlets,
20,555 Shared Network units and some 9,500 BDN
Network terminals.

The Bank's overseas branches in New York, London
and Grand Cayman and an affiliated Bank in

Luxembourg maintained their typical international
financial market activities, focusing particularly on

foreign trade financing.

The Brazilian Payments System (SBP)

Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo S.A. has been
preparing its systems since 2000 for the changes
which took place from April 22, 2002 and will
continue to take place in the way of individual and
corporate customers handle their banking business.
The Bank made investments of more than R$ 14

million in improvements designed to boost the speed
and security of customer transactions. As well as
improving its internal systems, a special training and
communications program was developed for the
Bank's Branch Network and Telefinasa customer
service teams and employees in general, as well as
the dissemination of information necessary to
continue training through the Banks Intranet.

Further details on the new payments system can be
obtained at the Bank's website -

http://www finasa.com.br through the exclusive e-
mail address - spb@finasa.com.br; and from the toll-
free help line 0800 701 18 44.

As part of its strategy to anticipate trends and meet
customers' needs, the Bank has developed a number
of products and services which facilitate the control
and management of the changes introduced by SPB
implementation. For example:

¢ Cash Management Finasa;

» Caixa Unico Finasa;

» Novo Médulo de Pagamentos Finasa;
+ Caixa Postal Finasa; and

» Cartido Finasa Visa Electron Business.

Bradesco &
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Products

Finasa Credit Cards

The special treatment given by Banco Mercantil de
Sao Paulo S.A. to this product produced sales in the
first six months of the year of 43.7 thousand cards in a
total portfolio of 215.6 thousand units (85% under the
Visa banner and 15% under the MasterCard banner),
corresponding to an increase of 29%, compared to
sales for the first half of 2001. Revenues also increased
by 4% during the half-year compared to the same
prior-year period and totaled R$ 116.7 million.

New Management Approach Regarding Branch
Revenue

New sales actions and tools are also being developed
to stimulate and facilitate increases in the Bank's
customer base and consumption of products and
services per customer by the branches.

As aresult, the Bank's network offers cutting-edge
banking technology facilitating the opening of
accounts at banking posts (PABs), as well as
appropriate support for mass account openings,
facilitating the day-to-day activities of the branches

and in turn customer service quality.

Self-service Channels

» Telefinasa: seeking excellence in customer service,
the Finasa call-center received 1,839 thousand
interactive voice response calls (URA) during the
period, with a total 2,059 thousand transactions and

consultations.

* Finasa Internet Banking: Finasa Internet Banking
- for Individuals Customers was launched in August
2001, and has 21.7 thousand registered accounts,
corresponding to a 6.2% share of the account base
for the period.

* Relationship Accounts: at the end of the period,
Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo S.A. had served 335
thousand individual checking account holders,
corresponding to 348 thousand accounts. 33.53% of all
individual customer checking accounts were Special
Check accounts with authorized overdraft facilities.
26.2 thousand were opened during the period.
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At June 30, 2002, the corporate customer portfolio
had 71.8 thousand checking account customers,
corresponding to 94.9 thousand accounts. Of these,
6.6 thousand were opened during the first half of
2002.

The Traditional and Mobile Savings Portfolio
registered a record of 107.4 thousand accounts up to
June 30, 2002.

The Finasa Easy Account service package {Conta
Facil Finasa) giving priority to customer
relationships and offering a range of differentiated
and competitive products had 184.7 thousand
registered customers at June 30, 2002, and the
Progressive Scale Advantages Relationship account
(Vantagens Progressivas) had a total of 20.3 thousand
customers enjoying the system's excellent benefits.

Finasa: Top-of-Mind Brand Awareness

Market studies carried out in the financing segment
revealed high memory recall levels for the Finasa
brand, prompting the Bradesco Organization to
developing a specific plan for integrating all of its
finance companies.

The intention is to group together all the financing
activities carried out by Mercantil de Sao Paulo,
Bradesco and the other recently acquired banks
under a single Finasa brand.

Accordingly, a specific administrative and sales
structure is now at the final development stage and
will soon come into operation in the vehicle resales
area and in shops and stores all over the country. The
start-up of operations in the new company Finasa
Promotora de Vendas is forecast for the second half
of this year.

Bradesco Products: Aggregating to Increase
Benefits for Customers

Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo is aggregating its
personalized products and customer service with the
facilities and other services offered by Banco
Bradesco.



As a result, customers now have access to the
market's most complete self-service network: as well
as the self-service network of Mercantil de Sao Paulo
and the 24Hour Bank kiosks, customers also have
access to the extensive BDN Bradesco Day and Night
ATM network.

The Bank's acquisition has stimulated its entry into
new activity areas, such as savings bonds, which will
undoubtedly boost its customer fidelity building
program and increase branch revenue.

In May, the Bank's branches commenced the sale
of a new savings bond from the Pé Quente Verde
Amarelo which has a 60-month term and, based on
its success and excellent returns, other new
products, such as the Easy Fly (Voe Facil) awards
program, which is specifically targeted to Finasa
Card holders, are now under analysis, as well as
other differentiated alternatives for each of the
Bank's customer service channels: Telefinasa,
Banking Service Posts and Finasa Internet Banking.

Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

The Bank's corporate and individual customers in
the health insurance area now have access to all
Bradesco Saude products.

The options available to customers in the private
pension plan area have also been extended to
include Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia. Initially, five
products are being sold, meeting the needs of the
Bank's different customer profiles.

There are two PGBL (PGBL Protec¢ao Familiar and
Prev Jovern PGBL) plans, one of which specifically
targets the younger public, the VGBL (VGBL Protegio
Familiar) plan, a conventional plan with special
features (Conta Vip de Rendas Programadas) and a
Redeemable Family Coverage {Cobertura Familiar
Resgatavel) plan.

These are just a few of the many improvements made
to the exceptional service already received by the
customers of Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo,
maintaining the Bank's capacity to provide increasingly
comprehensive and specialized services and increasing
the range of its activities throughout Brazil.

Bradesco S.A. - Corretora de Titulos e Valores Mobilidrios

Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

2001 2002
March June March June
169 160
59 58
110 102
19 19
188 179
1147
STl
.85
179

Bradesco 3




Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

State of income - In millions of reais

2001
2= Qtr.

Q.

Bradesco Corretora closed the first half of 2002
maintaining its outstanding position in the Capital
Market.

We present below a summary of the main activities
for the six-month period:

Bradesco Corretora was placed 2™ in the half-year
ranking of the Mercantile and Futures Exchange
(BM&F), with 5.5 million contracts negotiated for a
financial volume of R$ 590.2 billion. The consolidation
of the company's position in this market is a result of
its policy to attract important customers, particularly
treasury operations at Brazil's major banks. As part of
its effort to expand activities in the agricultural area,
Bradesco Corretora continued its scheduled visits
program in 2002. The company also hosted visits from
farmers, teachers, important opinion-makers and
brokers from the physical commodities market. This
expansion policy is designed to disseminate the
futures market and increase transactions.

Bradesco Corretora ended the first half of 2002
among the 10 most important brokerage firms
operating in the Sao Paulo Stock Exchange
(Bovespa). During the period services were provided
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2002

1= Half 1=Qr. 2@ Qtr. 1 Half

to 29,826 investors and 80,466 buy and sell orders
were carried out for a total financial volume of R$ 4.5
billion.

Online web trading totaled 44,229 orders with a
volume of R$ 238.6 million, representing 7.1% of all
Home-Broker operations carried out in Bovespa. The
customer base increased by 24.8% with more than
2,348 new customers registered for the first half of
2002 and more than 9,309 e-mails received.

As aresult of its important role in Public Offerings of
Share Purchases, Special Operations, Stock Swapping
Auctions and Privatization Auctions, Bradesco .
Corretora continued in its important market
position, with financial volume of R$ 217.4 million
for the six-month period.

Net income recorded for the period totaled R$ 4.3
million.

Stockholders' equity at the end of the first half grew
to R$ 76.7 million, corresponding to 48.8% of total
assets, which amounted to R$ 157 million.



Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

Information - Trading at BM&F and BOVESPA

2001 2002
=aQtr. Q. 1 Half 1=Qer. 2=Qtr. 1= Half
1% = 1= 1= 6 2
9.2 53 145 3.5 20 5.5
941.8 707.0 1,648.8 387.9 202.3 590.2
5 10"
24,946 16.550
45,264 41,768
28 . 24 .
H7,384 0
21635 1 .
ST BT

Bradesco Securities, Inc.
|

Balance Sheet - In thousands of reais

S ) March June March June

3,776

381
3,382
13
150

3,926

83
e
3,863
3926

2001 2002

1=Qtr. 2% Qtr, 1“Half _ 1*Qw. 2=qur. . 1=Haif
55 47 102 22 0 2 a8
55 47 102
(367) (366) (733)
(312) (319) (631)

L (312) . (319) ©(631)

(312) (319) - (631)

Bradesco Securities, Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary ~ Investment Advisory services. This Bradesco
of Bradesco, operates as a broker dealer in the United initiative was motivated by more than 80 programs

States. The company's activities are focused on the involving ADRs of Brazilian companies traded in
intermediation of share purchases and sales, with New York and by the growing interest of foreign
emphasis on ADR operations. It is also authorized to  investors in the emerging markets and is designed to
operate, among others, with Bonds, Commercial offer support for global economy investors who
Paper and Certificates of Deposit and to provide invest part of this flow in countries such as Brazil.

Bradesco ?3’93_




Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

Leasing"
. ___________________________________________________________|

Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

2001 2002
i . March June March June
ASSETS . R :
Current Assets and Long-Term Receivables . 1,867 1846 2532 2,800
" Availablé Funds : 7 8 2 9

2001
2=Qtr. 1% Half 1# Half -
84 154 Lo RI3
(42) @7 " {225)
42 57 48
6 (18) (18 .
37 39
7 18
D 57
3 17y
3140

(1) Includes: Bradesco Leasing. BCN teasing, Boavista S.A. Arrendamento Mercantil, Finasa Leasing, Potenza Leasing and Bancocidade Leasing.
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Bradesco's leasing operations are carried out through
its subsidiaries Bradesco Leasing S.A. Arrendamento
Mercantil, BCN Leasing Arrendamento Mercantil
S.A., Continental Banco S.A. Arrendamento
Mercantil, Boavista S.A. Arrendamento Mercantil,
Finasa Leasing Arrendamento Mercantil S.A.,
Bancocidade Arrendamento Mercantil S.A. and
Potenza Leasing S.A. Arrendamento Mercantil.

At June 30, 2002, Bradesco's leasing operations

totaled R$ 1,897 million (present value), with 73,855
contracts.

Portfolio by Types of Asset at June 30, 2002

Banks and Other Financial Subsidiaries

In accordance with the Brazilian Association of
Leasing Companies (ABEL), Bradesco is one of the
leaders in the national ranking of leasing companies,
with a 18.6% market share (May/2002).

Bradesco leases different types of assets, including
light vehicles (cars) and heavy vehicles {busses and
trucks), airplanes, machinery, equipment and
computers.

The following pie graph presents the composition of
Bradesco's consolidated leasing portfolio by types of
asset.

Bradesco
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Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Insurance®
]

Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

2001 2002
March June March June

Statement of Income - In millions of reais

2001 2002
L T : 2= Qtr, 1% Half 1*Qtr. 2= Q. 1* Half
. Earned Preniiting . T 1,098 2,104 2,419
EAPTE (S RUE s (818) (1.531) o 1,779),
(144) {290) C(275);
12 16 nB)
148 299 S¥ 360
(140) (262) {304) -
(18) (37 " (28)
74 127 156
64 127
6) (29)

etincome -0 L1290
N.B.: Inctudes insurance premiuns issued by Bradesco Previdéncia e Seguros S.A. {with VGBL).
(1) includes: Bradesco Seguros. Indiana Seguros. Bradesco Saude, Unigo Novo Hamburgo de Seguros, Finasa Seguradora $.A. (from 1% Half/2002) and Universal Companhia de Seguros Gerais
(from 1% Half/2002).

Performance Ratios (annualized)

% . .
© 2002 e
June " March  June ‘
728 :

13.8
1000
043
128

(1) Retained Claims (from 2002. excluding withdrawals on life insurance)/Earned Premiuns

{2) Seliing Expenses/Earned Premiuns

(3) {Retained Claims + Selling Expenses + Administrative Costs + Taxes + Other Operating Expenses)/Earned Premiuns

(4) (Retained Claims + Selling Expenses + Administrative Costs + Taxes + Other Operating Expenses)/{Earned Premiuns + Financia! Result on Earned Premiuns)
(5) Administrative Expenses/Earned Premiuns

(104 Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

The company'’s stable performance in comparison to  acceptance criteria. The claims ratio fell by 1.9
the prior period, with a trend for improvement, percentage points and the selling index by 2.4
demonstrates that Bradesco Seguros is using an percent compared to the same period in 2001.
appropriate pricing policy and consistent risk

Insurance Premiuns - Market Share (%)

The company's continued use of a more appropriate  insurance line portfolios maintained the claims
auto portfolio pricing policy and stricter risk ratios at satisfactory levels.
acceptance criteria in the automotive and basic

Growth in Technical Reserves - In million of reais

[ 1= Halfi2002 |




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Growth in Technical Reserve Guaranteeing Assets - In millions of reais

Accumulated

i=Qtr. 2= Qtr. 1= Half 1*Half
460 529 989 1,139
263 an 540 587
161 230 N 478

4 7 1 N2
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Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds -

Total Claims Ratio - % (prior 12 Months) - Average

7702 -[Mayio2] [Junioz] -
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Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Bradesco Satide maintained the leadership of its
market segment, particularly in the business
insurance industry. Brazilian consumers are
increasingly looking to Health and Dental Insurance
as the best alternatives for their healthcare and
dental treatment needs. Bradesco Saide has more
than 2.3 million policyholders.

The increasing numbers of beneficiaries employed
by micro, small and even large-sized corporations
that have contracted Bradesco Satide demonstrates
the company's high level of expertise and
personalization in Business Insurance services, a
distinct advantage in the Health Insurance market.

Approximately 13,000 companies in Brazil have
acquired Bradesco Health Insurance. From the 100
largest companies in Brazil, 35 are Bradesco clients
in the Health and Dental Health lines and of the
country’s 10 largest companies, 60% are Bradesco
Satide clients.

Emphasis should also be given to the practical nature
of the Bradesco Satide Portal
(http://www.bradescosaude.com.br), which, in
addition to information on available products, also
offers various types of services to policyholders,
prospects and brokers.

The number of policyholders and the growth in sales
verified in the Life and Personal Accident lines,
compared to the same period in 2001, confirms
Bradesco Seguros' unquestionable leadership of
these lines. The company’s ongoing investments in
the training of its distributors were undoubtedly an
important factor in the achievement of these results.

The Automotive and RCF (Optional Third Party
Liability) line posted a growth in the number of
vehicles insured and the technically correct pricing
policy and use of stricter risk acceptance criteria

were maintained.
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In the Basic Insurance Line area, we maintained our
leadership position in the Brazilian market, with a
substantial share in the insurance-related business of
the majority of the country's 100 largest companies.

In the mass market insurance segment, our company
recorded a significant evolution in the number of
policies, with Bradesco Seguros e Residencial
Simplificado (Bradesco Simplified Residential
Insurance) as our leading sales product.

Finally, we stress that our business portfolio has
increased without jeopardizing our results policy, as
aresult of the use of strict risk acceptance criteria
and the preparation of appropriate technical
specifications consistent with market needs.

Awards

1. The Bradesco Seguros website won three prizes at
the iBEST 2002 awards - Brazil's equivalent to the
internet Oscar. In the “Insurance Companies”
category, it was twice victorious, voted best site by
Popular vote and by the iBEST Academy vote. In the
“Revelation” category it was the most voted site by
Popular vote.

2. Insurance Market award in the category
“Exceléncia em Prémios Totais" (Seguro Total
magazine and All Time Editora e Eventos) for
economic and financial performance, outstanding
initiatives focusing consumers and impro&ed
products and services.

3. Distinction in the Insurance Company category
(ANSP) for the case “Natal Bradesco Seguros 2001".

4. Top of Marketing (ADVB) for the case “Natal
Bradesco Seguros 2001".




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Private Pension Plans

Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

2001 2002
March June March June
ASSETS - )
Current and Lon -term Assets 8,524 9,228 . 12,866 13,655
) inds’ 1 nov. ;
15 15
8,242 9,023
256 179
937 929
9,461 10,157
418 401
174 203
TN : T ety oL ¥
L1240 e B85
8,887
B 1
10,157

2001
; 1= Qtr. 2™ Qtr. 1* Half 1= Half

Retained Premiuns+ 22 33 55
Variation in Premiun Reserves 1 (2) 1
__Earned-Premiuns: 23 31 54
-ramedEremiur s) 29
(12) (15)

13 25

347 616
(353) (630)
@n (56)
(35) (66)
4) 8

400 723

(494)




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Income from Plans - Market Share (%)

Since its foundation in 1981, Bradesco Vida e
Previdéncia has recorded consistently high levels of
growth, confirming its leadership of a sector which,
from the early nineties, has shown considerable
potential for expansion.

Income from its private pension plans has grown
some 50% per year over the last five years, enabling

Growth in Technical Reserves - In millions of reais

the company to maintain its leadership position with
38.8% of the market, the result of a sound product
development policy structured around innovative
and flexible options.

Products bearing the Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia
hallmark reflect the company's efforts to remain
ahead of its time, sensitive to future trends.
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Providing a safe option for both participants and
beneficiaries, Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia has
recorded increasing growth in the volume of its
Technical Reserves. In the first six-month period of
2002, Technical Reserves presented an increase of
8.1% over the same period in 2001, highlighting the
company’s capacity to meet the commitments
assumed.

Guaranteeing Assets - Market Share (%)

Insurance, Private Pension Pians and Savings Bonds

Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia's unquestionable
commitment to providing a care-free future for its
participants has ensured its ranking as Brazil's largest
listed private pension plan company.

- Bradesca Vida e Prevideénci

Reflecting the growth in income from private
pension plans, Bradesco Previdéncia closed the
period with a high level of capitalization. The
investment portfolio presents an ongoing evolution
of amounts and results, well above the required
volume of Technical Reserves.

The company's success and commitment to the
implementation of its policies are confirmed by its
51.2% share of this segment, one of most important
market indicators.

Bradesco




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Growth in Guaranteeing Assets - In millions of reais

During the first six months of 2002, Bradesco Vida e VGBL - Vida Gerador de Beneficio Livre. From the
Previdéncia signed new contracts for individual and  date it was launched, this pian has occupied an

company plans, which accounted for a 5.4% growth important position in the company's product

rate in the number of participants compared to the portfolio as a result of its enormous growth potential.
performance recorded for the same period in 2001. The product’s estimated market potential for the next
Total plan participants surpassed the 1.160 million five years is approximately R$ 15 billion in assets for
mark. a target public of 20 million participants.
VGBL Bradesco: a success since its lauching Since it has the same features as PGBL and differs
only in respect of its tax treatment, the information
In the first quarter of 2002, Bradesco Vida e presented above also includes the amounts relating
Previdéncia commenced the sale of its tax-assisted to VGBL.

savings and Individuals' life insurance plan, the
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Savings Bonds?

Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Balance Sheet - In millions of reais

2002
March June
1563 . 1532
1.479 1,446
84 T

305 -366

etincome. . 40

Bradesco Capitalizagio has sustained its growth rates
as a result of its transparent operating policy, which is
focused on deploying products in line with potential
consumer demand and, as a result, has consolidated
its leadership position in the savings bond market.

The company’s significant performance was also
based on the success of the “Pé Quente” (Lucky
Bond) savings bond series, which marked the
beginning of a new phase, bringing the company
closer to the general public through the creation of
specific products in line with their different profiles
and which fit into the family budget.

2 Qtr.

(253)

(2) Inctudes: Bradesco Capitalizagao and Atiantica Capitalizacao (formerly BCN Capitalizacao).

2002
1= Half 1=Qtr, 2 Qtr. 1* Half
305 485 .UV 982000 LT 2300 L, 422 -
(39) @) S @) 2e)
(364) oo (181 - (191), Y3
(244) {342) . (166) - . [184) . {350)- -
(22) - : 22)

111

Bradesco Capitalizagao is the first private savings
bond company in Brazil to receive 1ISO9002
accreditation from Fundacio Vanzolini. This
Certificate attests to the management quality of
Bradesco's savings bonds and confirms the principles
on which their creation was based: good products,

good services and continuous growth.

Plans maturing during the period increased the
number of redemptions recorded.

Bradesco




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Income from Plans - Market Share (%)
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Insurance, Private Pension Pians and Savings Bonds -

With its fast-growing volume of technical reserves, 2002 presented a growth rate of 6.1% as compared to
Bradesco Capitalizacao is consolidating its market the same period in 2001. This result conveys
leadership achieved in January 2001. At present, the confidence and highlights the company's capacity to
company has a 20.9% market share of the total honor commitments assumed with its customers.

volume of technical reserves and in the first half of

Growth in Technical Reserves Guaranteeing Assets - In millions of reais

Bradesco




Insurance, Private Pension Plans and Savings Bonds

Number of Savings Bonds - Thousands

March/2001

I Junef2001 i

Based on its fidelity building policy, focused on
customer service quality and the ongoing supply of
differentiated products, Bradesco Capitalizagédo
achieved important results in the portfolio of
outstanding savings bonds and its customer base
volume. As a result of this strategy, the number of
customers increased by 23.8% in the first six months
of 2002 compared with the same period in 2001,
exceeding the mark of 2 million customers. The
outstanding savings bond portfolio also presented a
significant growth rate of some 21.9%, over the same
period in 2001, attaining a total of 6 million bonds.
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Awards

In the first half of 2002, Bradesco Capitalizagao
received two important awards from entities
specialized in recognizing successful initiatives:

01. Insurance and Risk Trophy - ANSP 2002 Award -
Savings Bond Category; and

02. Insurance Market Award 2002 (Seguro Total

magazine) - Best market companies.






Social Activities

Bradesco Foundation - The Bradesco 'Organization’s Social Arm
- _______________________________________|

Background

The Bradesco Foundation, a non-profit entity
headquartered in Cidade de Deus, Osasco (SP), was
founded in 1956 and declared to be of 'Public Utility'
by Decree 86,238 on July 30, 1981.

Convinced that education lies at the basis of equal
opportunity and self-fulfillment on both a personal
and collective basis, the Foundation maintains 38
schools to date, installed primarily in regions which
are both socially and economically deprived, in 25 of
Brazil's 26 states and in the Federal District.

Objectives and Goals

A pioneer in privately funded social investment, the
Bradesco Foundation's chief mission is to provide
formal and quality education for children, teenagers and
adults prompting self-fulfillment through their careers
and effective participation as community dwellers.

Extending the range of these activities year by year,
Bradesco has increased the number of students
attending its Foundation schools from 13,080 to
102,762 over the last 22 years. The Foundation offers
free schooling at infant, junior and middle school
levels, as well as basic professional and technical
education in areas which include IT, electronics,
management, farming and husbandry. Youth and
Adult education is also available through distance
learning courses.

Significant Events

Construction of the Bradesco Foundation’s 39* school
is now underway in the city of Boa Vista, Roraima. The
school will have modern facilities and the capacity to
receive more than 1,200 students as from 2003.

The Public TV Network is currently broadcasting a
new Rd Tim Bum series, "Ilha Rd Tim Bum" (R4 Tim
Bum Island). The result of a co-production between
Bradesco Foundation and Fundagao Padre Anchieta
- TV Cultura, this all-time favorite children's
program is alternative quality entertainment option
for the infant and juvenile segment.
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Awards

Leading the ranking of Brazil's 400 Largest
Philanthropic Entities according to Guia da
Filantropia published by Kanitz & Associados, the
Bradesco Foundation was once again amongst the
winners of the Prémio Bem Eficiente ('Very Efficient’
Award) given to the 50 Best Managed Philanthropic
Entities in Brazil. Nominated together with 351 other
institutions, the Foundation's activities received
recognition based on criteria which measured
efficiency in organization, finance, operations,
transparency and social impact.

The Bradesco Foundation was commended for its
educational efforts by the Marilia City Council who
offered their Official Congratulations for “the
outstanding services provided in the social area to
the community of Marilia, and whose advanced

- technology and highly qualified personnel are an

example of best educational management practice,
focusing permanently on qualifying its students for
future job opportunities, as well as on the ethical and
citizenship values which have earned the Institution
such excellent repute.”

The Foundation's School in Rio de Janeiro received
the Prémio Geragédo Capaz (Capable Generation
Award) given by CIEE (Center for Company-School
Integration) in the Best Educational Institution
category for its teaching activities focusing on the
insertion of young people into the employment
market. Developed by CIEE-Rio, the Capable
Generation program is designed to train socially and
economically active citizens, as well as to stimulate
community action in the partner companies and
educational institutions, such as Bradesco
Foundation, which contribute towards the
professional development of thousands of young
people every year.

The Foundation's website at ]
www.fundacaobradesco.org.br was also rated as one
of the best sites on the World Wide Web in the social
action category at the iBest internet awards.



A 2~ year middle school student from the
Foundation's school in Maceié won 1* prize in the
"Short Story" category of the Concurso Arnon de
Melo de Literatura literary awards, out of a total of
735 stories submitted. An eighth grader from the
same school came 2™ in the 31* Concurso Epistolar
para Jovens, organized by the Brazilian Postal and
Telegraph Company - Correios.

The e-Learning Brasil awards given by ABRH
(Brazilian Association of Human Resources) and
Micropower acknowledged 10 Brazilian benchmarks
in Distance Leaning. The Bradesco Foundation was
recognized for its action in the Educational
Technology area for the development of projects
including Virtual Classroom and Port for the
Physically Challenged, among other initiatives.

The Franco-Brazilian Chamber of Commerce
conferred the LIF - Liberty, Equality and Fraternity
prize for best social action of companies in the
Environmental, Social Responsibility and
Community Support areas. Among the 32 different
projects nominated, Bradesco Foundation was
finalist in the Education, Health and Culture
category for its 'complete education’ project.

The essays of three students from the Fouridation's
school in Caucaia were classified to compete in the

Students
2,266
2,028
1,289
1,781
3,527
1,355
2,195
3,058

School
Aparecida de Goiania - GO

Caucaia - CE
" Ceilandia - OF ;
- Cidade de

3.875
2,816

11.800

9,135
1.886
1.855

Social Activities -

1* Concurso de Redagéo e Desenho (Drawing and
Composition competition) organized by the
Environment Week held by the Parque Botanico do
Ceara.

In Sao Luis, Maranhao, an eighth grade student from
the Foundation's school came 2™ in the Essay
Competition organized by the National and State
Folklore Commissions.

Bradesco, a true example of an organization which
considers, respects, promotes and demonstrates its
social responsibility, won this year's Marketing Best
Responsabilidade Social (Social Responsibility
Marketing Best) award, through the Foundation,
from among 22 companies, foundations, institutes
and assaociations who dedicate efforts to the benefit
of the community, organized by the Fundacdo
Getulio Vargas (FGV-SP), Editora Referéncia and
MadiaMundoMarketing.

School Locations

The majority of the Foundation's educational units
are located on the outskirts of major cities or in rural
areas where there is a significant lack of educational
and welfare assistance. Thousands of students in all
four corners of Brazil are given the opportunity to
study at the Foundation schools.

School Students
Paragominas - PA 1,929
Paranaval - PR . 2,159

.. Pinheiro=MA 1,975
# Proprig= SE+ 2,166
-, Registro.~'SP. 2,076
“Rio Branco ~'AC 2,082
- Rio de*larieiro~ R 4,081
i .RosdriodoSul-RS - ° 756
- Salvador=BA-. . i 2,068
#:5807Jodo Del-R 2,248
iSao VA 2,222
2,129

1.761

St 2980,
103,168

Bradesco



Social Activities

The Bradesco Foundation - An Education Project the Size of Brazil

W
N T
s

sl

e

Total Students Qualified Financing
Over its 45 years of existence, the Bradesco Foundation ~ The Bradesco Foundation activities are funded excldsively
has qualified 454,902 students: 103,618 at school by resources from its own income and donations made by
certificate level and 351,284 on other courses. the Bradesco Organization Companies.

R$ 112.1 million
R$ 119.8 million

Ne of
Students
3,298
29,087
16,007
22,835 .
31,941

103,168
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Social Activities

Student Profiles

Sociocultural Events

The Bradesco Organization is a benchmark in the
undertaking of corporate actions focused on social
responsibility, facilitating the promotion of
sociocultural projects and events to the benefit of
society and highlighting citizenship values.

As well as the intense work carried out by the
Bradesco Foundation, which places Bradesco as
Brazil's largest private investor in basic education,
the Organization also takes part in a number of other
activities which contribute to Brazil's development.
Effective action, promoting the convergence of

culture, information and education.

During the first half of the year, Bradesco gave
support to a number of socially signiﬁcant projects
throughout Brazil, without distinction of
geographical or thematic criteria, bringing prestige
to initiatives which added value to society. In line
with this approach, Bradesco was present at 305
regional, sector and professional venues, including
trade fairs, seminars, congresses and community

events.




Social Activities

Bradesco has always been interested in promoting the
expression of popular culture, folklore and celebrations
which are deeply rooted in regional tradition. As a
result, it was a sponsor of the Parintins Folklore Festival
which attracted more than 100 thousand visitors over
three days of festivities. The dispute between the two
schools Garantido and Caprichoso, with their
traditional red and blue colors, is the most important
folklore festival in the North of Brazil and one of Brazil's
most famous, with its colorful parades, typical music
and dance and participants dressed as mythical figures
from Brazil's interior and the Amazon forest.

Bradesco was also one of the Summer Festival
sponsors in Salvador, an enormously successful
event which gathered crowds of more than 50
thousand. It also sponsored the Expresso 2222 Trio
Elétrico road show at the Bahia State Carnival,
undoubtedly one of the most important expressions
of Brazilian popular festivity.
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The Organization was present again this year at the
'Festa da Uva', a traditional grape festival organized
by the descendants of Italian immigrants in Caxias
do Sul, Rio Grande do Sul, which receives more
tourists from all over the country every year,
attracted by the cultural traditions which unite
Brazilians and Italians.

Special attention was also given to the conservation
of Brazil's histarical and architectural heritage.
Continuing the activities which commenced last
year, Bradesco renewed its commitment to the
restoration of the Sé Cathedral in Sdo Paulo and the
Chapel of Our Lady of the Rosary in Conceigao do
Mato Dentro, in Minas Gerais; to the renovation of
the Roman Catholic Basilica at Aparecida (SP), the
Carlos Costa Pinto Museum in Salvador and the
Museum of Modern Art in Sdao Paulo (MAM-SP).



Social Activities

Social Activities

Independent auditors’ report on supplementary information

To

The Administrative Council and Stockholders
Banco Bradesco S.A.

Osasco - SP

We have examined, in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in Brazil, the financial
statements of Banco Bradesco S.A. and the
consolidated financial statements of Banco Bradesco
S.A. and its subsidiaries as of and for the semesters
ended June 30, 2002 and 2001 and have issued our
report, without exception, thereon dated August 2,
2002.

Our examinations were made for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the basic financial statements
of Banco Bradesco S.A., and on the consolidated
financial statements of Banco Bradesco S.A. and its
subsidiaries taken as a whole. The supplementary
account information included in the Report on
Economic and Financial Analysis is prepared for
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required
part of the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audits of the basic
financial statements.

The supplementary account information related to
the subsidiaries described in Note 3e (item 4) to
periods before March 31, 2002, as well all
supplementary account information related to the
periods before March 31, 2001, were
reviewed/examined by other independent auditors
who issued their reports, without exception.

In our opinion, based in our examinations and on
the reports of the other independent auditors, the
aforementioned financial statement present fairly, in
all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

As mentioned in Note 8 to the financial statements,
the Bank adopted, in this semester, the new criteria
for recording and evaluation of the securities and
derivative financial instruments, determined by the
Brazilian Central Bank.

The Report on Economic and Financial Analysis and
this report are intended solely for the information of
the Administrative Council, and others who have
received the financial statements referred to in the
first paragraph, for use in analyzing those financial
statements and should not to be used for any other

purpose.

August 2, 2002

A

KPMG Auditores Independentes
CRC 25P014428/0-6

José Marcelo Bessan Alberto Spilborghs Neto
Accountant

CRC1SP167455/0-0

Accountant
CRC 1SP129705/0-0

Bradesco H
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Consolidated Balance Sheet and Statement of Income - 1997 to 2002

Consolidated Balance Sheet - |In thousands of reais
. ]

DECEMBER
06/2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997

ASSETS

CURRENT AND LONG TERM ASSETS 118,797,651 105,767,892 90,693,025 75.136,910 62,635,794 56,845,356

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 2,131,331 3,085,787 1,341,653 827,329 709,803 1,407,697

INTERBANK INVESTMENTS 5,402,247 3,867,319 2,308,273 2,590,599 5,167,038 9,953,212

Money market 4,449,842 2,110,573 1,453,461 1,890,828 4,448,356 9,676,011

Interbank deposits 965,571 1,760,850 854,815 699,771 718,125 2771.975
_ Valuation Allowance o ] ) {13.166) (4,104) 3) - (443) (774)
+ SECURITIES 5 e ! 37,908,325 39,931,519 33,119,843 29,196,857 19,705200 11,849,104
- Own porfoho " 28,604,234 27,493,936 21,743,924 20,950,342 12,821,409 9,470,356

- Subjectto repurchase agreements

; 5,102,541 9,922,036 10,822,637  5987,713 5759959 2,214,409
~Subject to} egotlaton and mtermedtanon of

: - 526.219 9.394 157 295 13.560
VjResmcted deposxts Brazman Central Bank e 3,566,887 1.988,798 421,727 2,359,466  1,214.811 1,980
 Privatization securities ;i s 17.762 25,104 9,526 7.241 5,839 402
:-Pledged as guarantees 818,330 715,858 783,501 449,536 108,200 302,386

349,332

“Instrumentos Financeiros Derrvados - - - - -
i (549,731) (740,433) {670.866) (557.598) (205.313) (153,989)

“Valyation aliowance

. INTERBANK ACCOUNTS 6,699,325 5,141,940 5,060,628 6,454,553 5,536,959 4,324,880
- Unsettied payments and receipts" 547,193 10.118 6,920 7.635 - 189,329 4,798
Restricted deposits: PRI
- Brazilian Central Bank .~ " 5,744,456 4906,502  4,848.668 6,184,959 5,194,724 4,163,383
_ ~National Treasury - RuralFundmg 578 712 660 5389 779 490
- National Housing System - SFH 397,274 217,518 197,191 142,653 149,826 156,193
...Interbank onlendings . P 2,024 . 116,733 LI .=
: r 17,080, 5165 ‘i 2300 . -7 16
279189 176, 073 111,636 38,661 - 62,175
o ot - - . .87
nternaltransferoffund 279,189 © 76073, 111636 38,661 .- 62,118,
- CREDIT OPERATIONS 40,542,316 135,131,359 30,236,306 . 20,794,541 20,228, 436
215,751 ;‘199;‘1'527‘ 275,479 111,141 154 415
43,631,720 ::37.689,671.. 32,244,482 ;,_22 848 128+ 21,553,453 20 780,634:

(3.305.155)

2,757:494): (2,283,855) -~(1,466761).  (870,053) .71, 613)"
1,697,380 :

567, 927 1,914,081 - 1.712343° 1688761 * 1,354,994

< 160 © 800 1667 7,857
3,599,084 3248050 3813369 3515306 3410990 & 2878675
(1,744,078) (1 557,642) (1,760,305)  (1,490,803), (1,485.780) (1,307.532) '
(158.610) . '(122619).  (139,143) ' (313.050)  (238,116) = (224,006)
23,214,200 16 266,602:. 16226725 12420787 8491994 = 7,356,633 -
1,189 $1,131 2.020 | - 645 .~ 1,942
12,661,696 ;5545527 6417431 3,375,563 2488263 2,526,731
228,740 187,910 © 191,873~ .-109,734 113,814 - 57,230
253,161 342,923 497655 320,821 393,659

84

184,682 124,776 164,770 =
1.035.516 818,773 : 825,162
8,914,054 8,258,402 4,685,384

(64,838) (84,205) {106,865) ;. AT

922,338 374,080 502,837 "

694,698 409,771 513,407 -
(226,386) {171,876) (199,753)

454,026 136.185 189.183
5,707.251 4,185,458 4,702.082

617,961 2,306,500

477,261 1,400,144

658,565 1,148,977

(517.865) (242,621) ¢
2,596,733 1,562,430
1,803,188 1,395,530

3,322,079
(2,628,534)
38,409 :
. 49,751,
+(10,742)

¢ 2,169.300
¢ (2,002,400) :
. 22,351
38,860
(16,509)
810,801 .
553,354
(207,627)

. 465,074
67,337,876 (61,134,762
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Consolidated Balance Sheet and Statement of income - 1997 to 2002

Consolidated Balance Sheet - In thousands of reais

DECEMBER
06/2002 2001 2000 1998 1998 1997

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

CURRENT AND LONG TERM LIABILITIES 99,880,804 87.352,076 77,006,572 66,345,011 56,020,611 51,557,700
DEPOSITS 50,848,356 41,083,979 36,468,659 34,723,630 28,249,838 24,029,394
Demand deposits 10,005,046 8,057,627 7,500,518 6,803,429 4,876,836  5.275.4M
Saving deposits 18,901.203 18,310,948 17,835,745 17,244,520 16,171,727 14,642,601
interbank deposw.s ) ) N 151,508 40,446 568,416 468,950 136,955 128,983
Time deposits .. =04 I i 21,790,599 14,674,958 10,563,980 10,206,731 6,964,320  3.982,339

“MONEY MARKET REPURCHASE COMMITMENTS 8,695,119 14,057,327 12,108,350 7,814,288 9,307,113 10,683,286

_ Own portfolio -~ e 5,070,217 12,178,855 10,696,199 5973260  5729.882 2,221,910
Third-party portfolio, . "7 Soisns 3,624,902 1,878,472  1,412151 1,841,028  3,577.221  8461,376
“DEBT SECURITIES o 5,123,452 4,801,410 411117 4,628,344 2,067,118 901,262
Funds from foreign'exchange acceptances ER 37.396 - - - 2 20,722
Mortgage backed securities ... . . ‘ 701,216 780.425 741,248 452,378 262,165 47,306

“Debefitures F¥ SERBR I = 175,759 48,921 1,039 1043125 44,800 -
-Securities issued abroad j' A 4,209,081 3.972,064 3,368,884 3,132,840 1,760,151 833,234

" INTERBANK ACCOUNTS * . R AP 158,711 192,027 107,129 §9,607 42,839 75,988

 Unsettled payments receipts N - - - - - 130
Interbank-onlendings " .. 4,313 4,519 1,059 10,016 28,191 63,249
" Corespondent banks * * . R 154,398 187,508 106,070 48,591 14,648 12,609
INTERDEPARTMENTALACCOUNTS e 797.367 762,505 904,188 879,692 573,526 455,333
Third-party funds in'transit.. ~ ST 797,367 762,505 904,188 879,592 573.501 454,945

wInternal transf fund: . : : - nr - CEE - 25 © 388

: BORRGWING 10,003,147 7--887 154; 6,463,555 4,864,414  4,035313 5378545

: 3.146 " 9,737 10178 5147 5,483

230,362 170,775 +:.138,279 31,832 .. 73.975.

9,769,639 : 47 653707° 6283043 - +4,715857 . 3.998.234 5,299,087 -
6,246,491 | 5:830,633 5,096,604 ' 4,123,486 3,571,562 2,800,143

1,028 T ' ; .
3,252,452
442,689
2,541,815

8,507

2,589,284 11,650,243 987,997 . ..598.024
405,264 .. 388,109 331,010 298,163
2,090,374 2,064,153 . 2.238,674 1,899,966
11,682 /. 20,881 13,881 ¢ . 3,990

52,587 108,178 . 185774 = 1,094,207 - 1,169,267
52,587 108178 . 185 774-- 1,094,207 1,169,267
552,073 - . -
17,403,501 11,638,738 ;. 9065 876  7.079.095 . 6,064,482
. 902,322 128,785 7 +113,693 135394 . 81946
5,565,678 i 2.439.657 *- 1,029,963 1.045553 . - 513,469
394,506 < 572,265 560,533 603,405 382676 398,922
3,573,066 |- | 3094628 :2665681 2168827 1,696,022
321.009 582395 506,767

667,688 |

1,032,273 689,891 529,288
1,989,581 : - -
3625066 . 3,557, 524,,. 4,132,849 2,310,590 'z

14,179,286
11,907

9,648,174
34,632

4,740,741
33,195

11.907 34,632 33,185 |
314,346 96,903 222,330 !
10,118,559 8,092,202

6,320,999 !

3,659,692 ' 3,

50626 . 44 K
{246,000 | - (280,000):
. 11,756 :
- 2,844,925

4,808,350

391,650
70435
- 5,221,851

5,072,071
74,429
(400,500)
19,002
3,327,200

3
b
©
D
W
S

6,543,329
67,337,876 -

110,432,905, '8,189,105
124,504,902 906 94,878,483




Consolidated Balance Sheet and Statement of Income - 1997 to 2002

Consolidated Statements of Income - In thousands of reais

Exercise
2001 2000 1999 1998 1987
INCOME FROM FINANCIAL INTERMED!ATION 21,411,673 15,519,008 18,286,815 11,935,162 7,613,065
Credit operations 11,611,236 7,787.745 9,602,701 6,623,789 4,420,768
Leasing operations g e R T AT e 420,365 512,862 730,929 425,321 140,105
- SecUrities sy R SRR 7,182,422 6,122,486 5,875,823 3,823,626 2,327,882
Financiat Derivative’ lnstruments (85.394) - - - -
Foreign exchang@ transactions L. 1 . el TR 2,045,092 872,234 1,776,925 572,104 381,598
Compulsory deposits - B : e 237,952 223,581 300,437 490,322 333.312
EXPENSES FROM FINANCIAL INTERMEDIATION : o 13,312.726 9,132,137 12,821,198 7.441,180 4,292,920
Deposits and money market funds . .- | R : 6,986,027 5,521,407 4,954,854 4,430,881 2,397,929
Borrowingsand onlendings - C S T 4,316,682 2,158,725 5,819,063 1,414,272 1,059,761
Leasing operations S o AN - 93 18,852 2,985 8,811
: Allowance for: foan losses; 2,010,017 1,451,812 2,028,429 . .1,593,042 826,419

* GROSS PROFIT FROM FfNAN.élAL INTERMEDIATION
 OTHER OPERATING lNCOME'(EXPENSES)

8,098,947 | '6,386,871 = 5465617 . 4,493,982 ° 3,320,145
(5164,463) . (4,535910)  (4,300,792)  (3.303.216)  (2.237.672)
3,472,560 3,042,699 2099937 1774624 1,445,500
8950.259 ' 6919942 5975488 5014830 4064826

(3,492,217) . (3:001,118): (2,341,648) |’ (1,392,136) (906,061)
(3.996,108) . (2,866.389). = (2,844.171)  (2:631,300)  (2.436,886)
{689,352) .."(645,020) (635,351) (518,330} {308,682)
(1.369,424) . - 1(912,784) (557.608) (422,756) (247.197)
(3.389,102) - %(3:109,476)  (2,680,049) - (2.554.922)  (1.905.623)

(3.435,759) = °{2,977.665)... (2.566.657) | (1,745,008}
{790,179) (570 138) {651,801) (230,202)
70,764 S 12700 28,660
1,326,459 1,069,562 498,855
{1,831,364) (1.295,594) ! {495,862)
2,934,484 1,164,825 ! 1.082,473
(83.720) (224,874) 61,267
2,850,764 939,951 1,143,740

(502,257) 307,186 (198,710)
(159,703) (103.578)  (1464)

:(18,674) (38,753) " {43,054) "
2,170,130 1,104,806 830,512
 2222%: :16.32% ' 14.90%
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Consolidated Baiance Sheet and Statement of Income - 1987 to 2002

Consolidated Statements of Income - in thousands of reais

2002

2001 2000
Qe Q. 4 Qtr. 3 Qtr. 2=Qtr. Q. 4 Qu. 3= Q.
INCOME FROM FINANCIAL
INTERMEDIATION 8,526,934 4,517,326 2.604,301 7,972,096 58511218 5224058 4,534,442 3,858,777
. Credit operations 4,426,505  2,435822 1,189,535  4,345353 3,091,410 2,984,938 2478580  1.968,321
Leasing operations: -~ *.. 116.028 90,409 62,021 117,633 125032 115679 146,513 111,864
Securities. - - R , 3,746,263 1.270.024 446,383  2,898.308 2035443 1,802,288 1532771 1,503,525
* Financial Derivative Instruments * 2 1(1,118,846) 330972 739,742 (391,720)  (195,978)  (237,438) - -
Foreign exchange transactions 1,276,756 329.544 103,954 936,425 498,643 506.070 325,099 219,936
Compuiisory deposits : 80,228 60,555 62,666 66,097 56,668 52,521 51,479 55,131
EXPENSES FROM FINANCIAL
INTERMEDIATION 6,433,745 2,484,197 182,949 5,898,611 3,567,772 3,663,394 2,843,263 2,272,419
Deposit and money market funds 3,430,308 1,518,935 53292 3,728,332 1,884,421 1,919,982 1.667,429 1,429,905
Borrowing and onlendings 2,289,540 320,469  (489.948) 2,287,172 1,190,093 1,329.365 826,432 514,324
. Leasing operations B 3.0 3114 - - - - - 25
 Allowance for i6aniassss. o 710,826 :+-632)679: 619,605 483,107 493258 . 414,047 349,402 328,165
{, GROSS PROFIT EROM FINANCIAL . S R ‘
£ (NTERMEDIATION, o ; 72033729 2421,352 2,073,485 2043446 1,560,664 1,691,179 1,586,358
. OTHER OPERATING INCOME {EXPENSES); {1,384,603) (1,471,893) (1,410;462) (1,264,422) (1,017,886) (1,212,774) (1,135,148)
 Cort and fes , 925,649 . -B60,568: 874,001 °-839,110 864,576 ~ B94:B73 819,365 802,148
2262775 11948544 2641322 / 2153652 2278909 1885376 1.955088  1.728.312
(632.624) . (537:148) (1.310,005) © (792.203) (751,756} = (638.253)  (877.449) - (722.089)
{1,086,640) '".(1.043613) (1,068.032) - (1.030.772) (1.073.029) = (B24,275)  (765.261)  (735,153)
(160,390) '/ (160:169) (169,032) : ** (177,561) (16B,893) (173.866) (167.471}  {157,395)
(411,115) ¢ g5y (415.859) (323.815)  (352,583) ~(277.167) (236.566) = {213353)
{963,800) (896.163) | .:(880.516) (836,562} (850.795) | {790,714}
(1.010,760) . (896.004) 1::(890,377)  (817.135) ° {825.494) ; - (163,942)
(200,145) (209.624) (190,253) (179.745) *. (162,588}
20,864 55,230 1,058 66,526 : - 1,434

381,044
(647,194)
570,853

19,801

590,754
(68457)
(32/305)
(10,960
479,032

435,89

(513.618)
949,459
(36,188)

218.669
(437.423)
779,024

14,619

309,362 ¢
(460,334) |
478,405 i
(31,259) -

(316,543):
451,210

447,046

813,271 793,643
'(261,664) . (142,009) /(8.076)
IR . . 46,292
(40,356) (35,886) (36.673)
5 .. (1,412) 5,987 456
i 609,839 621,735 449,145
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Directors’ Report for the Six-month Period

To Our Stockholders,

We are pleased to present the consolidated financial
statements of Banco Bradesco S.A. and subsidiaries,
prepared in accordance with the requirements of
Brazilian corporate legislation for the six-month
period ended June 30, 2002.

On a national level, the importance of the economic
principles built up over recent years was heightened
during the first half of the year: the floating exchange
rate system which motivated a reduction in the
current account deficit and the good fiscal results
were key factors in cushioning, at least partially, the
turbulence experienced by the financial markets.
However, the continuing downslide in the Brazil risk
perception prompted the economic authorities to
reaffirm their commitment to maintaining
macroeconomic policies in line with economic
stability, a critical base for the country’s return to
sustainable medium-term economic growth.

At Bradesco, the six-month period was marked by a
succession of important events among which we
highlight the following:

» Acquisition of the share control of Banco Mercantil
de Sao Paulo S.A. and its subsidiaries, including
Finasa Seguradora S.A., Finasa S.A. Crédito,
Financiamento e Investimento and Banco Mercantil
de S&o Paulo International (Luxembourg) S.A.

* Acquisition of the share control of Banco do Estado
do Amazonas S.A., now named Banco BEAS.A. ata
privatization auction, an institution with 36
Branches, 49 Banking Service Posts and 131 thousand
customers. Its customer service network was
integrated with the Bradesco network on June 10.

* Acquisition by Banco BCN S.A. of the share control of
Banco Cidade S.A., headquartered in Sao Paulo (SP)
with 24 Branches in Brazil, 53 Banking Service Posts,
Assets of some R$ 2.085 billion, Stockholders’ equity of
R$ 242 million and more than 49 thousand customers.
The institution was incorporated by BCN on June 24.
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« Strategic partnership entered into with Ford:
Banco BCN S.A. acquired the total capital stock of
Ford Leasing S.A. - Arrendamento Mercantil;
Continental Banco S.A. acquired the credits and
other rights of the direct consumer credit (CDC) loan
portfolio of Banco Ford S.A., as well as the financing
of new business; and Continental Promotora de
Vendas Ltda., which entered into an operating
agreement to serve Ford Dealership Network
customers.

* Acquisition of Deutsche Bank Investimentos
DTVM S.A. and its Investment Fund Administration
and Management Portfolio, with assets of R$ 2.16
billion, now under BRAM - Bradesco Asset
Management Ltda. administration.

» Increase of percentage ownership in Banco
Espirito Santo, S.A. to 3%, Portugal’s second largest
private sector bank, headquarted in Lisbon, Portugal.

» First Banco Postal post office banking branch
opened on March 25, in Sao Francisco de Paulé,
Minas Gerais. By June 30, 1000 of the 3 thousand
units forecast for installation this year werein
operation, out of a total of 5,320 units to be installed
in the Post Office Network (Correios). These units are
used by Bradesco as local correspondent banks
bringing banking services to the population in

remote areas of Brazil.

* Constitution of Bradesco Consdrcios Ltda., created
to sell consortium group plans for the acquisition of
national and imported, light and heavy vehicles and
real estate which is forecast to commence activities
in the second half of the year.

1 - Results for the First Six Months

During the first half, Bradesco recorded net income
of R$ 904.238 million, equivalent to R$ 0.63 per
thousand shares and a return of 8.94% on
stockholders’ equity, or 18.67% annualized.

Taxes and contributions; including social security
contributions, payable or accrued, on the main
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activities carried out by the Bradesco Organization,
amounted to R$ 1.238 billion, 136.96% of net income
for the half year.

Interim and supplementary interest attributed to
own capital distributed to the Bank's 2,338,689
stockholders totaled R$ 212.900 million. This
represents R$ 0.1552980 (R$ 0.1320033 net of
withholding tax), including the additional 10%, per
thousand preferred shares and R$ 0.1411800 (R$
0.1200030 net of withholding tax) per thousand
common shares. These amounts were paid as an
advance on the interest and/or dividends payable for
the full year, which pursuant to the Bank’s statutes
correspond to at least 30% of adjusted annual net

income.

2 - Capital and Reserves

At the end of the first half, paid-up capital totaled R$
5.200 billion and paid-up capital plus reserves of R$
4.919 billion comprised the total stockholders’ equity
of R$ 10.119 billion. Net equity per thousand shares
was equivalent to R$ 7.04.

Managed stockholders’ equity is equivalent to 8.38%
of consolidated assets which totaled R$ 124.505
billion, a 22.23% growth rate compared to June 2001.
The capital adequacy ratios attained 14.65% on a
consolidated financial basis and 12.96% on a
consolidated economic financial basis, accordingly,
above the 11% required minimum established by
National Monetary Council Resolution 2,099 of
August 17, 1994, in conformity with the Basle Accord.
The ratio of fixed assets to stockholders’ equity at the
end of the six-month period was 46.57% on a total
consolidated basis and 56.14% on a consolidated
financial basis, well within the maximum 60% limit.
In compliance with the provisions of Article 8 of
Brazilian Central Bank Circular 3068, of November 8,
2001, Bradesco has declared that it has both the
financial capacity and the intention to hold to
maturity the securities classified in the ‘securities
held up to maturity’ category.

3 - Funding and Portfolio Administration

With a 18.33% growth rate over the same period in
2001, overall funding obtained by the Bradesco
Organization amounted to R$ 170.306 billion at June
30, 2002 and comprised the following:

» R$ 59.543 billion in demand, time and interbank
deposits, open market and savings deposits accounts.

* R$ 60.941 billion in managed assets, comprising
investment funds and customer portfolios.

* R$ 29.590 billion in foreign exchange portfolio,
borrowings and onlendings, working capital funds,
collections and tax and utility collections and similar
and funds from issuance of securities and local
subordinated debt.

+ R$ 15.212 billion recorded in technical reserves for
insurance, savings bonds and private pension plans,
a growth rate of 29.45% compared to the same
period in 2001.

+» R$ 5.020 billion in foreign resources through public
and private issues and subordinated debt,
corresponding to a total of US$ 1.765 billion.

4 - Credit Operations

At June 30, 2002, the balance of consolidated credit
operations amounted to R$ 52.576 billion, growing to
19.91% as compared to June 2001, and comprising
the following:

* R$ 6.339 billion in advances on foreign exchange
contracts, which registered a significant increase of
44% compared to the same period in 2001, for a
portfolio of US$ 3.089 billion in export financing, a
growth rate of 26% compared to June 2001.

» US$ 703.766 million in foreign currency import
financing.

* R$ 1.897 billion in leasing.
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* R$ 3.303 billion in rural loans.

* R$ 8.521 billion in foreign and domestic
onlendings, mainly comprising funds from the
National Bank for Economic and Social
Development (BNDES).

In the property loan area, Bradesco provided funds
for the construction and purchase of homes during
the six-month period in the amount of R$ 342.758
million, comprising 5,986 properties.

5 - Capital Market

In its ongoing pursuit to strengthen private
enterprise, offering the support required for
increasing corporate capitalization, Bradesco acted
as intermediary in the public placement of shares,
debentures and promissory notes, with a volume of
R$ 8.474 billion, corresponding to 73.15% of all
issues registered with the Brazilian Securities
Commission (CVM) during the six-month period.
The Bank also played an important role in this area
as an advisor in structured operations focusing on
mergers and acquisitions, project finance and the
financial restructuring of companies.

6 - Corporate Governance

The forward-looking corporate governance practices
adopted by the Organization are designed to ensure
ongoing performance improvements and to secure
the best possible results. The numbers recorded to
date assure us that this goal is being attained, in
terms of both increased operating efficiency and
expansion of the Institution’s funding capacity in
Brazil and abroad. We present below the main
guidelines on which our business administration is
geared.

6.1 - Risk Management

At the Bradesco Organization, the analysis and
control of market risks, focused on the enhancement
of process management, is directly subordinated to
the Board of Executive Officers and the Bank's
President. The management of market risks, involves
a series of controls relating to the exposure of
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financial positions to interest, exchange and liquidity
rates, based for the most part on technical limits and
the constant monitoring of the positions assumed.
Bradesco follows a conservative policy in terms of
exposure to market risks and VaR (Value at Risk)
limits are defined by Senior Management with
compliance monitored on daily basis by a
completely separate area, as are also the risks
directly affecting the financial economic
conglomerate’s minimum capital requirement.

6.2 - Internal Control System

Bradesco’s internal control system (compliance)
ensures that its activities, policies and normative
instructions are always in compliance with legal and
regulatory requirements. Activities in this area are
supervised by the Audit Committee formed by
internal and external auditors and representatives
from the Bank’s top-level management. The Internal
Controls Compliance Report for the 1st six-month
period, prepared by the Internal Controls Advisory
Committee was approved by the Bank's Board of

Directors.

6.3 - Money Laundering Prevention

Pursuant to Law 9,613, of March 3, 1998 and
complementary legislation, the Organization
implemented anti-money laundering procedures
designed to prevent crimes relating to money
laundering or concealment of assets and rights,
through the careful monitoring of transactions and
specific orientation which is disseminated
throughout the Branch network

6.4 - Brazilian Payments System (SPB)

SPB management activities are conducted at the
Bradesco Organization in accordance with the
regulations issued by the corresponding regulatory
bodies and internal standards, identifying and
establishing processes, facilitating adaptation to the
new operating model and guaranteeing that the
transactions carried out are processed and settled
correctly. Parallel to this management, the
Organization also monitors the SPB transaction
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process through its Transaction Validation area,
ensuring a higher level of security and lower
operating risk. '

6.5 - Operating Risk

Operating risk is managed at Bradesco based on the
dissemination of policies and the development of its
own risk management methodologies and tools,
ensuring compliance with the provisions of the New
Basle Accord and with regulatory authority
requirements.

6.6 - Information System Security

The Information Security System used by the
Bradesco Organization is a key business success
factor. The Corporate Information Security Policy
and Guidelines cover the data base, all its IT
environments, documents, files and other tools.
Restricted data and information which is of the
exclusive interest of customers is treated internally
with strict secrecy and fully protected by PIN and
password systems. To maintain procedure
compliance, independent reviews and updates are
carried out periodically, as well as specific staff
training programs designed to ensure maximum
efficiency.

6.7 - Credit Policy

As well as seeking security, quality and liquidity in
the investment of assets, minimizing risks inherent
to this type of operation, the Organization’s credit
policy is also designed to offer speedy and profitable
business and to guide the setting of operating limits
and granting of credit. The Credit Committees, credit
limit model and specialized credit scoring systems
are critical to policy implementation. Operations are
diversified, non-selective and focused on Consumer
and Corporate customers with sound payment
capacity and proven creditworthiness, ensuring that
underlying guarantees are sufficient to cover the
risks assumed, considering the purpose and terms of
the credit granted.

6.8 - Activity-Based Costing Program

The new ABC Activity Based Costing System
methodology implemented by the Bradesco
Organization in an effort to decrease costs has made
a successful contribution to results. As well as the
use of the ABC system, the Organization seeks return
to scale through the restructuring of its activities,
based on the rationalization of duties and
aggregating greater competitive value. The series of
procedures adopted to control and restrict costs
seeks to answer three basic questions: where, how,
and how much was expenditure. Accordingly, the
Bank, from different viewpoints, is able to assess
profitability, optimize processes and steer its control
actions to activities which consume more resources
or to where they are able to yield the best returns.

6.9 - Information Transparency and Dissemination
Policies

In line with market trends and expectations,
Bradesco has improved the level of information
disclosed through the publication of its Financial
Statements, Report on Economic and Financial
Analysis, at meetings and conferences with capital
market analysts and on its Investor Relations
website. As a result of its information transparency
and dissemination policy, Bradesco was recently
awarded the “Maior Transparéncia 2001” (most
transparent) prize in the retail bank category given
by Atlantic Rating, a traditional rating agency
specialized in risk analysis.

7 - Bradesco Customer Service Network

Combining cutting-edge technologies and
professional expertise, efficiency and security in the
ongoing pursuit to provide top-quality standards, the
Bradesco Customer Service Network offered its
customers and other users 7,248 service facilities at
June 30, 2002:

2,927 Branches in Brazil (Bradesco - 2,473 Banco
BCN - 234, Banco Mercantil - 219 and
Continental Banco - 1).

Bradesco g
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9 Branches abroad, 2 in New York (Bradescoand  Emphasis should also be given to the results

Mercantil ), 4 in Grand Cayman (Bradesco,
BCN, Mercantil and Banco Boavista), 2 in

London ( Mercantil) and 1 in Nassau, Bahamas

(Boavista).

6 Subsidiaries abroad, Banco Bradesco
Argentina S.A. in Buenos Aires, Banco
Bradesco Luxembourg 5.A. and Banco

Mercantil de Sao Paulo International S.A., both

in Luxembourg, Boavista Banking Ltd. in
- Nassau, Bradesco Services Co., Ltd. in Tokyo
and Bradesco Securities, Inc. in New York.

1,000 Banco Postal branches.
1,697 Banking service posts and outlets in
companies (Bradesco - 1,343, BCN - 169 and

Mercantil - 185).

1,560 Outplaced terminals in the BDN - Bradesco
Day and Night Network.

9 Credit sale outlets of Mercantil.

40 Branches of Continental Promotora de Vendas,

present in 12,100 vehicle dealerships and
stores selling furniture and home decor,
mobile phones and computers.

20,779 ATMs in the BDN - Bradesco Day and Night
Self-service Network, 9,493 of which also
operating at weekends and on bank holidays.

8 - Bradesco Insurance Group

Leading the Brazilian market, the Bradesco
Insurance Group operates in the insurance, private
pension plan and savings bond areas. At June 30,
2002, net income totaled R$ 345.036 million,
corresponding to an annualized return of 32.63%.
The overall premium income attained R$ 4.563
billion, a growth rate of 3.38% in comparison to the
same period in 2001.
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presented by Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia S.A., in its
Private Pension and VGBL (Vida Gerador de
Beneficio Livre) products which achieved a record
1.160 million participants in Brazil and RS 13.302
billion in the investment portfolio. The company has
a 38.77% market share, permanently increasing its
positions and offering products and services with
flexibility and transparency.

9 - The Bradesco Organization’s Social Activities

In the social area, the Organization develops
extensive educational work through the Bradesco
Foundation. The Foundation offers through its 38
schools, installed as a priority in Brazil's
underprivileged areas, in 25 of 26 Brazilian states and
in the Federal District, basic education completely
free of charge. This year there are more than 103
thousand students enrolled, including pupils on in
its youth and adult education and basis professional
training courses. The Foundation also provides free
meals, uniforms, school materials and ]
medical/dental care to its more than 48 thousand
infant, junior, middle and technical school pupils.

10 - Human Resources

Training and qualification play a major role in this
area, ensuring that the Organization’s staff are
permanently in tune with an increasingly demanding
and competitive market. The specialized skills of the
Bradesco work force are maintained up to date
through permanent professional education
programs. During the first six months of the year,
656 courses were given, with an enrollment of 93,536
employees trained to provide the support required
for improving the products and services offered by
the Organization, permanently focused on improving
customer service quality.

At the same time, Bradesco continued to dedicated
special attention to improving the quality of life, well
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being and security of its employees and their
dependents through benefit plans covering 183,048
persons in the six-month period.

11 - Acknowledgements

First half results evidence the Bradesco
Organization's healthy relationship with the
economy as a whole, in its multiple segments.
Signaling justified optimism, these results encourage
us to continue with our firm disposition to conquer
new positions, in an environment which combines

the support and trust of our stockholders and
customers and the dedication of our employees and
stakeholders. To all of them we express our sincere
gratitude.

Cidade de Deus, August 2, 2002

Board of Directors and
Board of Executive Officers
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(A free Transaiation of the original in portuguese prepared in accordance

Balance Sheet at June 30 - In thousands of reais with accounting principles determined by Brazilian corporate Law)
T SRS T T BRADESCO CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO

ASSETS . L T e e 2002 2001 2002 2001
CURRENT ASSETS (Note 3b) ' ' 65,560,068 51,682,900 95,893,565 73,325,123
FUNDS AVAILABLE . " A 1,181,744 848,143 2,131,331 1,169,931
“SHORT-TERM: INTERBANK INVESTMENTS (Note7) 10,678,366 8,083,404 5,281,050 1,513,076
~ Open Market Investments: < ¢ - 5,135,646 4,345,503 4,449,842 362,275
Interbank Deposits e LToiTme e 5,545,996 3,739,384 834,788 1,153,469
Loss Accrual — : o R (3,276) (1.483) (3.580) (2.668)

SECURITIES AND FINANCIAL DER]VATIVE INSTRUMENTS (NotesB 22b and 30) 8,372,810 4,598,978 31,974,718 25,274,788
-Own Portfolic 2,978,311 1,501,138 23,330,841 18,125,752
Subject to Répurchase Agreements 2,765,181 1,853.360 4,629.586 5,915.800

Subject to Negotiation and intermediation of Secunt:es . - 1,805 - . - 5,903

Restricted Deposits - BraznhanCentral Bank L e Sooet. 2,230,183 340,196 3,115,224 ... 345,427

Privatization Currencies - . A B LT - - .. 1619 '2.298

l"SubJecttOCOIIaLeraI Prowded : : ; 333,923 692,879 - 656,428 : . 1,054,900
?‘_Flnanmalo"' vauve Instru ; : : . 65,212 318.013 241,020 305,998
( to-Market ' - (209,513) - (481,290)
8,057,684 6,338,678 - 6,392,046 4,602,327

2,915,668 2.819,871 . 547193 ... 737,290

5,127.360 3.461,995 - 5.744,456 3,802,864

578 134 o578 77 693
14,054 56,674 89,995 56,994
- - M -

24 4 9,813 4,486
245,575 155,193 . 279,189 164,837
245,575 155,193 279,189 164,837

20,456,295 19,791,019 28,533,247 24,698,036

3,426 83,826 . .. 18,650 . 84,215
22,199,102 20,992,038 30878877 26,286,181 -
(1,746,233)  (1.284,845) *. (2,364,280) , (1,672,360)

11,055,176 1,072,377 .

16,311,992 11,659,797

1,089 1.557
11,482,153 6,491,734
711,944 798,503

160839 1.283710
153,562 < e

828,206 3,111,070
25811 (26,777)
255,603, - . 207,688

357.459" 265,148
37,575 165,963

12,120,649% 15,916,575
116,15V » . -, 92,134
1124,952. - <. 100,941
(8.807). " . (8.807)
2,188,550 - 6,634,396
1,718,569 © 2,438,122
2838187 " 4,256,867.

376,398 7 142,672
29,453 T e
T133,9220 e s
%1 96,6537 0 76,627

(450263)  (209892) |
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{A free Transalation of the original in portuguese prepared in accordance
with sccounting principles determined by Brazilian corporate Law)

IR BRADESCO CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
"~ ASSETS, 2002 2001 2002 2001
INTERBANK' ACCOUNTS 142,384 104,268 307,279 159,752
Restricted Deposits: -
NanonalHousmgSystem SFH ; 142,384 104,268 307,279 159,752
~ CREDIT OPERATIONS (NOteswand 22b) 8,286,515 7.647,995 12,009,069 9,745,367
‘ -Pubthector : 62,673 74,666 197,10 195,700
- Private Sector : 8,930,901 8,280,428 12,752,843 -10.431,370
‘Allowance for Loan Losses (Not%10f and 109) (707.059) (707,099) .. (940,875 . (881,703)
LEASING OPERATIONS (Notes 3e, 10 and.22b) ., - . o 642,204 7 748,883
- - - 74
- - 1372 516 . 1,513,035
- - (531 870) (721,922
- - (48;442) (42,304)
1,113,930 1,408,945 3,551,119 3,252,561
- - : - 251
762 125026 . 31,120 134,573
1,114,525 1,311,234 . 3,524,157 - 3,145,545 -
{1.357) (27,315) . . {4,158) - (27.808)
273,119 28,837 ° 338,611 . 46,193 -
- - 68,948 “34
- - © (34,862) o
273,119 28,837 5
14,142,834 10,657,825
12,750,826 9,376,843

1,108,105 "

581:362"
2160757
1,634,014)"

283,803 -

(333,982):«

91,823,552

12,522,704 9,470,956
209.661 74,239
225,453 52,294
(206,992} -

L2428

617,885 77 505,642

(258,428)

. (220.846) -




financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report

Balance Sheet at June 30 - In thousands of reais e mrnapis Gemines oy bronish coparaic Low
: ) BRADESCO CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY L T 2002 2001 2002 2001
CURRENT LIABILITIES (Note 3d).. R s 67,411,310 60,185,615  7B,650.605 67,778,852

_DEPOSITS (Note 16a) - . IR BN v 35,828,419

“Demand Deposits -~ s - 8,770,599
Savings Deposits™ ™ 7 -7 T e - - 17,666,453
Cnterbank Deposits L T T 161,167
Time Deposits {Note 22b) . T Y 9,230,200
DEPOSITS RECEIVED UNDER SECURITY REPURCHASE AGREEMENTS
. {Note16a) . e 1874017
“OwnPortfolio. . R v; fjf Eo 3 3,082,101
Third- partyportfono Lo S e 4791916
FUNDS FROM ACCEPTANCE AND ISSUANCE OF SECURITIES
(Notes 16a and 22b) 2,744,644

“Exchangeg'Acceptances " e ' -
ortgage Notes . ' 255,064
Debentures : -
Securities Issued Abroad te:16b 2,489,580

* INTERBANKACCOUNTS - 2,511,526
Unsettled Receipts and Pay ' ' 2,283,508
 Interbank Onlendings ' : 76,728

! Correspondent Banks 151,290
' T 719537
719,537
7,573,826

7,573,826
1,176,089

664,428
1,732
501,422
8,507
38,872
38,872
287,946
8,656.434
757,922
5,526,055
318,097
255,075
219,788

357,283
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622,903" .
“6,592,756 i

5,458 L .‘
. Bas8

© 7407153 1,154,047

49,870,
863181, .

29,740,631 41,269,333 33,408,724
6,228,730 10,005,046 7,080,314
16,553.676 18,901,203 17,521,891
61,054 150,125 62,900
6,897,171 12,212,965 8,734,619

10,897,557 8,688,651 11,592,316
6,552,105 5,063,749 11,232,288
4,345,452 . 3:624,802 360,028

2420135 = 4314956.  2.985.911

- .. 37396 R
144,749 641,378 384,369
- 45,442 868
2,275,386 3,590,740 2.600,674
3,561,027 158,711 117,357
3,365,225 . - - -
103,655 4313 243715
92,147 154,398 - 92982
390,629 . 797,367 439,439
390,629 .. 791,367 439,439
6,370.923 9,024,869  7.660,202
- 3,148 1,525

- 130,631 126,439

6,370,923 - 8,891,092 7,532,238
1,221,970 1,674,191 . 1,557,912
- - 1.028 ; -
675621 - 747,548 - -752,373 -
283 - 20,372 15,829
538,837 | - 782,226
7.229
291,901
291,801
384,461
4,906,381
578,733
2,221,995
351,550
184,939
135.236

1:433,928
' B919,450
2,193,265

2193,265"
,'1 101 321
1,101,321

123,753
£ 1,030,294

. 555,353
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Balance Sheet at June 30 - In thousands of reais it secoumeme Eriores cetined oy Do cmorats Lamy 21
. ST BRADESCO CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
_fLIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY . : 2002 2001 2002 2001
LOCAL ONLENDINGS - OFFIC(ALINST!TUTIONS(Notes1Ga andZZb) 3,333,028 2,872,098 4,572,300 3,867.656
.Nat«onatBankforEconomtcandSoaalDevelopment(BNDES) g 2,360,755 1,853,335 2,504,904 1,988,558
Federal Savmgs Bank (CF_F) : f ‘ N - 1.646 422,317 397.680
) Govemmem Agency for Machmery and Equxpment Fmanc:ng (FINAME) 972,273 1.014118 1,645,079 1,477,489
i - 2,998 ‘ - 3929
13,208 30,113 .- 13,350 . . 30,459
13,208 30113 - - 13350 .0 30459 -
25,940 3425 154,647 - 51,850
2,423,581 1,009,828 517,643 2,950,380
918,569 894,965 . 2,614,103 2,457,412
1,350,661 - . -1950861 -
154,351 114,863 552,879 532,968 -

. - 1,4179 286 .
5,465 4,187
5,465 4,187

10, 940 274

10,118, 559_ . ..8,148,048

4, sos 350 “+5,108,698"
391,650
fT435
5,222,701
3107207
(5,850) .0 (1

‘91,823,552 78,257,
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Statement of Income for the Six-month Periods Ended

at June 30 - In thousands of reais
—

(A free Transalation of the original in portuguese prepared in accordance
with accounting principles determined by Brazilian corporate Law)

BRADESCO CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO

: : - ‘ o i e 2002 2001 2002 2001
INCOME FROM LENDING AND TRADING ACTlvaS LA 8,205,352 6,270,405 13,044,260 10,835,276
*Credit Operauons {Note' 30) AT : ; S 4,746,247 3,801,072 6.862,327  6.076.348
Leasing Operations S T ‘,' . s - - 206,437 240,71
Securities” -~ - e 2,615,893 1,626,054  5016,287  3.837.731
- Financial Derivative Instruments (Note 30) ) i - E (575.943) (229.853) (787.874) (433,416)
ForelgnExchangeTransactlons(Note11b) S EER 1,301,541 871,098 - -1,606,300- 1,004,713
_Compulsory Deposits . : N R 117,614 102,034 140,783 109,189
,,:EXPENSES s . . e - 6,668,427 4,852,325 8,917,942 - 7,231,166

.rinterest andch rgeson L

“Deposits o 3,434,980 2,467,257 . 4,949,243 3,804,403
> ' ' ‘ ‘ : ' 2,174,950 1,604,413 . 2,619,009  2.519,458
- - 6.185 -
1,058,497 780,655 - - 1,343,505 907,305
1,536,925 1,418,080 . 4,126,318 3,604,110
(685,287) (396,212) (2,906,939) (2,282,108)
1,325,846 1.366.725 1,786,217 1,759,448

- - 4212319 4,164,285

- - (1169,772) (1.390,009)
- - (1,758,061) - (1,532.270)
(372192) . (365.034):

- - (342 759)

- - {629, 750)
{1,295,588) (1,135.205) - ;. : (1 612,423),
(1,293.637) (1,149,002)

1) (1,649, 378)
(218,077 (205,311)

925990 - - 926,084
218,603, LZ.- 190,248
C(348,424). 1. ¢ (389.757)

851,638 U0 11,021,868

++'(38,585)
813,053
136,397,
(45.212)"
904238 . 1.042102
(316.249) : 1 (375417
437,151,301,837  1,443,756,601.837

063 . . 072
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(A free Transalation of the original in portuguese prepared in accordance
with accounting principles determined by Brazilian corporate Law)

In thousands of reais
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Financial Statements and independent Auditors’ Report

Statement of Changes in Financial Position

{A free Transalation of the original in portuguese prepared in accordance

Six-month Periods Ended June 30 - In thousands Of reais™™ #=nne principles determined by raziian corporate Law)
L _____________________________ ]

-FINANCIAL RESOURCES WERE PROVIDED BY

OPERATIONS: .

'NET INCOME. .0

ADJUSTMENTS TO NET |NCOME .
“Depreciation and Amortization '+,
“ increase (decrease) in Provision forlnvestmems -

Equity inthe Earmngs oOf Subsidiary and Associated Compames

Cther-

“Technical reserve for Insurance, Savmgs Bonds and anate Penslon Plans
: Change in Deferred income g
) Change in Minority Interest” C
- Mark-to-Market Adjustments’: prior years L
" Trading Securities - i
Securities available for sale
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BRADESCO
2002 2001
19,878,033 16,147,128
904,238 1,042,102
(708,139) (593,577)
190,442 169,322
(81,545) 3,290
(925.990) (926,084)
107.954 159,895
(629) 156
218,249 -
21,146 -
197,103 -
(416,866) -
- 407,935
- 400.500
- 7,435
14,379,617 13,255,807
5,511,298 868,438
- 5,360,174
- 566,856
2,320,267 3,372,126
18,644 -
1.546,119 2,547,844
313,886 -
4,669,403 540,469
4,602,060 -
4,602,060 -
253,946 1,988,278
38.472 27,934
34,909 8,627
70,254 1,950,384
110,180 -
131 333
646,557 46,327
21,147,234 16,408,632
316,249 375.417
38,759 18,774
2,091,976 3,098,079
63,676 54,579
163,747

1,864,553
57085 . ..6T4
12,416,480

66,754 L0
6,209,419 ;.
- 5,568,980
730:439.

(1,269,201)
2,450,945 .7

1,181,744

(1,269,200,

©°1.831.985

2483794

" 432,258
..(261,504)

3786

12,959,714
-..67,624

153,132
252,014

. 51,082

3668925 -

15,548
432,258

1,108,647
-+ 848,143
(261,504)

CONSOUDATED BRADESCO
2002 2001
23,305,225 9,413,258
904,238 1,042,102
494,196 282,271
319,626 267,541
201,445 22,789
(23,104) 1.301

{3.771) (9.360)
1,331,653 1,292,100
2,887 (18,311)
175,116 57.433
218,249 .
21,146 -
197,103 -
{416,866) - R
L 407,935
- 400,500
- . 7.435-
©.711.924,252 - 5,062,096
' 9,764,377 ¥ 399,762
e L 570,442
322042 544,471
S P A ‘ 10.223-5‘
o 34,862 . pe
2,268,155 . 2,410,238
552,073 -
. 26,480 . 108,133
4,956,263 .. 1,018,821
2,150,733 1,049,274
- . 660,746
2,150,733 -
- 298,549
- 89,979
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{A free Transalation of the original in portuguese prepared in sccordance

Notes to the Fi nancial Sta tements with accounting principles determined by Brazilian corporate Law)
L ]
1. OPERATIONS

Banco Bradesco S.A., operating as a multiple bank, carries out all types of authorized banking activities, including foreign exchange transactions,
through its commercial, investment, consumer credit and housing loan portfolios. The Bank also operates through its associated and subsidiary
companies in leasing. insurance, savings bond and private pension plan activities.

2. PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of Banco Bradesco S.A. (Bradesco) are presented together with the consolidated financial statements of the Bank and its
subsidiaries and its jointly controlled investments (Consolidated Bradesco) and were prepared based on accounting principles determined by
Brazilian Corporation Law for the recording of operations, as well as rules and instructions of the Brazilian Central Bank (BACEN) and the
Brazilian Securities Commission (CVM), which include accounting practices and estimates addressing the recording of provisions.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Determination of net income

Net income is determined on the accrual basis of accounting.
b) Current assets and long-term receivables

These are stated at their realizable values, including, where applicable related income and exchange variations and monetary correction on a
daily pro rata basis including provisions when deemed appropriate.

The accrual of ¢redit operations past due up to 60 days is accounted for in income from credit operations and subsequent to the 61th day in
unearned income,

In the case of mortgage oans, the contractual capitalization period (monthly or quarterly) for income appropriation purposes complies with
applicable legislation and end-borrower financings are adjusted to the present value of the instaliments receivable.

Securities and Financial Derivative Instruments - Through its Circutars 3068/2001 and 3082/2002, BACEN established new accounting
policies for recording and classifying securities and financial derivative instruments as follows:

- Trading securities - securities which are acquired for the purpose of being actively and frequently traded are appraised at market value as a
counter-entry to results for the period;

- Securities available for sale - securities which are not specifically intended for trading purposes or to be held in portfolio up to maturity are
appraised at market value as a counter-entry to a specific account in stockholders' equity, at amounts net of tax effects;

- Securities held to maturity - securities for which there exists intention and financial capacity for maintenance in portfolio up to maturity are
recorded at restated cost as a counter-entry to results for the period; and

- Financial derivative instruments - these are recorded at market value as a counter-entry to results for the period.

The atlowance for loan losses is recorded at an amount considered sufficient to cover estimated losses and is based upon current economic
conditions, past loan loss experience, specific and general portfolio risks and on BACEN requirements and instructions. {(Notes 10f, g).

Deferred tax assets are stated at their expected realizable values and comprise mainly income tax and social contribution benefits from tax losses
and temporary differences (Notes 29 b, ¢).

¢) Permanent assets
These are stated at cost plus restatements through December 31, 1995 less of the provision for losses and take into consideration the following:

« Significant investments in subsidiaries, associated companies and jointly controlled investments are recorded under the equity method and the
financial statements of the branches and foreign subsidiaries are adjusted to comply with the accounting criteria effective in Brazil and translated
into reais;

* Depreciation of property and equipment in use is calculated on the straight-line method at annuai rates which take into consideration the
economic useful lives of the assets as follows: land and buildings in use - 4%, furniture and fixtures and machinery and equipment - 10%; data
processing system {CPD) - 20% to 50%: and transport system - 20%;

+ Deferred expenses are amortized at a rate of 20% to 50% per annum;

*+ Goodwill on the acquisition of investments in subsidiary and associated companies, based on expected future results is amortized at rates of
10%to 20% per annum and presented in deferred charges on a consolidated basis and under investments in Bradesco. '

Bradesco
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Notes to the Financial Statements
. |

d) Current and long-term liabilities

The amounts shown include known or estimated liabilities and related expenses, exchange variations and monetary correction on a daily pro
rata basis. The provision for federal income tax is calculated at the standard rate of 15% of taxable income, plus an additional rate of 10% for
income over established limits. The provision for social contribution is recorded at the rate of 9% of pre-tax income. Provisions were recorded
for other taxes and social contributions in accordance with applicabie iegislation.

e} Consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements were prepared in conformity with the consolidation principles of Brazilian Corporation Law, including the
Jjointly controlled investments, in compliance with BACEN and CVM instructions and comprise the financial statements of the leasing companies
based on the financial method of accounting.

Accordingly, upon consolidation, intercompany investments, account balances, revenue, expenses and unrealized income were eliminated from
the financial statements and in the case of investments which are jointly controlled with other stockholders, asset, liability and income
companents are included in the consolidated financial statements in proportion to the parent company’s percentage capital ownership of each
investee.

Geodwill on the acquisition of investments is presented in deferred expenses and minority interests in net income and stockholders’ equity are
separately disclosed.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002
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Notes to the Financial Statements

These consolidated financial statements include those of Banco Bradesco S.A., its subsidiary and associated companies, including its foreign

branches and its direct and indirect jointty controlled investments as follows:

Activity area

"Financial area - Local -

BancoBanebSAI(4) Banking
BancoBCN S.A: (4) 77 ek i o e Banking
Banco BEAS.A. (1} (214) . .~ ORISR Banking
Banco Boavista Interatiantico S.A. (4) . - ' Banking
Banco das NagtesS.A. (4} - TS T e . Banking
- Banco de Crédito Real dé Minas Gerais SAL(4) " “iwn o Banking
Banco Finasa de investimento'S.A. (1) (4), © o Banking
~ Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo SAA. {1).(4). .. . Banking
BCN Leasing - Arrendamento Mercantil S.A. (4)” : Leasing
« Bradesco Leasing $:A:Arrendamento Mercanti Leasing

Brokerage

. Asset Management
Services

Banking

Leasing

adesct Asséi‘Ma:hagquent Ltda and subsidia
2ios de Pagamen SAN

Banking
Brokerage
Banking
Banking
Banking
Banking
Banking
Banking
Banking
Banking

Saving Bonds
Insurance
Insurance
Insurance
Saving Bonds
Insurance
Insurance

Real Estate i " 1.
Insurance Brokerage
-Credit Acquisition
Holding .. -+
Metal Progucts
Real Estate .~

Services’ -1 .
Services: .

(1) Acquired in first six months of 2002: (2) New name of Banco do Estado do Amazonas S.A. - BEA; (3) Proportionally consolidated in accordance with CMN Resolution 2723 and CVM

Pension Plan/insurance :

Information Technology - B

Ownership
2002 2001
99.97% 99.97%
100.00% 100.00%
88.68% -
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
99.99% 99.99%
77.35% -
79.73% -
99.94% 99.94%
100.00% . 100.00% -
... 99.99% 199.99%
- '89.99% 99.99%
.3897% - 38.97%
& 100.00% 100.00%
©79.72% : -
1 99.99% 99.99%
100.00% 100.00%
79.73% -
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
100.00% 100.00%
©7100.00%. - 100.00%
19.13% -
- 78.73% -
':78.73%

S Bbet

Instruction 247; {4) Companies audited by other independent auditors in 2001; {5) BCN Seguradora S.A. was merged into Bradesco Sequros S.A. in November 2001; (6) Company became &

subsidiary of Bradesco Seguros 5.A. in May 2002: (7) Novo Hamburgo Cia. de Seguros Gerais was merged into Cia. Uniao de Seguros Gerars in October 2001; (8) Sot

d in Juty 2002; {9) New

name of Cia. Uniao de Seguros Gerais: (10} New name of Latasa - Latas de Aluminio $.A.; {11) Percentage ownership increased through acquisition of shares: {12) New name of Bradesco

Previdencia e Seguros S.A.; (13) New name of SERASA Centralizacao de Servios dos Bancos S.A.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

f) During the first half of 2002, Bradesco acquired the share control of Banco BEA S A., through a privatization process, of Banco Cidade S.A. and
subsidiaries and of Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo S.A. and subsidiaries. These acquisition processes were ratified by the Brazilian Central Bank on

May 31, 2002 and March 25, 2002, respectively.

We present below the main adjusted account balances of these companies:

de SaoPaulo
S.A.and
Subsidiaries

ASSETS

 Current assets and long:termreceivables :'6/955,525 .

Fundsvailable e h 68,189 .
- Short-term'interbank investments - 650,361
- Securtti :875,595
Tt 338,493
3,375,570

*1.647.317

| 539,382

- STATEMENT OF INCOME
ncome from lending and trading activities

Banco Mercantit

© June 30,2002,

In thousands of reais
Banco Banco Cidade
BEASA. SA.and
) Subsidiaries
2
May 31,2002 May 31, 2002
696,008 1,181,832
17,756 48,629
115,501 159,917
310,339 249,617
43,690 43,887
179,044 528,800
29,678 150,982
14,268 38,107
4 19.877

14,264

710,276

569,252
225,635
38,508

251,866 ;
..:110,886
42,203

141,024

710,276
In thousands of reais
Banco Mercantii Banco
de Sao Paulo BEASA.
S.A. and ' st
Subsidiaries S
April 1to January 1to
June 30,2002 June 30, 2002
511.326 70,665,
525770 7 :.19,744
(14,444) © 750,921
(13,446) . {15.594)
(27,890} "35,327-
23,641 _7(684).3
(4,249)
31,312
27,063

(1) On june 10. 2002, Banco Bradesco S.A. and Banco BEA S.A. entered into an agreement for the assignment of assets and rights and assumption of liabifities in which Bradesco assumes at
book value assets in the amount of R$ 227,233 thousand (mainly, credit operations and interbank accounts), liabilities in the amount of RS 307,706 thousand (mainly deposits) and

mMemorandum accounts in the amount of RS 418,178 thousand.
(2) Banco Cidade S.A. was merged mnto Banco BCN S.A. in June 2002 with no impact on results.

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002
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Notes to the Financial Statements
. |

4. ADJUSTED BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF INCOME BY BUSINESS SEGMENT

The consolidated balance sheet and statement of income at June 30, 2002, by business segment, are presented below in accordance with the
Chart of Accounts for National Financial System Institutions (COSIF).

Balance Sheet

In thousands of reais
Financial (1) (6) Insurance {6) Pension SavingsBond  Other Amounts Total
Local Foreign Local Foreign Plan 6) Activities  eliminated Consolidated
(0] ® (6) ]
ASSETS
Current assets 78,006,100 10,017,167 2,167,581 46,408 10,711,127 1,258,804 646,661 (6,960,283) 95,893,565
Funds-available : 1,938,085 173,854 13,555 13,970 31,898 388 14,285 (54.714) 2,131,331
Short-term mterbank
U mvestments 4,936,826 343,656 14,235 - 16,874 - 625 {31.,206) 5.281.050
. Securities and financial .~

- derivative instruments ©18.338633 2,523,194 1:015.216 27,501 10, 318 633,: 1,227,793 244 918 (1,721,170) 31.974.718

--Interbank accounts” 6,382,196° 10,101 e - SR - - (251) 6,392,046

. Credit and.leasing operations - ;527,078.629‘. 6.911.374 &
Otherrecewabfesandother i

.- {4,401.580) 29,588,423
“@ssets : h 19331 721‘ 54,948

4937 343722’5 30623 386833  (751,362) 20,525,997

Long-term receivables - S8, 585 730 2,323,322 284 2,946914" 272,984 195,374 (407,529) 22.904086
Short term interbank o

investments .~ 5 1121107 -
Securmes and fi nancial L
_derivative mstruments

- D T - 1297

218142 56222 (180.961) 5934607
BN - 307,279
- - (220,348) 12651273

1829479° 613192 :

1,581,721

128409 501183 284 1 34205 54842 | 139152 (6220) 3889730

3,037,875

8904432 12969 1942126 1,584 - 314689 366124 874,676 (5,709,349) 5,707,251
5530183 - 11765559 ; - | 150767 348076 170476 (1.347.100} 617,961
| 2464022- 11657 . 129,897 349 . 125668, 18048 - 624311, (738810) 2635142

910227 1312, 46670 1235 = 38254 - 79889 1376561 = 2.454.148

’103 496 262 12,353.458 .

5,006, 714\ 13972730 1,897,912 1 718,711 (14,077.161) 124,504, %Z

66 8,236,681 205, 215890 45 56 (6,465,621) 78650605~
40, 2,658,266 |

2101

(@54.114) 4314, 55,
(251) 158,711
(4 694,879} . ‘!0 738,297

1,497,808 3.350°
4313 i

", 4,016,130

137
57,926 :

568 (88,329) 397,426
48,416 (1,059.081) 13083225:
224 947 /-(1 864,094) : 21 230 199

893544

137,948

1,225,647

£ 11.915" 318,327

1,§97,91g' y

Bradesco




Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report

Notes to the Financial Statements

—

Adjusted Statement of Income

Six-month periods ended June 30 - In thousands of reais

Financial (1) {6) tnsurance {6) Pension SavingsBond  Other Amounts Total
Local Foreign Local Foreign Plan (6) Activities  Eliminated Consolidated
6] @) ) (2)

Income from lending i and

. trading’ actlvmes w00 011,128,164 1,818,125 142,500 (15.822) 803,616 120,120 29,777 (982,220) 13,044,260
Credit operations: . . -+ 6,643,450 1,098,979 - - - - (780,102) 6.862,327
Leasing operations .. 206,526 - - - - - - (89)  206.437
Security. transactions o 3,454741 692,451 .. .142,500 (15.822) . 803,616 120120 . 29777 {211,006} 501 6,287

145 ° (787.874)

Fmancraldmvatwemsu'urhents . 1 (7189:115), 1,096

Foreigh exchanige transactions” *::11,571:779, 25,599 . - - Rt 8922 .1.606.300
Compulsoqdeposxts 140.783 - - - L - 140783
- Expenses. 8,158, 389 1,736,595 - - U 818 (977,660) 8,917,942
lnterest and charges on: ‘ S
: xepurthaseagreemems | 1,112,489 - Uahe - s - (362679) 4949243
Borrowmgsand onlendlng 624,589 e . - D= (614.981) .2.619.009
. Leasing operations. - - - - . — - 6,185
D (463) - - 818 - - 1.343505

: Al}oyvance for loarilosses

296@;775; 81,530 o (15,822) "’48‘03,6'1& 120,120 - 28,159 (4,560) 4,126,318
(3.362) " (507,708) . (21.403) | (1,828) 4,423 (2,906,939)

(2.301 018)  (50,704) .
~ 36853 - - . 236923 (132,283) 1,786,217

(1641135 3589

1105 1847474 421918 o - - 4212319

- 9772)"
- (1.758,061)

(28,799)

13
(6.027) !

(372.192)

2,907 - (320559).

{1,266)
, - (160.410);
(1 21) - 1. 820 376);

146325

{1,854,421)°
215).

(12 701)
A(‘] [

: :1_(19 184)

‘ (1'9;1354)

17 (19,287)
ks
{1) The financial area comprises financial institutions and hotding companies which are mainty responsible for managing financial resources, as well as and credit card administration and asset
management companies.
(2) Amounts eliminated between companies from different segments.
(3) Includes exchange gains/loss from foreign branches and subsidiaries.
(4) Permanent investments are presented net of excess provision in the amount of RS 54.254 thousand.
(5) Investments and equity in earnings of associated companies are aliocated to the segment 1o which the companies pertain.
(6) Account balances and revenue and expenses between companies in the same segment were eliminated.
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5. BALANCE SHEET BY CURRENCY AND EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

We present below the account balances by currency and exchange exposure at June 30, 2002:

In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
Balance Sheet Currency
E a)ance Sheetby Currency Loca! Foreign (1)
- ASSET S 5

Fundsavailable . _ 2,131,331 1,145,873 985,458

Short-term interbank rnveszments 5,402,247 4,974,448 427,799

= Open. mirket mvestment.s ; 4,449,842 4,205,342 244,500

: Interbank deposits ;- 952,405 769,106 183,299
Securmes and fi nanclal denvatwe mstruments 3, 28,073,661 - 9,835,664 .

6,971.269 . . 7,245

42,238,696 32,421,398 9,818,498
‘24,136,538 13,870,512 10,266,026
12661696, 2,696,920 ' 9,964,776 :
1%474,8427 11,173,592 301,250°
5,707,251 5,692,698 -~ 114553

617,961, 617,961 -
2635142 2623136 12,006
2,454,148 2,451,601 2,547

124 504 802 93,149,659 '.31.355.243_

50,848,356 47,957,658 2,890,608
110,005,046 . 9,855,691 149,355
18,901,203 © 18901203 "© - -
151,508 151,508 -
121,790,569 19,049,256
695119 8,693,018
914,37
410,661
25,375
5,225,217
117,871
13,119,634
2,422,824
++.71,178,564
.-9.518,246
14,179,031
11,807
" 314,346-
+710/118,559
10,435,136
_(310.727)
2. (5,850)
*101,087,648

(1) Amoun(s expressed and/ot mainly indexed in U.S. doliars.
(2) Excluding derivative operations maturing in D + 1, to be settled in currency at June 28, 2002 price levels.
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6. BALANCE SHEETS BY MATURITY

a) We present below the consolidated balance sheet at June 30, 2002, by days to maturity, based on accounting classification:

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO In thousands of reais
Upto From3ito From181to Morethan Indeterminate TOTAL
30 days 180 days 360 days 360 days
ASSETS
Current assets and long-term receivables 62,907,088 22,497,570 10,488,896 22,904,086 - 118,797,651
Funds available - .- e 2,131,331 - - - - 2,131,331
Short-term interbank mvestments ; 4,717,487 377,993 185,570 121197 - 5,402,247
“Securities and financia! derwatwe &
mstruments Y 24,700,981 6,976,974 . .:296,753 5,934,607 - 37,908,325
‘lnter‘oankaccoun i 6:380,990 . 4,948 6108. 307,279 - 6,699,325
;lnterdepamnentalaccounts G ey 279,189 - e - L - 279,189
. Credit operations . T 179,228,196 13,707,906 5597145: 12,009,069 - - 40,542,316
Leasing operations S 135,865 463,099 £ 1456212 642,204 i - 1,697,380

Other receivables - ... & 14,867,484 932.252 - 3863345 3.551,119 ... - 23214200
Otherassets = .. 77U 465,566 34,398 - 83763‘ © 3361 ¢ ol 922,338

PERMANENTASSETS - e . 05,707,251 5,707,251
" nvestrients” - : - .. 617961 617,961
- - - 2635142 2,635,142

- - 2454148 2,454,148

62,907,098 22497570 22,904,086 | 5707251 124,504,902

21,230,198 .. . ... 99,880,804

14,500,424 :
- - .04 10,005,046
- _ . 18,801,203
5,106 1,383 151,508
5,572,803 9,577.634 21,790,599
386,177 6,468 8,695,119
2,742,534 808,496 5,123,452
- ..158,711
i T £ 797,367
13,696,876 1.978,278 " 10,003,147
665,687 ~4,585,650 -6,299,078
: 154,648 Lo 852,073
75,117,642 ¢ .. 17,403,501
14,179,286
© 11,907
314,346
10,118,559
14,500,836 124,504,902

. 15,768,068

(1) investment fund applications are classified under terms of 1to 30 days.
(2) Demand and savings account deposits are classified on a consefvative basis under terms of 1t0 30 days without considering the average historical balance.
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7. SHORT-TERM INTERBANK INVESTMENTS

Short-term interbank investments are stated at cost of acquisition plus accrued income, less of the provision for adjustment to probable

realization value and are presented below with their corresponding days to maturity:

Upto From31to Fromi81to  Morethan
30 days 180 days 360 days 360 days

‘Securities purchased under resale” . - -
| agresments: i i
- Own portfolio position -~

+National Treasury Bonds -* . L
» Financial Treasury Notes 312,813 - " R -
“+'Central Bank Notes Fh18783° - . - -
‘. “Fédéral Traasury Note: 198,371 - -
: : 237,291 - -
%3,660,741 " 2,120 -

2121197
o2l
134,451

145,138 13
82

- 88

8. SECURITIES AND FINANC!AL DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

a) New recording and classification policies

‘jZRT,74‘3.‘ ' ~ — T

In thousands of reais
TOTAL

Consolidated Bradesco

786,981 - 303,670
Co121,743 -
312,813 196,207

" 18,783 15,094

96,371 92,369

231,29 -

" 3,662,861 4,831,976

2,416,968
485,585
1,505.583
423,840
: 5,135,646

5,670,948
Jazam
5,658,871
10,794,517
1000
. 8,175,538
e ,_100’0':

Through its Circulars 3068/2001 and 3082/2002, BACEN established new accounting policies for recording and classifying securities and
financial derivative instruments, introducing the mark-to-market concept and classification based on whether management intends to trade a
particular security or financial derivative instrument in the future or not. The securities must be classified and recorded based on the new policies

as follows:

- Trading securities: securities which are acquired for the purpose of being actively and frequently traded. These securities are recorded based

on market value as a counter-entry to results for the period;

- Securities avaifable for sale: securities which are not specifically intended for trading purposes or to be held in portfolio up to maturity. These
securities are recorded based on market value as a counter-entry to a specific account in stockholders’ equity named "Mark-to-market

adjustrnent - Securities and Derivatives”, at amounts net of tax effects; and

- Securities held to maturity: securities for which there exists intention and financial capacity for maintenance in portfolio up to maturity. These

securities are recorded at their corresponding cost of acquisition, plus accrued income in results for the period.

b} Transition criteria for implementation of the new rules (Circular Letter 3026/2002 of BACEN)

The effects of the change in accounting policy were determined pursuant to the requirements of Circular Letter 3026/2002, and consisted of
the application of new criteria be applied for the purposes of calculating the portfolio at December 31, 2001, remaining at June 30, 2002,

directly in stockholders' equity, adjusted for tax effects. The new criteria are summarized below:

- Trading securities - When market value is higher than book value, the difference in assets are recorded as a counter-entry to retained earnings.
When market value is lower than book value, no adjustment is required since prior criteria determined that an allowance for mark-to-market

should be recorded.

- Securities available for sale - When market value is higher than book value, the difference in assets are recorded as a counter-entry to a specific
account in stockholders’ equity named "Mark-to-market adjustment - Securities and Derivatives”, at amounts net of tax effects. When market
value is lower than book value, the negative amount is recorded in a specific account in stockholders’ equity named "Mark-to-market

adjustment - Securities and Derivatives”, as a counter-entry to the retained earnings account, net of tax effects.

Bradesco
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- Securities held to maturity - When market value is higher than book value, no adjustment is required. When market value is lower than book
value, the allowance for mark-to-market of the security is reversed in accordance with prior rules, as a counter-entry to retained earnings in
stockholders' equity, net of tax effects.

Financial derivative instruments - The difference between market value and corresponding book value is recorded in retained earnings, net of
tax effects.

c) The application of the new rules generated effects in stockholders’ equity: in retained earnings and in the "Mark-to-market adjustment -

’ RN N In thousands
_ INRETAINED EARNINGS.. -~ of reais
-+ Derivatives- i 21,146
jiistrne 21,146
35.086
20,678
23,037
3.643
- 8,520 .
. 90,964
112110
In "Mark-to-market adjustment - Securities and Derivatives":
in thousands of reais
December/2001 June/2002
Positive -Negative.. Balance Movement for six-month period Balance
adjustment (1) adjustment (2) 3 4 R
108,382 55222 . (108,382). (116,516) " (169.676)
- {31,330 ) (2,052) (33.382)
138,000 103,095 (67.275)  ©5-:(102180):
46,738 (69.897) #
(541), (85.111)
“{12,368)" 7,877
+160,817: 5 {332,974).
+{(54,678). 113,211
- {218.763)

106,139

{1} Adjustment to account “Mark-to-market adjustment - Securities and derivatives” relating to prior-year gains on securities available for sale as a counter-entry (o assets

(2) Adjustment to account “Mark-to-market adjustment - Securities and derivatives ™ of prior-year losses with securities available for sale as a counter-entry to retained earnings.
{3) Absorption of gain relating to the prior-year positive adjustment described in item one above. :
(4) Recognition of negative adjustment for the six-month period.
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d) We present below the amounts of netincome and of stockholders’ equity for the six-month period ended June 30, 2002, without the
effects produced by the application of BACEN Circulars 3068/2001 and 3082/2002:

in thousands of reais
Net Stockholders’
income Equity
904,238 10,118,559
(332.974) {41,154)
(474,731)
.. (4B,237) L0 (46,237):
801,574 |7 801,574
17,805
‘869,675

{1} The negative mark-to-market adjustment of securities available for sale recorded in stockhoiders' equity pursuant to Circular 3068/2007, would be recorded incorme based on prior criteria
and the positive mark-to-market of centain securities would not be recorded in stockhotders’ equity.

(2) The negative mark-to-market adjustment of securities held to maturity, not required pursuant to Circutar 3068/2001, would be recorded as a provision based on prior criteria, This effect.
disclosed separately in this line for presentation purposes. is effectively offset against " absorpticn of additional provision ™, described below, since Bradesco recorged this provision in
accordance with its prudent and conservative approach.

{3) No gains on the mark-to-market adjustment of trading securities were recorded for the six-month period.

{4) Gains on the mark-to-market adjustment of financial derivative instruments required by Circular 3082/2002 the disclosure of which was required pursuant to prior criteria.

{5) Excess provision for market risk fluctuation presented at Jure 30, 2002 (Note 9) comprises the provision for securities held to maturity and accordingty offsets the effect of item "2
described above and the remaining provision should be addressed based on the general context of the application of the new mark-to-market criteria.

e} Summary of the classification of securities at June 30, 2002

e In thousands of reais
Financial  / ‘Insurance/. Private . Other - Total T
Saving Bohds  Pension Plan | "Activities R
9,987,530 203,263 - 8982018 19,266,510
' 2,256,811 15,127,144

10,074,035
©41.533,548;,
21,595,113

" 3,515,671
7,909,325

1,982,423
13,220,952
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f} Consolidated classification by categery and days to maturity:

In thousands of reais

From From More Mark to Unreleased/

Upto30 31t0180 181to360 Than Market/ Cost Gain

SECURITIES days days days 360days Recorded (1) (Loss)
1. TRADING SECURITIES 4,045,194 6,540,261 870,313 7,810,742 19,266,510 19,509,715  (243,205)
-FINANCIAL 1,075,285 4,740,878 167.091 4,004,276 9,987,530 10,212,640 (225110)
Financial Treasury Notes 76,961 884,924 29108 3335736 4,326,729 4.4B7975  (161,246)
National Treasury Books - 665545 3,413.679 102,236 9,712 4191172 4,207,209 (16.037)
..Debentures ; 6,073 - 23 482,853 488.949 490,774 {1.825)
“ Central Bank Notes 11,008 297,973 38 1.410 310519 312115 (1.596)

178,639 52,833 19,002 93,280 343,754 360,521 {16,767)
8,202 49,673 16,107 47,495 121.477 126,039 (4.562)

-Brazilian Forelgn Debt Notes
Fixed Rate Note

[Other s T £:128:767 41,796 =i 87F 33,790 204,930 228007 - {23,077
,.INSURANCEANDSAWNGBONDS_ 119,959’ 7.850 . 16,739 58,715 | 203,263 203,263 -
. Shares (Funds) . : 100,866 B R = ~ 71100,866 100,866 -
Flnan(:[alTreasuryNotes 13,064 5303 " 16,445 57.486 92,298 92,208 - -
Other ~ 6,029 2,547 - 294 1,229 +..-10.099 10,099 P
; -PRlVATEPENSIoNSPLANs 2,789,617 1,789,431 -~ 678,985+ 3,723,985 :8,982,018 9,000,313 . (18,095)

3858200 12,202 #° 877,801 3695083 75,770,906 5,789,001 ' (18.095)
7541397 1,373,956 [ 2,270 7'2,130.365° 2,130,365 - -
394351 345839 6.028 " °746.501. 746,501 - -
1190.999 - ~ % 190999 190999 < .-
434244 43,567 ¢ - 77.:811 77811 s
(27922. 11,204 19,273 - ..58,503° 58,503« - i~
2,142 2,573 - 1,331 © . 6933, 6.933 -
< 60,333 2,102 | 23,766 93689 93,699 -
123,269 : - 23,51 23,511 -
24.454° 627 3 23,063 . 55,397 55,397 -
7.810" 1, - aan 7911 -
4 703 . . 6,880 6.880 C=
2,571,106 15,127,144 15,599,943 = (472,799)
1,099,801 ;10,074,03510,399,168  (325,133)
6.256 4,972,897 5075237 - {102,340)
173,038 ©'2,373,955 2.449.344  (75.389)
11,196 1,154,034
359,570 419,084 |
109,029
292,055

Financlal Treasury notes..
+ National Treasury Bonds = ~
Central Bank Notes
Shares {Funds) .

6112460 6,158,358
3,220,988 5,657,392 -
2205122 2,707,031 -,
1405 2119512 15
K 579,477
31,135 0
159,831 |

57,260
: 91,397
~ 1,283,380

58,310
1,996
498,520
75,139

357.440
44,834 -
w2372
7.18,735

736.118
652,292

12,698,619 ;

4
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Investment fund applications: stated based on the paper comprising their portfolios. The date of maturity was considered for the purpose of

distribution, regardless of accounting classification.

(1) This column presents book value subsequent to mark-to-market adjustment, except the investment in Federal Treasury Notes under Private
Pension Plans, classified in securities available for sale, the market value of which exceeds book value by an amount of R$ 46,361 thousand.
(2) Even though pursuant to BACEN Circular 3068/2001, securities classified in the "held to maturity” category are not required to be marked
to market and are not characterized as permanent loss, Bradesco Management adopting a prudent and conservative approach, recorded an
allowance for mark-to-market relating to these securities in the amount R$ 549,731 thousand, of which an amount of R$ 474,731 thousand
was recorded calculated on corresponding market prices at June 28, 2002.

g) Composition of the portfolio and days to maturity:

Upto
30 days
Own Portfolio 7.316,999
:-Fixed Income Services . - 5,215,606
.2 Financiai Treasury Notes,: 1,641,641
- Nationa! Treasury Bon 899,234

““Mortgage Notes.
»'Fedéral Treasury No
~+ Certificate of bank deposit
"« 'Debentures . .,
» Central Bank-Note .- -
.+ Fixed Rate Notes
* o Furonotes, e
 Brazilian Foreign Debt Notes - .. ;
.+ State and Miricipal government securities

88463
2,101,393

The above amounts are less of allowance for mark-to-market c!

S

Jassified as "held to maturity”, in total of R$ 549,731 thousand.

. In thousands of reais
From 181to

From 31to More than Total

180 days 360 days 360 days Consolidated Bradesco
7,311,214 1,089,403  12,433255 28,150,871 4,342,984
7,311,214 ~ 1,089,403 12,433,255 26,049,478 4,177,479
964,063 902,605 8,224,531 11,732,840 476,539
3,978,379 85,550 11,981 4,975,144 116,495
579.477 .- 6,890 - 11.196 .. 1,164,289 1,128,170
475,677 113,502 2,003673 3,443,495 385,852
64,085 90 58,729 - . 195123 71,718
21640 743,584 ..+ 910,648 176.997
1.096.972 . 310,520 .. 2,051,884 872,943
49,673 47,495 121,477 76.953
3,803 if 1A 120,459, 106.898
40,195 745,573 ' °1/027.788 716,362

- 28,565 | .739,811 6.690

37.250 236,287 - 366,720 41,862

- - . 2101393 165,505

- - 21,468995 - -
- - - 632,398 165,505 -
5,387,405 = - 167.340 - 1,319,126 | 9,758,454 6,218,376
1,809,734 .5 104,777 588,031 1. 5085683 & 3,032,152
937 272 370,453 | 50,601
63.307 - 367.078
879,789 - 879,789
23,219 154,148 171,367
929,844 63,430 1,544,023
12,638 - 13,294
342,914 215,678 467,845
2,288 68,462 88,407
17,438, e 17:301
23,403, 80.489 106,861 e
©44299,787 66,727 565768 362,137,
2,973,208 390,245 © 2,541,115
10907 7468 [
1,088,176 s - 750012
+:804;683 L 7%.845 ©7635,421"
11,069,442 310,932 791,155,682
11,619 .. 16,143, 15,399
*.1159,930 109,029 1161,865
12,696,619 13,752,381 10,561,360
e 4338 - 363 SRR
12,560,921 10,521,542 11,233,374

.. 296

s e jaitscree A s

investment fund applications: stated based on the paper comprising their portfolios. The date of maturity was considered for the purpose of

distribution, regardiess of accounting classification.
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n) Criteria used to determine market value:
The market value of securities and investments is determined based on the market price practiced on the balance sheet date. In the event no

market prices are available, amounts are estimated based on the prices quoted by dealers, on price definition models, quotation models or
quotations for instruments with similar characteristics.

9. EXCESS PROVISION MARKET RISK OSCILATION

IR In thousands of reais
Securities Investment.. Exchange Total

Y] i {2) Variation (3)

438,000 - 505,000
S RERKY 197,589 .1 296,574
+.:549,731 197,589 G- ~801,574.
(1) Note 8f.
(2)Note 4.
(3) Note 14d.

10. CREDIT OPERATIONS

a) Total portofolio composition and days to maturity:

In theusands of reals
Consolidated Bradesco - Normal Course
from  Morethan Totalat %  Totalat . %
18110360 ©'360days” June3d, 70 June30, :
days T 2002(A) T 2000(A)
2,187,953 3,289,400 % 21,246,191 415 17.875853 419
2.904.850 ;6,754,383 15,037,298 -29.3.12.804344 302

Upto30 .
days

From. From
1060 611090
days. . - days
7. 2850794 28
1,087,031

6,695,711

104,162 3, 451 373313 $1,987,728 3252393 . 63 2908410 . 68
- 4,140,987 5,466,116 12031:530 ' 39535882 7 ;
226,287 . 83874 351727 &
773,392 1,211,358

6 | 7,029,201

Consolidated Bradesco- Normal Course
from . Fom. . From . from. Totalat %
311060 61t0%. . 9110180 :181t0720 June30, - .
; days “days i days days ¢ 2002(8) ) g
365137, 191,082 (7258173 ; 348609 ' 465437 1628438 759
111,253 51,420 26201 45472 ) ‘54745 289091 . 135 205909 123
12783 . 1212.  SS71 ¢ 15068 37917 18 95433 §7
254,685 535250° 1,955,446 - +:90.8:;

7790 50,760 24’
34557 A6

2,040,763 852,
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CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO In thousands of reais
Abnormal Course - Instaliments Fatting Due Total
Upto30 311060 611090 91t0180 18110360 Morethan Total at % Totalat % atjune % athme %
days days days 380days . June30, _ June30, 30, 2002 30, 2001

020 2@ AR A

 Discount of Trade

§1673 189087 240395 ~ 324435 1053488 . 412 740360 373 23928117 427 19,834,394 428
66597 186728 303669 [ 586542 1289758 504 1018371 513 16616147 287 14128624 305

119,153
76.026

12807 | ‘05 30605 - 16 3303207 < 59 3034448 BS
2356143 1 92.1; 1,789,336 902: 43847.471 783 36.997,466 798
194848 © 76 191045 96 1880541 134 1983919 :43

1,502
545,566 -
54,972

43
195610 [
14,895

1.341
149,611

6,338,891
3.8 52,066,903
1. .. 508,768 B

© 1,880,381
3,106

600,538
342

52575671 939
3,434,124

On an unconsolidated basis, normal course Bradesco credit operations determined on the same basis as presented above total R$ 36,204,515
thousand {June 30, 2001-R$ 32,815,803 thousand ), past due instaliments R$ 1,519,034 thousand (June 30, 2001- R$ 1,312,028 thousand)
and instaliments falling due R$ 1,454,680 thousand (June 30, 2001- R$ 1.380.833 thousand).

(1) Leasing operations include operating leases which are presented in the financial statements under leased assets.

(2) Advances on foreign exchange contracts are recorded as a discount to other liabilities.

(3) Other receivabies comprise receivables on sureties and guarantees, receivables on purchase of assets, credit instruments receivable, income
receivable on foreign exchange contracts and receivables arising from export contracts.

(4) Recorded in memorandum accounts.

b) Credit operations derived from acquisitions

Credit operations derived from the acquisition of the Banks Mercantil de Sao Paulo, BEA and Cidade as well as Ford Leasing and Banco Ford's
portfolio acquired during the first half of 2002, are presented below:

In thousands of reais
Banco Banco Carteira do Banco Total
S .. Mercantil de e - BancoFord Cidade S.A. -
<0 T saoPauloSA. and
and : . subsidiaries
subsidiaries Lo P )
3,424,396 » 487,468
167,117 58,138
70,249 22229
618,048 G-
4,279,808 567,835
73,848,710 539,815
¥ Abnormal Colirse’, 431098 $.28020

{1) may 5, 2002.
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¢) Credit Operation Portfolio Distributed by Risk Level:

In thousands of reais
CONSOUDATED BRADESCO

. Totalin % Totalin =~ %
EF G H 2002 2001

- B945162 2320948 2527690 781383° 258275 238,422 224387 1485840 23928117 455 19834334 452
7124643 ' 16104767 2606326  263102° 07,523 (82463 68056 305557 16616147 316 14128624 322

'1}3;1337\ 46575 34814 216068 . 45262 3303207 63 3034448 70

67142+ 1,585,154
279672 402373 . . 508517 1026699 43847471 814 36.997.466 BAd

16,737,547 :

6,729.170

1983919

667.212 631,696 -

4,403,320 100
£ 43,384,705839,
462488 7 1.

0: 43,847,193;1000.

s in thousands of reais
"I/ CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO ~ BRADESCO
2002 2001 . 012002 . 2001
962,630 509,732 857,954 - . 509512

1.8% 1.2% . 23% T 15%

4,718,273 3,521,702 3,914,170 3,067,795

9.0% 8.0% : e 9%
7,231,443 5,548,208 4,890,805
138% . 127% 514:5%

$11,874,792° © 9,379,219

226% 21149
15,436,433 12,677,370
ST 294% 1 289%
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e) Total Portfalio Composition by Activity Sector

In thousands of reais

CONSOUIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
2002 % - 2001 % 2002 % 2001 %
PUBLIC SECTOR 215,973 0.4 280,253 0.6 66,236 0.2 158,590 0.5
FEDERAL 215,835 0.4 280,151 0.6 66,098 02 158,488 05
Petrochemical 215,835 0.4 280,151 06 66,098 0.2 158,488 0.5
MUNICIPAL 138 - 102 - 138 - 102 -
Direct Administration - - 138 - 102 - 138 - 102 -

152,350,698 99.6 43,566,940 99.4 36,590.776 99.8 33,545789  99.5

+*PRIVATE SECTOR ‘
17,422,862 33.2 13,225,367 30.2 13,789,330 376 11,268,242 335

d rage % 3,555,948 6.9 2,748,464 6.3 3042258 8.3 2408136 11
"Steel, Metallurgical and Mechanical : © 3448280 ...66, 2284208 . 52 2704821 .. 74 2018324  BO.
“Chemical "y e 1,629,635 - 1731 1795827 41 . 1278528 ¥ .35 . 1547613 . 46
: Light:and Heavy.Vehicl L 1,148617 0 684,445 i 1,021,019 - .28 525,847 16
~:Paperand Pulp 957,104 © 1. 745917 o017, 680,714 180 670,798 20
" Textiles and Clothi 920,150 644,566 . 157 649962 1.8 521372 16
¢ Electro-electronics’ ;i Lo 718379 658,461 - 715 0 547,003 [ Y015 569198 1T
Publishing; Printing and Reproduction " " 653,263 590,273 “i. 113 530,405 ... 14~ 515300 .15+
Rubberand Piastic:Articles .~~~ " " . 493,145 370,438 i 08 445311 - 1.2 | 354025 . 11
Non-metallic Materials - T 439,006 0. 348082 - . 08 411052 11 342427 - 10
* Furniture and Wood Products: +© ro %, 0 437,702 100, 404,560 209 342670 - 08° 330219 . 10
" Extraction of Metallic and Non-Metallie” . . . e S
— - £1,165,234 463,241 ; 957,258 726 440,753 13U
331,383 Tt 372661 ;.. 08 ¢ 328107 09  3649% 1.1
264,539 235104 .1 057% 195493 05 174276 ¢ 05
242,150 ;7 272,072 .08 215219 06 ~ 266533  08.
1.020,837 . - 606,948 . - 147 439410 12 212424 06,
7,822,629 6,929,870 |~ 158 4,924,847 . 135 4,651,974 138"
1,359,817 ¥..;026° 1349929 ;. - .31 1160668 . 32 162398
875697 © 1.7+ 1,065,148 - 24 517,067 . 14 - 520799
410,249 - 421,522 S8 536827 ST 15 326429
809,727 500,516 "+ 1 295561 . - 08 - 322751
436,209 401,773 371,345 7 387510
290,752 558,169 285,887 553,219

370,050
311,065

238,291
244,836

248,939
264,697

175,720
235,938

366,767
258,826
179,682

241,375
201,728
206,520
184,926
- 1.315,136
476,194
9.936.536

248,105
188,578
166,793
190,927
448,453

231,603
193,035
201,452
122.360
218,760
831,279
6.943,556
1,814,848
1,066.689
1,257,283

636,558

637,638 - 992,946 501,800

'571.872 - 866,305 {671,773

396,485 255,328 233,994
157,218
194,836

145,488
208,424
230,509

260,873
123,562
1,905,878

637,657
9,213,087

§.700,377
8,627,673

715,388
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f) We present below the composition of the credit operation portfolio and of the allowance for loan Iosses distributed by risk level:

In thousands of reais

CONSQLIDATED BRADESCO
PORTFOLIO BALANCE
ABNORMAL COURSE e
. NORMAL %
. FALLINGDUE =" 'COURSE:  TOTAL " %  ACCUMULATE
.. - 16676662 16676662 317
A - '-18370.484 18,370,484 66.7
116,985% 474,306 5,020,012 76.2
2461134 692636 7,826,479 911
344,423 1,276,844 93.5
174,954 460,695 94.4
379,984 95.1
" 524,508 96.1
. 2,040,002 100.0

52,575,671
0 1100.0
43,847,193
£17100.0

In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
PROVISION
+“MINIMUM REQUIREMENT ADDITIONAL EXISTING "% (1)
SPECIFIC JGENERIC.. TOTAL @ .n .. S

% MINIMUM

REQURED

PROVISION
-0.0% R D
0.5% L 191,808
1.0% 707 , £744,497 -
3.0% |
10.0%

30.0%
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In thousands of reais

BRADESCO
. PORTFOLIO BALANCE
e ABNORMAL COURSE TR
R SO ~NORMAL. - s %
- RISK'LEVEL ;™ "PASTDUE -: FALUNGDUE ~.'COURSE-::  TOTAL " ACCUMULATE
AR i R - 114,207,252 - 14,207,252 38.8
o - 11038569 = 11,038,569 68.9
185,077 2,856,233 767
319,885 5,329,034 91.2
210,880 773.805 1% 93.3
127,324 328,007 - 94.2
99,534 286,669 95.0
86.956 435,061 &, 96.2
425,024’ 71,402,382 1% - 100.0

36,657,012 °

<1000
+.33,704:379
1000

In thousands of reais

BRADESCO
PROVISION
42707 MINIMUM REQUIREMENT ADDITIONAL EXISTING % (1)
% MINIMUM - - .

 SPECIFIC "GENERIC | TOTAL

REQUIRED i
PROVISION  PAST.DUE FALUNGDUE.
0.0% il "

55149 .

0.5% 57,208

1.0% 28,557 30,230

3.0% 159,865 175,909
10.0% 77,378 144,647
30.0% 98,401 126,188

_ 500%
1700%

;. 166,653
377,243

Bradesco
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g) Movement of Allowance for Loan Losses:

Six-month periods ended June 30 -
In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
BRADESCO ’ .
2,507,203 1,798,602

907,305 780,655

(619.234) {533,221)
2795274 2,046,036
1,655,614 "7 1,268,105
1,042.299

... 724,988

97,361 052943
2,941,297 2,249,451 -
1,343,505 058,497,

~+:(990,288) (827:488)
234,089 B e
3,528,603 2,480,460
' 2,230,861 16047054
1,009,179 - 565.5
288,563

(1}including Banco Mercantil de 580 Paulo S.A. - R$ 195,110 thousand. Banca BEA S.A. - R$ 6,696 thousand, Banca Cidade S.A. - RS 16.600 thousand and Ford Leasing S.A. - RS 15,683
thousand.

(2) For operations with installments overdue by more than 14 days.

(3) Recorded based on the customer/transaction classification and accordingly not included in the preceding item.

{4) The additional provision is recorded based on management's experience and expected collection of the credit pertfoko, for determination of the total allowance deemed sufficient to cover
specific and general portfolio risks, refated to the provision calculated based on risk level ratings and the corresponding minimum provision requirements established by CMN Resotution 2682.
The additional provision per custorer was classified in the above table based on the corresponding risk levels.

h) The total renegotiated and recovered operations are presented below:

Six-month periods ended June 30 -
In thousands of__[eais,'
CONSOLIDATED ** BRADESCO.
BRADESCO ‘ :
2002
, 1,067,761
% 7{921,158)
' -146,603
136773
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’

11. FOREIGN EXCHANGE PORTOFOLIO
a) Balance sheet accounts

In thousands of reais
CONSOUIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
2002 2001 ‘ 2002 2001

A o 9,793,718 5,712,680 8,574,914 - 5,311,573
nentsin foreign ¢ 56,188 12,284 nI 53,049 9,803
2,999,433 1,243,096 2,950,790 ’ 1,231.491

(302,513) (180.834) ¢ - {190,791} - (149,752)

114,870 104,024 84,191 88,619

- 6980 . . -

12,661,696 6,898,230 © 6481734
1244002 3,088,160 " 1.233.067
5,344,325 77,694,850 ;. 4,978,355

| (4403,320) +/(5,260,225):
: 2

b) Foreign exchange transactions
The composition of Foreign Exchange Transactions and certain adjustments to ensure a more appropriate presentation of the effective results

are presented below showing the net global res

Six-month periods ended june 30 -

In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
2002 e 2001
3,348,053 1,910,942
(1.741,753) - {906,229)
1,606,300 - - 1004713
3,387
369,489
24,371
L T(3,849).
* {1;800,866)
.+ (1,407,468)
. 198832

{1) Income on export financing and foreign currency financing classi ied in income from credit operations.

(2) Expenses for payables to foreign bankers refating to funds for financing advances on foreign exchange contracts and import financing. classified in expenses for borrowings and onlendings.
12. OTHER RECEIVABLES )

a) Income receivable includes dividends, interest attributed to own capital and bonuses receivable in the amount of R$ 7,522 thousand (June 30,

2001 - R$ 135 thousand) on a consolidated basis and R$ 606,927 thousand (June 30, 2001 - R$ 667,776 thousand) in Bradesco.

b) Sundry

In thousands of reais
CURRENT AND LONG-TERM
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO .. =, BRADgscq L

2002 2001 G002 2001
1,381,050 1151673 .. 529,533 i ..’556,784":
3,908,372 3,051,132 - 2,032,853 -~ | 1,728,533.
847,694 721,764 1058971 @ 583331
973,646 978,751 ) .
377,267 532,957
179,723 214,293
.1915,772°7 77690515,
240,670 -+ 274,935

47 89,860. - 7- 72,538,
8.914.054. " 1,688,558
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13. PREPAID EXPENSES
These comprise mainly expenses for the contract to provide banking services at post office network branches called “Banco Postal”.
14. INVESTMENTS

a) Equity accounting was recorded in income under Equity in the earnings of subsidiary and associated companies and totals R$ 23,104
thousand (2001 - R$ (1,301) thousand) on a consolidated basis, and R$ 925,990 thousand in Bradesco (2001 - R$ 926,084 thousand).

b) Presented as follows:

Company Capital  Adjusted Number of shares/quotas Percentage Adjusted Book Equity in earnings
net held (in thousands) ownership net value (loss) (22)
equity income/ (un-
(loss)  consolidated)
Commom Preferred  Quotas June 302002 ane 30,2002 June 30,2001
|- CONSOLIDATED
SUBSIDIARIES
~A)Financial Area. ... . . - 800,425 515,710
. BCN and Subsidiaries’ . 650000 1,391,686 41.604.654 20,456.646 100.000% 162,763 1.575,800 189,589 153,720
BancoBCN SIA (1) -7 (12905  (17.421)
Banco das Nagodes SA{2) 3.527 4,038
Banco de Credito Real de '+~ .
.-:Minas Gerais S:A.(2) - 68,473 83,223
Continenta! Banco'(2).: . 23.799 19,404
BCNCons:"Adm. de Bens, [
Serv.ePubl. Ltda. 2) .- 3.401 "3.209"
BCNLeasing- ~ .. © % PR
Arrendamento Mercantil s o
SA(Q) - g 26,204 17,605
foreignBranch- , . = .= S
" Exchange Gain/Loss ()7 66.915 . 33063,
Other Subsidiaries - : ‘ : - 10175 - 110,599
897,595 ' 737.098° 2,764,959 ..2127.767; 7779.726%.  21.063 - 75,272 -
{66.824) -
4,491 -
- 4,849 -
= 6.376 -
119,572 -
6,808 -
535,564

29,999 .

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

18,680

) (168)

1512378 50992,121 77.363,101 48945
1140912 5,824,106 24,802
182,844

172912 ;

18,680 -
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Company Capital Adjusted Number of shares/quotas Percentage Adjusted Book Equity ineamings
stockholders’ held (in thousands) ownership net value (loss) (22)
equity income/ (un-
{loss)  consolidated)
Common Preferred. Quotas June 302002 June302002 June 302001

.. B).Insurance and Pension .., .
CtoPlan Aréa i T i 1,155,000 2,082,713 625 09.660% 343,956 2055701 283,689 293,871
“:Bradesco Seguros S.A: {2,060) 83,774
'/ Auantica Bradesco:Seguros . o
T SA I T - 4311
".BCN Seguradora S.A.(12) - {1.033)

Bradesco Capitalizag2o S.A. :

D). 66505  57.839

_Bradesco Saude SA”{2) 39070 " 1601
“Bradesco Vida e ‘Previdencia - R
L SAAAY T 198,795 137,107
¢ Novo Hamburgo Cia:de - e
i Sequros Gerais {14) 7 - 44
_Unigo Novo'Hamburgo _—
SéqurosS.AL (2 (15) (1,769)  1.087

20392)  5.202
3540 7 4027
16,361 117,804

17,560

200,671

343018 O 22478 . 390667  (4.266)

1.352
19,291

2.646
(23.702) ¢

100,475

(1) Direct subsidiary; (2) Information at June 30, 2002; (3) Acquired in March 2002 ; (4) Acquired in January 2002: (5) New name of Banco do
Estado do Amazonas S.A. - BEA; (6) Acquired in April 2002; (7) Merged into Banco Baneb S.A., in March 2001; (8) Company became a
subsidiary of Banco Bradesco in the 2nd half of 2002; (9) Formed in the st half of 2001; (10) Information at May 31, 2002; (11) Atlantica
Bradesco Seguros S.A. merged into Bradesco Seguros S.A.. in June 2001; (12) BCN Seguradora S.A. was merged into Bradesco Seguros SA.in
November 2001; (13) New name of Bradesco Previdencia e Seguros S.A.; (14) Novo Hamburgo Cia. de Seguros Gerais was merged into Cia.
Uniao de Seguros Gerais, in October 2001; (15) New name of Cia. Uniao de Seguros Gerais; (16) Proportionally consolidated as from March
2002, pursuant to CMN Resolution 2723 and CVM Instruction 247; {17) New name of Latasa - Latas de Aluminio S.A.; (18) Acquired in July
2001; (19} New name of Tigre Participagoes S.A.; (20) Information at Aprii 30, 2002; (21) The provision for exchange variation was recorded in
the corresponding subsidiaries with investments abroad; (22) Equity accounting adjustments include results determined by the companies and
equity variations in the investments not derived from results, as well as adjustments arising from the equalization of accounting principles,
where applicable.

¢) Goodwill on the acquisition of investments, based on future profitability, mainly results from the acquisitions of BCN - R$ 184,114 thousand
(2001 - R$ 218,104 thousand), Credireal - R$ 67,341 thousand (2001 - R$ 79,769 thousand), Baneb - R$ 87,930 thousand (2001 -

R$ 100,491 thousand), Boavista — R$ 376,080 thousand (2001 - R$ 421,21 2 thousand), BEA - R$ 63,160 thousand Mercantil de Sao Paulo -
R$ 717.356 thousand and Banco Cidade - R$ 193,200 thousand , respectively, and goodwill derived from the increase in percentage
ownership of Bradesco Leasing S.A. Arrendamento Mercantil in the amount of R$ 57,317 thousand (2001-R$ 64,517 thousand ). Inthe 1st.
six-month period of 2002, amortization of goodwill totaled R$ 97,630 thousand (2001- R$ 75,421) . Remaining goodwill will be amortized
over a period from 5 to 10 years, counted from the date of the acquisition of the investment. .

No deferred tax assets were recorded on the amortization of goodwill above.
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d) Investments in the consolidated financial statements:

ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (total percentage ownershlp) S

. IRB Brasil R&sseguross A. - (16.32%)
T;gre S A Tubos e Conexoes (

(1) Investment acquired in December 2001:
(2) New name of American Bank Note Company Grafica e Servicgs Ltda.:

2002
172,273
101,830

48,578
25,787
22,100
16.449
90,244
477,261
370,829
287,736

(233,994)
.(86.282).

{197,589)
617,961

(3) Proportionatly consolidated as from March 2002, pursuant to CMN Resolution 2723 and CVM instruction 247: and
{4) As a result of tho volatite markets, an excess provision for market risk Auctuation was recorded based on a doliar rate of USS 1: R$ 2.70. and presented as a discount to permanent assets for

improved presentation purposes.

In thousands of reais

2001
118,703
92,744
48,578
31,738
16,449
337,156
37,008 .
682,377

333,339,

246,452

(203.082)

€) We present below the movement of the investments in foreign subsidiary and associated companies for the period from January 1 to june 30,
2002, which were fully eliminated upon consolidation of the financial statements.

Balance at
December
31,2001
305,862

. Bradesco New York. 4
Bradesco - Grand Cayman
_ Bradesco Secuirities INC
“BCN -:Grand Caymar
";,‘thdade Capn;al Mark

Report on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

In thousands of reais

Balance of Exchange Equity Market Balance at
Acquired Variation Accounting Value June 30, 2002

Institutions i AdJustment .

- T 69 071 : 6,571 = 381,504

S 63,694 : (13943) 907,943

- T30 (740) - . 3,226

: : 31,126 - o7 f - 337.126

82,636 {384) - 92,795
14,674 o - 104,532

18,680 ... .. 40,772

- 1,506 11,288

34,238 (796) ; 41,110
220,555 (8.174) 304,243

. 43,517 oo 4241) 53,860
':178,770. 4,944 223,579
. 4. 788,608 © 108,329
. 648,324 2,610,307
U (197,589)
s . {390,068)- "{390,068)
648,324 . +(259,376) 2,022,650
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15, Property and Equipment in Use

These are stated at cost plus restatements through December 31, 1985. Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line method at annual rates which
take into consideration the economic useful lives of the assets. We present below the composition of property and equipment at June 30, 2002

In thousands of reais
) ~ CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO v ' BRADESCO
- Y%6Rate’ Cost Depreciation. Residual . Cost' ' Depreciation Residual

Value - oo Value

1,242,697 - 619,453 7 - 427,930 (242.568) . 185,362

660.491 . 660.491 - 153432
1,945,297 940,708 (538.812) | '525,951°
145,656 81,175 (50,706) . 63.424

/225,290

©.77,258
" 62,357 62:357
5,225,267 2,596,733 ]
Land and buildings in use of the Bradesco Organization present an unrecorded increment of R$ 1 335 861 thousand based on appralsal reports
prepared by independent experts, in the first six-month period of 2002.

152,994
15,775

The ratio of fixed assets to consolidated reference stockholders’ equity is 46.57% on a consolidated basis and 56.14% on a consolidated
financial basis, within the maximum 60% limit.

16. Liabilities for Deposits, Deposits received under Security Repurchase Agreements, Funds from Acceptance and Issuance of
Securities, Borrowings and Onlendings

a) Deposits, deposits received under security repurchase agreements, funds from acceptance and issuance of securities, borrowings and
onlendings:

In thousands of reais
Upto 30 From From From From From1 Morethan  Total Total
days 31to60 61to90 9110180 1B1to360 to3years 3years Consolidated Brad&sco

days ioodaysoir days - days-s
0005 046 .
©1118,901,20% -
+133.236° 2213 i
12,506,254 1,410,090 1

“"Demand Visits. -

. - 10005.046 8770599
* Savings Deposns |

18,901,203 :17.666,453
¢ 151,508 784,070
21,790,599 15,822,956

05~ 1888 . 11783 1383
© 3078852 14133908 9.226455

382,837 ¢ 5,747 8,695,119

2143695 599,754 5,123,452

b} Securities issued abroad (1)

In thousands of reais
.. Upto30 From31to From61to From91to From181to From1to Morethan Total Totat
e R w1 .days 60 days 90days 180days 360days 3years 3years . .. Corsolidated Bradesco
“BrazilBonds™’ - - w7 353,416 - ’ : : - ~. 353,416 -
-Commercxal Papers : 8,045, 430,123 24 548 .34, 690 : ; : 997‘ 18521 . ..~ 516924 425550
U : w7 73,896 - e - - - 73,896
. 440,576

- e 1.279,520 S~ 319,443 0 - 2,039,639 1.917,579
- : - - - 16,229 16,229
471,211 t 80,073 & ‘
35,508
463,545
110
v987.765
25.6

42,666
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]
(1) These consist of funds obtained from banks abroad and official instilutions from the issuance of notes in the international market {Eurobonds) and under National Monetary Council {(CMN)
Resolution 2770/2000 for onlending to local customers, repayable through 2004, with interest payabie semiannually at UBOR or prime rate, pius a spread and for financing exchange

operations for customers, through purchase and sale of foreign currencies, discounts of export bills, pre-financing of exports and financing of imports. mainty on a short-term basis.

(2) These mainly comprise funds obtained from official institutions for onlending to local customers, repayable through 2021.

17. OTHER LIABILITIES - Sundry

In thousands of reais
, CURRENT AND LONG-TERM
7+ CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO ..., 'BRADESCO
2002 2001 2002 L2001
965,818 838,160 - 438,762 364,377

844,870 770,349 472,065 472,386
1,317,606 1,100,584 - 115 v 474,692
206,402 232853 27,283

w7 93,393 :
G 167,427
73,202,766

(1) Sundry creditors in Consolidated Bradesco mainly refer to payables for goods and services in the amount of RS 548,438 thousand {2007 - RS 447,548 thousand)

18. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bradesco Organization is disputing the legality of certain taxes and contributions, for which provisions have been recorded in full,
notwithstanding the likelinood of a successful medium and long-term outcome based on the opinion of their legal advisors. The Organization is
also a defendant-in a number of legal suits (labor and civil) for which Management deems that a possible unfavorable sentence will have no
significant effect on the financial position or results of operations. The provisions recorded. segregated by legal sphere are as follows:

In thousands of reais

- CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO .~ .- . .BRADESCO " ‘
2002 2001 TUTi2002 0 L2001
562,904 439,179 . 307,156 24.7,695’

281,966 331.170 164,90 224,691,

18. SUBORDINATED DEBT

Pursuant to the definitions in BACEN Resolution 2837/2001, subordinated debt was issued with the following characteristics:

In thousands of reais

e . CONSOLIDATED

Issued in DueDate  Remuneration’  Book Value

. : e at june 30, 2002
December/2001 * 2071 U.S. Government

421623
626,403

552,161
C 389304
1,989,561

{1) This rate increases to 10.15% p.a., when swap cost.
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20. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY '

Fully subscribed and paid-up capital comprises nominative-registered shares, with no par value, as follows:

. Outstanding. . - Treasury c 7 Total -
. Shares: v, - Stock o
728/613,690.385"
08;537.611.45

.'526,900,000
_ 2001
Tresury Total
Stock ; -
830,900,000 i 733,319,190,385 -
848,700,000 712,117.017:452°

.- :1,679,600.000 /445,436,201,837....

Non-voting preferred shares are entitled to all rights and benefits attributed to common shares and in conformity with the Bank's statutes have
priority to repayment of capital and 10% additional interest attributed to own capital and/or dividends, in accordance with the provisions of
ltem 1, Article 17 of Law 6404/76, as amended by Law 9457/97.

In conformity with the Bank's statutes, stockholders are entitied to interest attributed to own capital and/or dividends which total at least 30%
of net income for the year, adjusted in accordance with Brazilian corporate legistation.

Interest attributed to own capital is calculated based on stockholders' equity accounts and limited to the variation of the long-term interest rate
(TILP), subject to the existence of profits computed prior to their deduction or of retained earnings and revenue reserves in amounts that are

equivalent to or in excess of twice its amount.

it is Banco Bradesco S.A.'s policy to distribute during the year all the interest attributed to own capital, determined in conformity with the above
criteria and to compute this interest to the minimum compulsory dividend, net of withholding tax (IRRF).

Interest attributed to own capital - 1% six-month period/2002

- o ~_Inthousands of reais
Per thousand shares (Gross) -, Amount . IRRF(15%) Amount
Common  :Preferred - : paidfaccrued - i " paid/accrued

(Gross) ; (net)
0.0705%0 106,449 ¢ 90,482
~+0,070590 ©106,451 -7, 90,483
".0.068533 "+ "103,349 Lol 87,847
0.209713 316,249 288,812

{1) Declared on June 28, 2002 and paid on July 29, 2002,

At the Extraordinary Meeting of the Board of Directors held on April 1, 2002, approval was given for the acquisition of up to 25 billion shares, of
which 10 billion are common and 15 billion are preferred and which were to remain in treasury for subsequent sale or canceliation, with no
capital decrease. At June 30, 2002, 526,800,000 common shares in the amount of R$ 5,850 thousand remained in treasury. The minimum,
average weighted and maximum costs per thousand of these shares are respectively R$ 9.18168, R$ 11.10308 and R$ 12.25280 and the
market value of these shares on June 28, 2002 is R$ 9.13 per thousand common shares.
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21. TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (DIRECT AND INDIRECT)

The main transactions with subsidiary and associated companies were carried out at average market terms and prices at the time of the
transactions and are summarized below:

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
2002 2001
Assets Income Assets income
{liabilities) {expenses) (liabilities) {expenses)

Interest attnbuted to own capntal and dwudends (a)

UnlaodeComérmoePamupacOesLtda G R ’ - - 312,900 -
Bradesco Seguros S.A. “F L e T e e 504,294 - 293,964 -
-.Banco BCN.SA. S - Lo 45,491 - 40,734 -
BancoBoavnsta!nteratlantncoSA Cage AT o 31,202 - - -
Othersubsxdlaryandassouatedcompames PR T e 25,940 - 20779 -
Exchange purchasependmgsettlement (b) - : ) o
BancoBCNSA. Bl i il 99,429 1,225 .. 80834 : 877
+-Banco-Mercantil-de;Sac’Paulo S:A : £ i 57,766 - v - -
P're-expxjrt'cf;iéranons ) ' : .
y : 298985 2,349 .. 45884 ° 3670
BancoBoawstalnterauanuco 596,692 14,686 - 417,353 . . 3,943
BancoMercantll deSaoPauk) A : 48,292 233 T - N
idiary: ‘ ' ' ~ - 17 111,545 337
{99.219) (842) . :{80.520) (292)
(57,928) - - -
(2.921) - -(829) -
(14,402) - 7 .(20,02).. -
(2,988) - s -
(30.860) - . 19,363) -
(2,238) - (2.238) -
(6,280) - (1.210) Co-
(539.642) (21,561) . (465:922) ..
(432,983) (2,961) .  7(281 ,005) ..
(24,204) (2.321) :(15,348)
(27.493) (452) (25.670)°
(106,381) - M
{(118,926) (139
(56.348) 211)
(15.861) {2,206) °
(390 - < 19) 3
{656,140)- " - {54,332)

(23447 7
1161031 104,089
925,665 © . 32,109
2633539 212062
138,588 1,788
- 18
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: ) greem tsIOpen ‘
““Market Investmerits (f)- : :

.Deposits Received Under Securlty Repurchase Agreements A

.- Bradesco S.A. - CTVM:

. BancoBEASA. .

" Continental Banco S.A.

- Cia. Brasileira de Meios de Pagamento - VISANET .
* Banco Mercantii de S20 Pailo S'A. L

* Other subsidiary and associated compani
;Open| Market :

a) Interest attributed to own capital/dividends
Interest attributed to own capital/dividends declared by the companies.

b) Exchange purchases pending settlement

Financial Statements and Independent Auditors’ Report

In thousands of reais
2002 2001
Assets Income Assets Income
(liabilities) (expenses) (liabilities) (expenses)
(42,119) (3,898) (34,317) (1,138)
(16.608) (499) - -
(46.020) (1.697) - (55)
- 182) ... (14 845) (778)
- (10,524) . L
(1,400) (7.081) (5 487) {964)
979,242 125,722 3,341.886 144,822:
82,354 7.630 525,348 : - 44,005
243,270 12,033 - -
59,902 - = -
4,517 219 © 29,057 59,040 -
- 5,597 -.87,700 4,688
10,322 1,737 1,434 ‘25
(5.811) {5.784) 83,623 61,436
(3,051) {3.191) - 425 {979)
(4.543) 8,908 - -
1,085 638 - -
(323.098) (4.517) ¢ (92,735) (1,651
(28.543) (73) - -
- 8 . (45148 (605)
(14,796) (51) - -
(7.054) (66)
70 572
(1,755) (35,8398)
(293) (19.839)
9 69
- {25.586)
(4.144)
- (2,604)
(1,732)

453 259

Foreign exchange portfolio transactions in the interbank market for prompt settlement.

(72 415) N

(2,430)

(59,290)

(48,497)

20,766

Bradesco
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¢) Pre-export operations
Foreign credit lines for export financing in Brazil, subject to exchange variations and interest at rates practiced in the international market.

d) Exchange purchase payables
These payables are recorded as a counter-entry to exchange purchases pending settlement.

€) Deposits received under security repurchase agreements
Short-term interbank investments - Interbank deposits of related companies at CDI rate (Certificate of interbank Depaosit)

f) Deposits received under security repurchase agreements/Open market investments
Repurchase and/or resale commitments pending settlement, guaranteed by government securities at over-night rates.

g) Financial derivative instruments
Differences receivable and payable on swaps.

h} Borrowings and ontendings
Foreign currency loans for financing of exports subject to exchange variations and bearing interest at international market rates.

i) Reimbursement of costs
Costs reimbursed by Bradesco Leasing S.A. Arrendamento Mercantil to Banco Bradesco S.A. on account of the use of its Branch network
facilities for contracting lease operations.

) Services rendered
Contract with Scopus Tecnologia S.A. for IT equipment maintenance services and the contract with CPM S.A. for data processing systems
maintenance services.

K) Securities
Investments in securities issued abroad, fixed rate euronotes and eurobonds subject to exchange variations and carrying interest at rates used
for securities placed in the international market.

[} Interbank onlendings
Payables on interbank onlendings - funds from rural loans bearing interest and charges corresponding to normal rates practiced for this type of
transaction.

m) Other liabilities
Sale of securities.

22. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

a) Risk and Risk Management

The main risks refated to financial instruments, arising from the business carried out by the Bank and its subsidiaries are as follows: credit risk;
market risk; liquidity risk; and capital risk. The process used to manage these risks involves the Organization’s diverse levels and embraces a
range of different policies and strategies. The risk management policies are generally conservative and seek to limit absolute loss to a minimum.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk arising from the possibility of loss due to the non-receipt of amounts contracted with borrowers and their related creditors.
Credit risk management requires a strictly disciplined control over afl analyses and transactions carried out, safeguarding process integrity and
independence. Bradesco’s credit policy is designed to ensure maximum security, quality and liquidity in the investment of assets and speedy
profitable business, minimizing risks inherent to this type of operation and directing the establishment of the Organization's operating limits and
the granting of credit. The Credit Department and Committees located at the Bank’s Headquarters are critical to policy implementation since
they are responsible for gearing and managing this core strategic activity. Operations are diversified, non-selective and focused on Consumer
and Corporate customers with sound payment capacity and proven creditworthiness. Care is taken to ensure that related guarantees are
sufficient to cover the risks assumed, considering the purpose and terms of the credit granted. Designed to ensure that the credit process is
secure and operates with maximum efficiency, as well as to facilitate the analysis and generation of reports, Bradesco has developed specific
computerized systems supporting its credit decisions which are permanently reviewed and improved . Operations involving less significant
amounts are subject to specialized automated credit scoring systems, maximizing the speed and security of approvals process based on strict
protection standards. All decisions are based on parameters which rule good credit granting analysis and comply with the approval fimits
defined by the Bank's Credit Policy.

Market Risk
Market risk is refated to the possibility of the loss of income from fluctuating rates caused by the unhedged terms, currencies and indices of the

Institution’s asset and liability portfolio. This risk is monitored on a strict basis by the financial market to avoid losses for institutions. At Bradesco,

ki
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market risks are managed through methodologies and models which are consistent with local and international market reality, ensuring that the
Organization’s strategic decisions are implemented with speed and a high level of reliability. The Organization adopts a conservative policy
regarding market risk exposure and VaR (Value at Risk) limits are defined by Senior Management, and compliance is monitored daily by an area
which is independent from portfolio management. The methodology used to determine VaR has a reliability leve) of 97.5%. The fluctuations
and correlations used by the models are calculated on statistical bases and future prospects are calculated based on economic studies. The
methodology applied and current statistical models are validated daily using backtesting technigues.

In thousands of reais
2002 L2001
4881 - 3,5M

i i % % S i fh . PR SRR
In addition, a daily Gap Analysis is performed to measures the effect of the movement in the internal interest rate and foreign exchange coupon
curves (interest spread paid above the foreign exchange variation) on the portfolio.

Complementing the market risk monitoring, control and management structure and in accordance with Central Bank reguiations, a daily
verification is made of the values at risk for the fixed and foreign exchange positions of the Organization's entire portfolio and of minimum

capital requirements.

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk management is designed to control the different unhedged liquidation terms of the Bank's rights and obligations. Knowledge and
monitoring of this risk is critical since its enables the Organization to settle transactions on a timely and secure basis. At Bradesco, liquidity risk
management involves a series of controls, mainly, the establishment of technical limits and an ongoing assessment of the positions assumed.

Capital Risk
The Organization’s capita! is managed to optimize the risk-return ratio, minimizing losses through the implementation of well-defined business
strategies and maximizing efficiency in the combination of factors which impact the Capital Adequacy Ratio (Basle).

In thousands of reais

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO =

Financial 1) . Economic-. .
Financiat (2)

11,594,480

79,142,955
. 76,539,758
12,603,197

{1) Cansolidated financial statements, including investrments in financial companies only.
(2) Consolidated financial statements. including investments in financial, insurance, private pension plan, savings bond, non-financial and proportionally consolidated companies.

b) Market Value

The book value, net of provisions for mark-to-market, of the main financial instruments and their corresponding market value at June 30, 2002
are summarized as follows:

In thousands of reais

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO

~:Book ., Market Potential....
* Value Value . Gainf{loss)
37.909.325 38030686 - 121,361
42,239,696 42,095,632 - -(144,064)

732,095
21790599 21,783,277
123, ..5,099,469

-16,307.049
C(a811),

{1) Book values are net of the provision recorded for securities held to maturity.
(2) Not including increment in investments in subsidiary and associated companies.

Bradesco
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Determination of market value of financial instruments:
+ Securities and Investments. based on the average quotation prevailing in the corresponding markets at the balance sheet date. In the event no

market prices are available, amounts are estimated based on the prices quoted by dealers, price definition models, quotation models or
quotations for instruments with similar characteristics.

+Prefixed credit operations: determined by discounting estimated cash flows, using interest rates which are equivalent to interest rates apphed
by the Bank for new contracts with similar features practiced on the balance sheet date.

+ Time deposits, funds for issuance of securities and borrowings and onlendings: calculated by discounting the difference between the cash
flows under the contract terms and the rates practiced on the balance sheet date.

¢} Derivatives

Bradesco carries out transactions involving financial derivates instruments, which are recorded in balance sheet or memorandum accounts, for
its own account and for customers. The financial derivative instruments are used by the Bank to hedge its asset and liability positions against the
effect of exchange variations.

The derivatives generally represent future commitments for exchanging currencies or indexes, or purchasing and seiling other financial
instruments according to the terms and dates set forth in the contracts. Under the option contracts, the purchaser is entitied, but not obliged, to

purchase or sell a financial instrument at a specific strike price in the future.

The amounts of the instruments recorded in balance sheet and memorandum accounts at June 30, 2002 are summarized below;

In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
BRADESCO
Overall Net Overall Net

O RN amount amount amount amount

 Future contracts '~ . 14,672,529 - 6,370,265 -
Purchase commiunen;;:' 4.623.138 Lo ‘2‘.654”,14:99' e o

- Interbank market 925,933 - /609,210 Ce
' 3,697,205 - (045,289 0 s i

1,081,267

10,049,391 5426253  3,715.766" -

3,439,690 2,513,767 = 633,796 . L, . 124,586
6,609,701 2,912,496 73,081,970 - < 1,036,681
15,625 LR S
15,625 15625 o 0 - ¢
15,625 15625 - -
840,805 . 425,805 -
490,917 141,029 » 160,917 © - 46,029
330,000 95000 . o =

160,917
349,888
235,000
114,888

46,029

160917

10,878,384

4,530,147
271,761

Derivatives include operations falling due in D+1, to be settled in currency at June 28, 2002 price levels.

Amounts relating to swap contracts are recorded in negotiation and intermediation of securities and outstanding amounts receivable, classified
under other receivables total R$ 340,673 thousand. BRADESCO - R$ 161,865 thousand, and amounts payable, fully recorded as a provision
under other liabilities. Financial derivatives instruments, amount to R$ 543,509 thousand, BRADESCO - R$ 313,886 thousand.
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« Futures, option, forward and swap contracts fail due as follows:

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCG | " -
910180 181-;0'360 " Morethan =T Total

days 360days - 2002 2001
2,512,680 3,260.803 714,672,529 - 12,253,957
268 . 603 , 43,436
L 1758,362- 70,422 3,540,000
5 -73:239.264 2,535,571 - - 13,812,253
In thousands of reais

+42, . BRADESCO e
91t0 180, :1181t0360 Morethan ... - Total

days ‘- days .7 360days . . 2002 2001
503,330 ¢ < 1,348,295 1:::6,370,265 8,707,321
T e T ... 20,500
158,362 i 45,422 1,660,000

017,931 1.488.188" 9,899,809
» We present below the type of margin given as collateral for financial derivative instruments, comprising mainly future contracts and the
corresponding amounts:

‘i Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED .. BRADESCO -
BRADESCO g v

36213

557,504
106,861
18,872
632
683,869

« We present below the amounts of net revenue and expense recorded in income for the period ended June 30, 2002:

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO - .. .:.; BRADESCO -
2002 2001 L2002 5200
(168,057) (532,034) {171,089) {222,810)
1,068 - :
{8.982) 31.827

s 1{371,824)
7(872,031);

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO "~ BRADESCO "+ -
2002 2001 T 2002 - 2000
10,809,363 13,812,253 6,997,761
©15.357,307. - +.15.837.393 16,62
26,166,670 " 29,649,646

Bradesco
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23. COMMISSIONS AND FEES

; Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
- CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
2002 2001 .. -2002 2001

402,415 405,049 376,046 374,571
264,747 268,282 229,015 236.446
253,853 285,332

295,040 250,147
159,986
108,043
L7442

f177210,168
1,786,217 . 1,759,449"

24. ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

o Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
~ CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO

2002 2001 . . 2002 2001
316,701 239,037 200,470 - 157,168
251,515 177,616 - 177,318 117.245
197,839 195,315 © 125,253 116,661
157.903 154,274 . 136,355 141,426

141,708 133430 109,702 . 96.444.
111,878 105,711 o0 78022
140,495 94,292 45,929..
487,180 - - - 79,282 72,088,

“'i04,476 101,931, 98,639,
.h68,9847, .. 68,8107 ' :
“275,782 . 299,680
1,854,421 +.1..°1,649,378

' Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
_ - CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO - 'gj'_;gBR_ADES_C_O )

2002 2001 L2002 5
298,291 166,871 :
81,845 21,085

57,296 77.357

58,482 ., . 11374

139,442 268,726
" 635,386 .-, :

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais

* .- CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO _ BRADESCO
2002 2001 2002° ©7 20017
483,325 328,682 63.054 47,710
143,444 111,943 141,577 111.579
97,630 75,421 Lo S
147.630 70,592
29,800 . - - 38,282
202,100 223,684

1,103,929, 848,604
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27. NON-OPERATING INCOME

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais

, CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO ... .:, ‘BRADESCO
2002 2001 o0 2002n 07 2001
(9.570) (26,776) (19,699 - {11,703)
(9.432) 40,631 |
s 3129
Se9876 .t 117,090)

SGae) - c0g)

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

In comptiance with the requirements of CVM Deliberation 371, we present the following information on employee benefits:

Banco Bradesco and its subsidiaries do not maintain:

» Dismissal benefits

* Stock option plans

* Long-term benefits

+ Post-employment benefits, except the private pension plans, described below:

Banco Bradesco and its subsidiaries maintain supplementary retirement pension plans for their employees and directors, of the defined benefits
and defined contribution types (PGBL), managed by Bradesco Vida e Previdéncia S.A., and by Boavista Prev - Fundo de Pensao Multipatrocinado
{for former employees of Boavista) as well as by Fundagao Baneb de Seguridade Social - BASES (for former employees of Banco Baneb) and by
Caixa de Previdencia dos Funcionarios do Banco BEA S.A. - CABEA (for former employees of BEA) which are fully covered by technical reserves.

The subsidiary companies Banco Baneb S.A. and subsidiaries and Banco BEA S.A. are sponsors of a supplementary defined benefits pension
plan, through Fundacéo Baneb de Seguridade Social - BASES {for former Baneb employees) and Caixa de Previdencia dos Funcionarios do
Banco BEA S.A. - CABEA (for former employees of BEA), the amounts of which are not significant.

The funds guaranteeing the private pension plans are invested in compliance with applicable legislation (government securities and corporate
bonds, listed company stock and real estate).

Expenses with contributions made during the period totaled R$ 65,849 thousand at June 30, 2002 (2001 - R$ 65,114 thousand).

29. INCOME TAX AND SOCIAL CONTRIBUTION

a) Calcutation of income tax and social contribution charges:

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO

2002 2001 s 200200 s 200007

1209953  1.321,896 813,05 1,003,8

(411,384) (449,445) . -

148,203 74,389
21,669 26,303
..85112) (6.480)
CR107.5250 127,642 ¢
S e e (2,659)
1 (15,2200 11 24,801
77(234,319)" 7 (205,441)
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b) Statement of income tax and social contribution benefit (expense):

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
2002 2001 2002 2001
. .Deferred tax assets : e e ‘ 5 :
 Amount recorded/realized in the period on temporary 29023 185,706 227.361 123,000
(5.609) (6.176) - -
(39,262) (43.291) - -
14,525 3,013
38,002 8.025
297779 - 141217

(532,088 (352.718)
) (532,098) (352,718)
(234,319) - (205,441)

g {n thousands of reais
. CONSOUDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
2002 2001 2002 2001

1,837,998 1,409,807 1,290,122 1.023,292
79,196 87,724 . 53465 65,781
450,399 406,337 245165 - 240,921
184,603 142,868 - 104,433 84,216
173,475 367105 49,565 192,507
75.440 57,540 46,574 40,945
132,173 - v 584300 o
167,469 - Rl el
284,976 151,388 80,871 .
3,385,729 2,622,769 1,728,533
522,643 . 428363 W -
'3,908,372 3,051,132". 1,728,533
U 37.8% - . 32.8% 98¢
3% . U3.0%
We present below the expected realization of deferred tax assets:
.. CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO ... BRADESCO

27 year - 3vyear- - Teyear  2year  3vyear
398% o 1T6% . 47.9% o 425% 9.6%

38.0%.

Deferred tax assets were recorded considering Bradesco's historic profitability and are classified in current assets and long-term receivables
based on expected realization.

At June 30, 2002, the deferred tax assets of Banco Mercantil de Sao Paulo, Banco Cidade (Note 3f) and Ford Leasing, the opening balances of
which totaled R$ 509,393 thousand, comprising substantially temporary differences of R$ 296,086 thousand and tax loss and negative basis of
social contribution of R$ 213,307 thousand. Deferred tax assets of other institutions acquired during the first six-month period, in the amount
of R$ 202,642 thousand, were not recorded.

30, RECLASSIFICATION FOR COMPARISON PURPOSES

In order to facilitate comparison of the financiaf statements, certain June 2001 account balances were reciassified in line with the accounting
procedures/classification used in June 2002.
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in thousands of reais

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
Prior Reclassifications Reclassified Prior Reclassifications  Reclassified
Disclosure Disclosure

ASSETS : i

CurrentAssets and Lo g-Term‘ "
- Receivables NI VAR B

* Securities - OWnPortfouom T 016,993,679 1,132,073 18125 752 - , - -

- Securities - Allowance for., . 7 e : ‘ »

© Mark-to-Market{1) - -

.. Financial Derivative. -

(170,475) (481 290)' . .

324,284 324_,284"‘ - he 325,640 325,640

2051:888 ¢ (324.284) 1,727,604 1,609,350 . (325640) 1,283,710

118.703
(1.250,776)
170,475

263,354 1,625,723 1,889,077
(154,026) (1.371,939) (1.525,965)
(263,354) 768,996 | 505,642
v ' -:(412,458) | " (258.428)
01,862,898 78 257,300 178,257,300

525,502 387,886
523,122 135,236

78,257,300 . 78,257,300,

In thousands of reais

CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO BRADESCO
Prior  Reclassifications Reclassified Prior Reclassifications  Reclassified
DISC‘OSUTG i : T © Disciosure : ) i »
wcomemom LENDING AND T i L e
_ TRADING ACTIVITIES - 10,782,567 52,709 '.10,835276 6,218,054 52.351 6,270,405
i 6,023,639 52,709 96,076,348 3,848,721 - -7175335 3,901,072
3,404,315 433,416 i 3,837,731 1,396,201 - 229,853 1,626,054
, o (433,416) | -(433,418) - (229,853) (229.853)
. 231,166 - 7,231,166 4,852,325 - 4,852,325

1,365.729

52,708 1,418,080

(52,709) (343,861) . (396,212)
71,493 14{1,201,663) +(1,149,002)
(124,202): * (284,739) (389,757)

1,042,102 1,042,102

(1) Transfer of shares guaranteeing technical reserves of the insurance, savings bond and private pension plan companies and corresponding
provision for loss on investments from permanent assets to current assets.

{2) Transfer of expenses for leasehold improvements and their corresponding accumulated amortization from deferred charges to property and
equipment in use.

{3) Reclassification of expenses for discounts granted in the renegotiation of credit operations to other operating expenses pursuant to BACEN
Circular Letter 2988, of December 4, 2001.

(4) Reclassification of expense for amortization of goodwill from other administrative expenses and from non-operating income to other
operating expenses.

(5) The financial derivative instruments were reclassified however the accounting classification policies were maintained for the prior period.
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31. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

As additional information to these financial statements, we present below the statement of cash flows prepared based on the indirect method.
The information is presented in conformity with the definitions set forth in the Chart of Accounts for National Financiat System Institutions

{COSIF).
CONSOLIDATED BRADESCO
o 2002 2001
"OPERATING ACTIVITIES .-
NET INCOME FORTHEPERIOD ; T 904,238 1,042,102
. ADJUSTMENTSFORRECONCILENET INCOMETOCASH FLOWS S
FORM OPERATINGACTIVITIES AR T ‘
Aliowance for Loan Losses © '+ - R © 1,343,505 907,305
* Pravision forIReversal of Losses on Short- Term interbank lnvestmenrs Secunues
.and Investments and Mark-to-Market adjustments of Trading Securities = : 303.327 146,955
~ Variation in technical reserv&s for msurance, pnvate pensxon plans and pfemnum :
" ‘bonds - * - o . 1,169,772 1,390,009
Depreciation and amortization ; : § 319,626 267,541
. Resuits oﬂnvaunemsAccounted for by the Equxty Method (23,104) 1.301
Other -, - : (3.777) (9.360)
CHANGES IN ASSET S AND LIABILITIES e
' | {1,543,990) 546,861
2,057,913 (2,233,973)
(752,747) (737.027)
(68.254) (517.950)
(5.958.618) (4,477,505)
{165.444) 66,463
(39.854) (235,247)
{6,911,398) (1.542,955)
{192,774) (28,317)
(756.199) {619,234)
188.361 10,224
4,956,263 1.018.821
2.887 . (18311
(5,170,261} (4,922,297)
(837,954) 1,045,804
50,175 67,513
362,316 100,711

86.473
1.505
2.812

(123.801)
(419.978)
{115.777)
(15)
(1,373,367)
17,486

9,764,377
(5 362, 208)

(316 249)
(38 759) ;'

| (e54,858)
3,085,787
213113317
{954,456
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113,996,007
T(171,722)

""1,34'1'.553 ;
% 1,169,931
oo

52,946
441
8,851

(107.480)

: (355 a7
(18.774)

57.433

Six-month period ended June 30 - In thousands of reais

BRADESCO
2002 2001
904,238 1,042,102

1,058,497 780,655
117,639 177,103
+190.442° " 7 .. 169.322

" (925.990) (926,084)
107,954 159,895
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Notes to the Financial Statements
L

32. OTHER INFORMATION

a) The net assets of the investment funds managed by the Bradesco Organization at June 30, 2002 totaled R$ 44,232,498 thousand (2001 ~ R$
39,985,111 thousand) on a consolidated basis and R$ 42,252,335 thousand (2001 - R$ 39,661,053 thousand] in BRADESCO.

b) On October 15, 2001, Banco Bradesco S.A. received authorization from the Brazilian Central Bank to purchase the total capital stock of
Banque Banespa International S.A., headquartered in Luxembourg. This transaction was ratified by the authorities of that country on March 15,

2002.

¢} Banco Bradesco 5.A., together with Banco do Brasil S.A., Banco ABN AMRO REAL S.A. and Visa, signed a statement of principles for the
purpose of creating a company focusing on the segment relating to Social Benefit Vouchers, with emphasis on food, meals and transport, and
Third-Party Resource Management Vouchers, with emphasis on fuel and highway tolls, with payment via plastic magnetic-strip or chip-
embedded card. The constitution of the company is subject to the preparation of the final agreements, and their approval by the management
bodies of the related companies and other regulatory authorities, as well as the formalization of other registrations and authorizations required
by faw.

d) On June 7, 2002, Banco Bradesco S.A. acquired the share control of Banco Cidade S.A., through its subsidiary Banco BCN S.A. As a resuit of
this transaction, the total capitai stock of Banco Cidade S.A. was purchased for an amount of R$ 385.4 million, of which R$ 111.4 million will be
subscribed by the sellers in subordinated debt to be issued by the Bradesco Organization. The operation includes the subsidiaries Bancocidade -
Administradora de Cartdes e Servigos Ltda., Bancocidade - Corretora de Valores Mobiligrios e de Cambio Ltda., Bancocidade - Distribuidora de
Titulos e Valores Mobiliarios Ltda., Bancocidade - Leasing Arrendamento Mercantit S.A., Cidade Capital Markets Limited and the companies
Cidade Asset Management Ltda. and Cidade Seguros administradora e Corretora $/C Ltda. Bancocidade S.A. was merged into Banco BCN S.A.
on June 21, 2002.

) On July 5, 2002, Bradesco {through its subsidiary Bradesco Seguros) concluded the sale of its stockholding in Prudential-Bradesco Seguros
S.A. 1o Prudential International Insurance Holdings Ltd. Through this transaction Bradesco sold its ownership interest comprising 58,026 shares

of the total capital stock of Prudential-Bradesco Seguros.
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Report of the Audit Commitee

The undersigned members of the Audit Committee of Banco Bradesco S.A., having performed a detailed
review of the Directors’ Report and the Financial Statements for the first six-month period of 2002, in
comparison with the accounting records and documents presented by the Board of Executive Officers and of
the technical study addressing the feasibility of the generation of taxable income, brought to present values,
for the purpose of realizing deferred tax assets over a maximum period of ten years, as referred to in Article 2
of CVM Instruction 371, of June 27, 2002, as well as a thoroughgoing study and investigation of all the
administrative acts and events relating to the aforementioned period, hereby declare said documents to be
perfectly regular and to convey the true position of the Company, recommending the approval thereof by the
Board of Directors of the Bank.

Cidade de Deus, Osasco, SP, August 2, 2002.

Ricardo Abecassis E. Santo Silva
Sécrates Fonseca Guimaraes
Oswaldo de Moura Silveira




If you require any further information please contact:
The Board of Directors
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To .

The Administrative Council and Stockholders
Banco Bradesco S.A.

Osasco - SP

We have examined the balance sheet of Banco
Bradesco S.A. and the consolidated balance sheet of
Banco Bradesco S.A. and its subsidiaries as of June
30, 2002 and the related statements of income,
changes in stockholders’ equity and changes in
financial position for the semester then ended,
which are the responsibility of its management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements.

Our examinations were conducted in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in Brazil
and included: (a) planning of the audit work,
considering the materiality of the balances, the
volume of transactions and the accounting systems
and internal accounting controls of the Bank and its
subsidiaries; (b) verification, on a test basis, of the
evidence and records which support the amounts
and accounting information disclosed; and (c)
evaluation of the most significant accounting
policies and estimates adopted by management of
the Bank and its subsidiaries, as well as the
presentation of the financial statements taken as a
whole.

In our opinion, the aforementioned financial

statements present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Banco Bradesco S.A. and the
consolidated financial position of Banco Bradesco
S.A. and its subsidiaries as of June 30, 2002, and the
results of its operations, changes in its stockholders’
equity and changes in its financial position for the

semester then ended, in conformity with accounting

Repart on Economic and Financial Analysis - June 2002

the consolidated financial statement of Banco

practices derived from the Brazilian Corporation Law
and the Brazilian Central Bank rules with regards to
the following paragraph.

As mentioned in Note 8 to the financial statements,
the Bank adopted, in this semester, the new criteria
for recording and evaluation of the securities and
derivative financial instruments, determined by the
Brazilian Central Bank.

The financial statements of Banco Bradesco S.A. and

Bradesco S.A. and its subsidiaries, related to the
semester then ended June 30, 2001, presented for
comparison purposes, were examined by us and
based on our exams and on the reports of other
independent auditors related to the subsidiaries
described in Note 3e (item 4), we issued our report
dated June 27, 2001, without exception.

August 2, 2002

AR

KPMG Auditores Independentes
CRC 25P014428/0-6

José Marcelo Bessan  Alberto Spilborghs Neto
Accountant
CRC1SP167455/0-0

Accountant
CRC 1SP129705/0-0
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Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrani has
duly caused this report (o be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunio duly authorized.

BANCO BRADESCO S.A.

Date: August 5, 2002,

By:
Name:-Luiz Carlos Tmhu&{ Cappi
Title: Vice-President




